
NEW JERSEY STATE LIBRARY 

~111111111111111111111111111~11111111""111111111111111111I 
I 

II 
3 3009 00536 4676 

PUB L I C H EAR I N G
 

before
 

NEW JERSEY REDISTRICTING COMMISSION 

"To accept testimony from interested groups and members 
of the public regarding the establishment of•	 Congressional districts for New Jersey 

for use during the 1990s" 

February 21, 1992 
2:00 p,m. 
Conunittee Room 8 
Legislative Office Building 
Trenton, New Jersey 

MEMBERS OF COMMISSION PRESENT: 

Dr. Alan Rosenthal. Chairman
 
Assemblyman Joseph V. Doria, Jr.
 
Assemblyman Wayne R. Bryant
 
Assemblyman Robert G. Smith
 
Mayor Gerald Calabrese
 
Robert Jablonski
 
Isabel Miranda-Mazzucca
 
Glenn R. Paulsen
 
Annette Quijano, Esq.
 
County Executive William "Pat" Schuber
 

ALSO PRESENT: 

Frank J. Parisi 
Office of Legislative Services 
Secretary, New Jersey Redistricting Conunission 

* * * * * * * * * * 

Hearing Recorded and Transcribed by
 
Office of Legislative Services
 

Public Information Office
 
Hearing Unit
 

162 West State Street
 
CN 068
 

Trenton, New Jersey 08625

• 

You are Viewing an Archived Copy from the New Jersey State Library



•
 

•
 

•
 

• 

You are Viewing an Archived Copy from the New Jersey State Library



.._~ft~
(11. :r. 
i.:: ~ .. ,\.".'~'§2'~ .....,_, "'z..... ~ 
tf.·~ •','" -m-, _]I. 

~ 

• nAN f\OSENTHAL 
Chairman 

NEW JERSEY REDISTRICTING COMMISSION 
LEGISLATIVE OFFICE BUILDING, eN 068 

TRENTON, NEW JERSEY OB625-0058 
(509) 292-9105 

FRANK J. PARISI 
Secretary 

• 

COM MIS S ION NOT ICE 

TO:	 MEMBERS OF THE NEW JERSEY REDISTRICTING 
COMMISSION 

FROM: ALAN ROSENTHAL, CHAIRMAN 

SUBJECT: COMMISSION PUBLIC HEARINGS 

The public may address comments and questions to Frank J. Parisi, 
Commission Secretary, or Kathleen Lieblang, Assistant Secretary, at (609) 
292-9106. 

The New Jersey Redistricting Commission will hold its initial public 
hearing on Wednesday, February 19, 1992 at 7 p.m. in Room 273 of the New 
Building of the.Seton Hall Law SChool, Newark, New Jersey. The hearing will 
conclude at 10 p.m.. 

The commission will hold its second public meeting on Friday, February 
21, 1992 at 2 p.m. in Committee Room 8 of the Legislative Office Building, 
Trenton, New Jersey. The hearing will conclude at 5 p.m. 

The commission will hold its final public meeting on Tuesday, February 
25, 1992 at 7 p.m. at Camden County Community College, BlackWood, New 
Jersey. (Exact location will be announced in a separate notice.) The hearing 
will conclude at 10 p.m. 

The purpose of the public meetings will be to accept testimony from 
interested groups and members of the public regarding the establislunent of 
Congressional districts for New Jersey for use during the 19905• 

•
 

•
 

You are Viewing an Archived Copy from the New Jersey State Library



New Jersey Redistricting Commission 
Page 2 
February 13, 1992 

To enable as many persons to speak as possible, testimony will be limited 
to 15 persons or to individual representatives of 15 groups who may speak for 
up to 10 minutes per hearing. Persons wishing to testify at any of the public 
hearings must register in advance by contacting the Secretary to the 
Commission by telephone or in person before the start of the meeting. Such 
persons will be registered on a first-come basis. Written testimony may be 
sent to the Secretary and will be accepted at any time. 

DIRECTIONS TO SETON HALL LAW SCHOOL: 

From Northern New I ersey (via New Jersey Turnpike) 
Exit 15E and follow signs for Newark, which brings you on to Raymond 

Blvd. The school is approximately 2 miles West on Raymond Blvd. on the 
right-hand side (just past Penn Station and the Gateway Hilton). 

(Via Route 3) 
Take Route 3 to Route 21 South (McCarter Highway). School is about 4 

miles South on Route 21 on the comer of Raymond Blvd. The main entrance 
is at 111 Raymond Blvd. 

From Western New Iersey (via Garden State Parkway) 
Exit 145 for Route 1-280 East. Take Interstate 2ag to Newark (Martin 

Luther King , Jr. Blvd.). At traffic light at end of exit ramp, make right. Go 
under bridge. Make next ·left. Proceed 2 blocks to Broad Street. About 6 
lights down bear left onto Park Place. The fourth light is Raymond Blvd. 
Proceed to the school. 

From Southern New Jersey 
Follow directions from the Garden State Parkway Exit 145 or the New 

Jersey Turnpike Exit 15E, as listed above. 

PLEASE NOTE: The closest available parking garage is directly across 
the street from the school at Raymond Parking Garage, a commercial valet 
garage which must be entered from McCarter Highway. There are several 
other lots in the area and police escorts to area parking lots are available as 
needed. 

Issued 2/13/92 
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§§1-9 
C.19:46-6 
to 
19:46-14 
§10 Approp. 
§11- Repealer 
§12 Note to §§1-10 

P. L.1991,. CHAPTER 510, approved January 21, 1992 

1991 Assembly No. 5307 (Second Reprint) 

AN ACT establishing the New Jersey Redistric ting Commission, 
supplementing Title 19 of the Revised Statutes 2[andl~2 

repealing sections 1 and 2 of P.L.1982, C.1 2and making an 
appropriation2 . 

BE IT ENACTED by the Senate and General Assembly of the 
State of New Jersey: 

1. There is hereby established the New Jersey Redistric ting 
Commission, which shall establish the Congressional districts for 
use in the decade a f the 1990s. 

2. a. The commission shall conSist of 13 members. The 
members of the commission shall be appointed with due 
consideration to geographic, ethnic and racial diversity and in the 
manner provided herein. 

b. There shall first be appointed 12 as follows: 
(1) two members to be appointed by the President of the 

Senate; 
(2) two members to be appointed by the Speaker of the 

General Assembly; 
(3) two members to be appointed by the minority leader of the 

Senate; 
(4) two members to be appointed by the minority leader of the 

General Assembly; and 
(5) four members, two to be appointed by the chairman of the 

State committee of the political party whose candidate for 
G<Jvernor received the largest numbers of votes at the most 
recent gubernatorial election and two to be appointed by the 
chairman of the State committee of the political party whose 
candidate for Governor received the next largest number of votes 
at that election. 

Appointments to the commission under this subsection shall be 
made as soon as practicable after the enactment of this act but 
not later than the seventh day after enactment and shall be 
certified by the appointing authorities to the Secretary of State 
as soon as practicable thereafter but no later than the fifth day 
after the appointments are made. 

c. There shall then be appointed one member. to serve as an 
independent member, who shall not have held elected public or 
party office in this State at any time during the three year period 
immediately prior to appointment to the commission. The 

EXPLANATION-Matter enclosed in bold-faced brackets [thus] in the 
above bill is not enacted and is intended to be omitted in the law . 

Matter underlined ihui is new matter.
 
~atter enclosed in superscript numerals has been adopted as follows:
 
2 Assembly ASG committee amendments adopted January 8, 1992.
 

Assembly floor amendments adopted January 8, 1992. 
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independent member shall be appointed by the previously 
appointed members of the commission as follows: the members 
appointed by the appointing officials of the political party whose 
candidate for Governor received the largest nwnber of votes at 
the preceding gubernatorial election shall as a group select three 
nominees meeting the foregoing qualifications, and the members • 
appointed by the appointing officials of the political party whose 
candidate for Governor received the next largest number of votes 
at that election shall do the same. If one person is nominated by 
both groups, then that person shall be the independent member, 
and if more than one person is nominated by both groups, the 
previous appointees shall by lot choose one of them to be the 
independent member. If no person is nominated by both groups, 
the members shall elect the independent member by ballot upon 
the vote of seven of the previously appointed members. 

Appointment to the commission of the independent member 
under this subsection shall be made as soon as practicable but no 
later than the seventh day after the appointment of the other 
members of the commission and the certification shall be made 
as soon as practicable thereafter but no later than the fifth day 
after the appointment is made. Once selected, the independent 
member shall serve as chairman of the commission. If the other 
members are unable to appoint an independent member wi thin the 
time allowed therefor, the appointment of those other members 
shall be void and each of the appointing officials shall, as soon as 
practicable, appoint to be members of the commission persons 
other than those originally selected to be members and the 
selection process of the independent member shall proceed again 
as provided for by this section. 

2d. No person shall serve as a member of the commission who 
is a member of the Congress of the United States or a 
Congressional emplovee or has served as such during the one-year 
period prior to the appointment of the members of the 
commission. 2 

3. Th~ commission shall meet to organize as soon as may be 
practicable after the appointment of the independent member but 
not later than February 15. 1992. At the organizational meeting 
the members of the commission shall determine such 

."	 organizational matters as they deem appropriate. Thereafter, a 
meeting of the commission may be called by the chairman or 
upon the request of seven members, and seven members of the 
commission shall consti tute a quorum at any meeting thereof for 
the purpose of taking any action. 

Vacancies in the membership of the commission occurring prior 
to the certification by the commission of Congressional districts • 
or during any period in which the districts established by the 
commission may be or are under challenge in the courts of this 
State or the courts of the United States shall be filled within five 
days of their occurrence in the same manner as the original 
appointments were made. 
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4. On or before March 20, 1992. or within three months after 
receipt by the Governor of the official statement by the Clerk of 
the House of Representatives regarding the number of 
Representatives to which the State is entitled, pursuant to 
section 2a of 2 U.S. C., whichever is later, the commission shall 
certify the establishment of the Congressional districts to the 
Secretary of State. The commission shall certify the 
establishment of districts pursuant to a majority vote of its 
memb.ers. Any vote by the commission upon a proposal to certify 
the establishment of a Congressional district plan shall be taken 
by roll call and shall be recorded. and the vote of any member in 
favor of any Congressional district plan shall nullify any vote 
which he shall previously have cast during the life of the 
commission in favor of a different Congressional district plan. 
Any Congressional district plan introduced by a member of the 
commission shall be considered for adoption by the commission 
and subject to a recorded vote to ascertain the level of support 
for that plan among the members. If the commission is unable to 
certify the establishment of districts by the time required due to 
the inability 0 f a plan to achieve seven votes, the two district 
plans receiving the greatest number of votes, but not fewer than 
five votes. shall be submitted to the Supreme Court. which shall 
select and certify whichever of the two plans so submitted 
conforms most closely to the standards established in section 5 of 
this act. The independent member of the commission may vote 
only when the vote of the other members of the commission in 
favor of a Congressional district plan results in a tie. 

5. a. The plan certified by the New Jersey Redistricting 
Commission for the establishment of Congressional districts shall 
provide for equality of population among districts; for the 
preservation of minority voting status within each district; for 
the geographical contiguity of individual districts; and for 
reasonable protection for districts from decade to decade against 
disruptive alteration due to redistricting. 

b. (1) In the plan. the population of each Congressional 
district shall be as nearly equal as practicable. and the difference 
in population between the most populous and least populous 
districts as small as practicable. as required by the Constitution 
of the United States and all applicable decisions of the Supreme 
Court of the United States. 

(2) No Congressional district shall be established which 
fragments an ethnic or racial minority community which. if left 
intact. would constitute a majority or significant number of 
voters or potential voters within a single district with the ability 
to elect the candidate of their choice. For the purposes of this 
paragraph, a minority community means any group enjoying 
special protection under ·the civil rights provisions of the 
Constitution of the United States and the federal "Voting Rights 
Act of 1965," as amended and supplemented (42 U.S.C., section 
1973 et seq.). 
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2C. Congressional districts shall be drawn so that thev are 
con tiguous. 

2[c.] ~2 To the fullest extent reasonable and when not in 
conflict with the foregoing standards. Congressional districts 
shall be drawn to preserve 2[geographic]2 continuity 2from 
decade to decade2 . 

6. Meetings of the New Jersey Redistricting Commission shall 
be held at convenient times and locations. The commission shall 
hold at least three public hearings in different parts of the State. 
The commission shall, subject to the constraints of time and 
convenience. review written plans for the establishment of 
Congressional districts submitted by members of the general 
public. Notwithstanding any statute, rule or regulation to the 
contrary, the commission shall not be subject to the "Open Public 
Meetings Act." P.L.1975, c.231 (C.10:4-7 et seq.). 

7. The establishment of Congressional districts shall be used 
thereafter for the election of members of the House of 
Representatives and shall remain LU1altered through the next year 
ending in zero in which a federal census for New Jersey is taken. 
unless such districts are ruled invalid by the courts of this State 
or the United States. 

8. Notwithstanding any statute, rule or regulation to the 
contrary and except as otherwise required by the Constitution of 
the United States or by any federal law, no court of this State 
shall have jurisdiction over any judicial proceeding challenging 
the actions of the New Jersey Redistricting Commission, 
including its establishment of Congressional districts under this 
l{section] act I , except that the Supreme Court of this State shall 
have original and exclusive jurisdiction to consider any cause 
brought upon the petition of a legally qualified voter of the State 
l[concerning the qualifications of members of the commission 
LU1der section 2 of this act or concerning the compliance of the 
commission or any of its members with the applicable procedural 
requirements of sections 2. 3, 4, and 6 of this act.J1 and to grant 
relief appropriate to the cause. including the issuance of an order 
to the commission to establish new districts. The Court shall 
give any petition filed as provided herein precedence over all 
other matters. It shall render judgment within 30 days of the 
date on which the petition is filed. 

29. The commssion shall be entitled to call to its assistance and 
avail itself of the services of such staff or employees of anv 
State. county or municipal department. board. bureau. commsiion 
or agency as it may require and as may be available for its 
purposes, and to employ such stenographic. clerical and 
professional assistance as it may deem necessarY in order to 
perform its duties, within the limits of funds appropriated or 
otherwise made available to it for its purposes. 2 

2[9. The Legislature shall appropriate the funds necessary for 
the efficient operation of] 10. There is appropriated from the 
General Fund t02 the N~w Jersey Redistricting Commission 

• 

• 
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25250.000 for the purposes of this act 2 . 
2[10.]11.:2 Sections 1 and 2 of P.L.1982, c.1 (C.19:46-4 and 5) 

are repealed. 
2[11.] 12. 2 This act shall take effect January 15, 1992 and 

sections 1 through 9 shall expire on January 1, 2001. 

5TATE GOVERNMENT 

Establishes the New Jersey Resdistricting Commission; 
appropriates $250,000 . 

• 

• 
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SPO~SORSSTATEMENT 

STATEMENT 

This bill provides for the creation of a 13-member New Jersey 
Redistricting Commission. This commission is to assume 
responsibility, now lodged with the Legislature, for establishing 
Congressional districts for use in decade of the 1990s. 

The members of the commission are to be appointed with due 
consideration to geographic, etlmic and racial diversity. The 
presiding officers and minority leaders of the two houses of the 
Legislature are each to appoint two members, for a total of eight 
members; the respective State chairmen of the two principal 
political parties in the State are each to appoint two more 
members for a total of 12. These 12 members are to select an 
13 th member to serve as an independent member of the 
commission and as its chairman. The independent member must 
not have held elected public or party office in this State at any 
time during the three year period immediately prior to 
appointment to the commission. The selection is to be made by 
majori ty vote 0 f the 12 previously appointed members. If no 
independent member has been appointed or certified within the 
time allowed therefor. the appointment of the other members 
shall be void and each of the appointing officials shall, as soon as 
practicable, appoint to be members of the commission persons 
other than those originally selected to be members. These new 
members would then selec t the 13 th member. 

The bill establishes four standards to guide the commission in 
preparing a Congressional district plan. These standards are 
listed in a ranked order of descending importance in such a 
manner that each can be considered only when any standard 
which precedes it on the list has been met. The standards are: 

a. Equality of population among the districts; 
b. Preservation of the voting power of ethnic and racial 

minority communities entitled to specIal protectIOn under the 
civil rights provisions of the United States Constitution and all 
applicable decisions of the Supreme Court of the Un! ted States; 

c. Contiguity and compactness of districts; and 
d. Preservation. from one district plan to the next. of 

geographic continuity among the respective districts. 
The commission is to certify a Congressional district plan only 

upon a majority vote of its members. The vote of any member in 
favor of any plan will nullify any vote which he shall previously 
have cast during the life of the commission in favor of a different 
plan. Members may submit their 0\0\11 district plans for adoption 
by the commission and have recorded votes taken thereon. 
Certification must occur on or before March 20. 1992 or within 
three months of receipt by the Governor of the official statement 
by the Clerk of the House of Representatives regarding the 
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number of Represent ati ves to which the State is en ti tIed, 
pursuant to section 2a of ::. U.s.C" whichever is later. If no plan 
achieves seven votes wi.thin the time allowed for certification, 
the two district plans receiving the greatest number of votes. but 
no fewer than five votes. are to be submitted to the Supreme 
Court. which shall certify whichever of them conforms most • 
closely to the aforementioned standards. The independent 
member of the commission may vote only when the vote of the 
other members of the commission in favor of a Congressional 
district plan results in a tie. 

The bill precludes the courts of New Jersey from having 
jurisdiction over any judicial proceeding challenging the actions 
of the New Jersey Redistricting Commission, except that the 
Supreme Court is given original and exclusive jurisdiction to 
consider any cause brought by a qualified petitioner concerning 
the qualification of commission members or compliance by the 
commission wi. th various procedural requirements which this bill 
would place on its delibera tions. 

The bill, if enacted. shall take effect January 15, 1992 and 
sections 1 throught 9 shall expire on January 1,2001. 

•
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ASSEMBLY STATE GOVER!'\ME:\T COMMITTEE 

STATEMENT TO 

ASSEMBLY, No, 5307 
with Assembly committee amendments 

STATE OF NEW JERSEY 

DATED: JANUARY 7,1992 

The Assembly State Government Committee reports favorably 
and with committee amendments Assembly, No. 5307. 

This bill provides for the creation of a 13-member New Jersey 
Redistricting Commission. This commission is to assume 
responsibility, now lodged with the Legislature, for establishing 
Congressional districts for use in the decade of the 1990s. 

The members of the commission are to be appointed with due 
consideration to geographic, ethnic and racial diversity. The 
presiding officers and minority leaders of the two houses of the 
Legislature are each to appoint two members, for a total of eight 
members; the respective State chairmen of the two principal 
political parties in the State are each to appoint two more 
members for a total of 12. These 12 members are to select a 
13th member to serve as an independent member of the 
commission and as its chairman. The independent member must 
not have held elected public or party office in this State at any 
time during the three year period immediately prior to 
appointment to the commission. The selection is to be made by 
majority vote of the 12 previously appointed members. If no 
independent member has been appointed or certified within the 
time allowed therefor, the appointment of the other members 
shall be void and each of the appointing officials shall, as soon as 
practicable, appoint to be members of the commission persons 
other than those originally selected to be members. These new 
members would then select the 13 th member. 

The bill establishes four standards to guide the commission in 
preparing a Congressional district plan. These standards are 
listed in a ranked order of descending importance in such a 
manner that each can be considered only when any standard 
which precedes it on the list has been met. The standards are: 

a. Equality of population among the districts; 
b. Preservation of the voting power of ethnic and racial 

minority communities entitled to special protection under the 
civil rights provisions of the United States Constitution and all 
applicable decisions of the Supreme Court of the Uni ted Sta tes; 

c. Contiguity and compactness of districts; and 
d. Preservation, from one district plan to the next, of 

geographic continuity among the respective districts. 
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The commission is to certify a Congressional district plan only 
upon a majority vote of its members. The vote of any member in 
favor of any plan v,'ill nullify any vote which he shall previously 
have cast during the life of the commission in favor of a different 
plan. Members may submit their own district plans for adoption 
by the commission and have recorded votes taken thereon. " 
Certification must occur on or before March 20. 1992 or within 
three months of receipt by the Governor of the official statement 
by the Clerk of the House of Representatives regarding the 
number of Representatives to which the State is entitled, 
pursuant to section 2a of 2 U.S.c.. whichever is later. If no plan 
achieves seven votes within the time allowed for certification, 
the two district plans receiving the greatest number of votes, but 
no fewer than five votes. are to be submitted to the Supreme 
Court, which shall certify whichever of them conforms most 
closely to the aforementioned standards. The independent 
member of the commission may vote only when the vote of the 
other members of the commission in favor of a Congressional 
district plan results in a tie. 

Section B of the bill grants original and exclusive jurisdiction to 
the Supreme Court over proceedings challenging the actions of 
the Redistricting Commission. 

Section 10 of the bill repeals the current redistricting plan. 
The bill, if enacted, shall take effect January 15, 1992 and 

sec tions 1 through 9 shall expire on January I, 2001. 

COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS 

Language which would have limited the Supreme Court' s 
original and exclusive jurisdiction. to challenges involving 
procedural matters was deleted by committee amendment. 

.' 

• 
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ST.4.TEME:\T TO ASSEMBLY FLOOR AMENDMENT 

STATEMENT 

The purpose of these Assembly amendments is to: 1) provide 
that no person may serve as a member of the New Jersey 
Redistricting Commission who is a member of Congress or a 
congressional employee or has served as such during the one-year 
period prior to the appointment of the members of the 
commission; 2) establish as a restricting standard the need for 
Congressional districts to be contiguous; 3) give the commission 
the authori ty to employ such st aff and public employees, clerical 
or professional assistance as it may deem necessary in order to 
perfonn its duties; and 4) provide for an approprlation to the 
commission of $250,000. 

. ' 
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DR. ALAN ROSENTHAL (Chairman): Let me call the Ne'''' 

Jersey Redistricting Commission meeting to order, please. Will 

the members take thei r seats? Mr. Par is i, wi 11 you call the 

roll ? 

MR. PARISI: Yes . 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Can people in the back of the 

Commi ttee room hear? (af f irmat i ve response) I f there are any 

problem~ through the meeting, raise a hand back there. 

Mr, Parisi, will you please call the roll? 

MR. PARISI: Okay. Assemblyman Smith? 

ASSEMBLYMAN SMITH: Here. 

MR. PARISI: Pat Schuber? (no response) Annette 

Quijano? 

MS. QUIJANO: Here. 

MR. PARISI: Glenn Paulsen? 

MR. PAULSEN: Here. 

MR. PARISI: Isabel Miranda-Mazzucca? 

MS. MlRANDA-MAZZUCCA: Present. 

MR. PARISI: Henry Kuhl? (no response) Robert 

Jablonski? 

MR. JABLONSKI: Here. 

MR. PARISI: Joe Gonzalez? (no response) Joe Doria? 

ASSEMBLYMAN DORIA: Here. 

MR. PARISI: Gerald Calabrese? 

MAYOR CALABRESE: Here. 

MR. PARISI: Wayne Bryant? 

ASSEMBLYMAN BRYANT: Here. 

MR. PARISI: Robert Bodman? (no response) Chairman 

Rosenthal? 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Here. 

MR. PARISI: Mr. Chairman, we have a quorum. 

DR. ROSENTHAL: This is the second of three public 

hear ings on the redistr icting plan for congress ional di st r icts 

in New Jersey. Last week we -- or, ear 1 ier this week -- we 
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held a hear ing in Newark, and next Tuesday there wi 11 be a 

hearing at Camden County Community College in Blackwood, New 

Jersey. That meeting In Camden or at the Camden County • 
Community College -- will run from 7:00 to 10:00 p.m. 

This meeting will run from 2:00 to 5:00 p,m. We have 

several people who are slated to testify, and we have a waiting • 
list with a number of people who also want to testify. If 

anyone wants to testify who has not signed up, please do so 

with Frank Parisi, and if there is time, we will get around to 

everyone who wi shes to speak. We wi 11 adj ourn the meet ing 

promptly at 5:00 p.m. 

We have asked individuals to limit their testimony to 

10 minutes, with the poss ibi 1i ty of some quest ioning of the 

people by members of the Commission. We will ask, in addition, 

whether there are any public representatives from outside of 

the Third Congressional District. As amazing as this might 

seem, there may be other members of the public from other 

places who wish to testify, and we want to have their input, as 

well as the input of people from the Third Congressional 

District. 

As I ment ioned at the publ ic hearing in Newark, we 

have also been getting mail -- postcards and letters -- from 

members of the public, primarily from people who reside in the 

Third Congressional District. These communications are 

duplicated and circulated by the Office of Legislative Services 

to every member of the Commission. So, each one of us will be 

able to share whatever communications you write to the 

Commission. 

In addition, we have the transcript of the Newark 

public hearing, and we will have the transcript of this hearing 

prepared within a few days. 

I would like to also urge you to get your 

communicat ions In by March 6, because after that we wi 11 be 

coming to the wire and I cannot assure people that the 
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communications will be duplicated and circulated and taken into 

consideration in the deliberations of the Commission. So, 

please try to get whatever communications, or whatever plans 

people may be formulating into the members of the Commission by 

then. 

The first witness today-­• 
ASSEMBLYMAN DORIA: Mr. Chairman?
 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Yes?
 

ASSEMBLYMAN DORIA: I just want to clarify. What you
 

are saying is that until March 6, members of the general public 

who do not have aright to test ify, haven' t been able to make 

it here, whom we have not been able to hear, can send that in 

and it will become part of the public record? 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Absolutely. Everything that is being 

sent to us is becoming part of the record. That is why 

everything IS going for distribution to the Office of 

Legislative Services. 

The first witness is William Dowd, Chairman of the 

Monmouth County Republican Party. 

W ILL I A M F. DOW D: Thank you, Mr. Cha i rman , and 

members of the Commission. I want to thank the Commission for 

thi s opportuni ty to speak br ief ly and to answer any quest ions 

you may have when I am finished. 

I have, as I think most of the people. in this room 

have, an intense personal interest in this subj ect matter. I 

was the Republican candidate for Congress in 1970 and in 1972 

in the Third Congressional District, narrowly losing to the 

late Jim Howard. Al though he would not have used the word 

"narrow," a couple of percentage po ints, to me, was close 

enough in those days. 

I live directly on the beach in the City of Long 

Branch. I have represented 22 of the towns of the Third 

Di str ict in the State Legi s lature, and for the last five years 

• I have served as Chairman of my party, which, of course, as you 
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indicated, 1S the Republ ican Party of Monmouth County. I now 

can look out the window of my home and see the Atlantic Ocean. 

Some days I wonder whether I remember to do it, but we always 

know it is there. I think that according to some plans being 

brooded about, or bandied about in this State, I may also be 

able to look out my window in the not-too-distant future and 

see another congressional district. 

I am not here to support the narrow concept of 

preserving the Third Congress ional Di st r ict, nor am I here 

and I doubt most people are here -- for the narrow concept of 

saving anyone member of Congress' seat. I am here to suggest 

that the interests of Monmouth and Ocean Counties, whether one 

1S a Republican or a Democrat or an Independent -- which· most 

?eople are are interests which have not only a right to be 

preserved, and aright to be taken into account, but which, if 

they are not taken into account dur ing thi s process, it seems 

to me, will create a strong inference, an evidential inference, 

that an artificial plan will have been adopted; an artificial 

plan whose main purpose was to save North Jersey Congressmen's 

seats at the expense of the legit imate community of interests 

which the Monmouth and Ocean County region is. 

There are, I know, a number of concepts. I don't know 

whether the Commission, either individually or as a Commission, 

has had an opportunity to even think about specific maps, but I 

think we all know what we are talking about. We are talking 

about a plan which, from all accounts, has the tac it and open 

approval of all the members of Congress, save one. What is 

c lear and I hes i tate to say some of these things because 

they are repetitive; I know you have heard some of this 

before-- But, what is clear is that New Jersey did not suffer 

a popul ation loss. Its popul at ion simply didn't grow as fast 

as other states, and that is why we have lost a seat. 

It is also clear that North Jersey didn't have a 

populat ion loss -- although maybe in some areas it did -- but 

• 

,
 

•
 

4 

You are Viewing an Archived Copy from the New Jersey State Library



•
 

•
 

•
 

that North Jersey did not grow as rapidly as Central and South 

Jersey. And what is crysta 1 clear, is that by the pl ans that 

are being cons idered to save i:1cumbents, or to prevent them 

from having to run against one another, we have a situation in 

which the one area of the State which has had the substantial 

population growth -- Monmouth and Ocean Counties -- is the one 

area of the State where both count ies would be depr i ved of 

having a representat i ve from their count ies, in all 1ike 1 ihood 

-- and we deal here with likelihoods -- and would be deprived, 

most importantly of all, of having their very distinct 

community of interests represented in the Federal Legislature. 

That community of interests goes beyond just the Atlantic 

Ocean, to which I referred, because obvious ly 1 ines have to be 

drawn somewhere. Not everybody can see the ocean from their 

window who lives in the Third Congressional District. Very few 

of us have that good fortune. 

The fact is, however, that Monmouth and Ocean Counties 

are counties -- with history dating back well before World War 

II which have been represented by one Congressman, both 

part ies : 20 years a Republ ican, Jim Auchinc loss, 20 years a 

Democrat, Jim Howard. Their economy, which is heavily centered 

on tourism, has been represented in Congress by one 

Congressman, and because New Jersey lost a seat and the 

population growth was in the area that I am here to speak 

about, it str ikes me that any judge looking at a plan which 

artificially preserves congressional districts where the 

population slow growth or loss has been, and arbitrarily 

deprives this community of interests of its voice in Congress, 

is a plan that can, and should, and probably will be rejected 

by the Federal courts. 

I want to conclude by saying that it is much too 

premature for anyone to be talking about litigation, but I 

think it is obviously on your minds and the minds of your staff 

that what you do pass const i tut ional muster. The plans which 
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we have seen brooded about which would put Long Branch and the 

Amboys together. and which, inc identa lly, would divide, 

throughout the State, one town after another, including the • 
largest town in our county, adding insult to injury, a plan 

which draws those artificial lines and creates an image that is 

much more a gerrymander than the famous map of the gerrymander 

that we are all familiar with -- that serpentine thing from the 

State of Massachusetts from the last century -- the maps that 

we have seen that would deprive us of representation in 

Congress, would create that kind of a distr ict, would deny us 

our representat ion, deny our history, deny our corrununi ty of 

interests, effective representation in Washington-- It strikes 

me that where other alternatives are available -- and they are 

alternatives which preserve that corrununity of interests and, 

in fact, one which Chairman Buckelew of the Ocean County 

Republican Party and his staff put together, which even creates 

a larger coastal district, and one which now has put on a 

partisan hat for 30 seconds, is a plan which I could support 

very easily. That plan, for example, 1S one which would 

preserve those interests, which would have, statistically 

speaking, zero population deviation, and which would meet all 

of the other tests that you are going to have to deal with when 

you struggle with the task before you. 

I am going to conclude my remarks by thanking you for 

listening to these remarks. I know that some of what I have 

said you have heard before. I also want to join in expressing 

regret that you are unab Ie to hold a hear ing in the Thi rd 

Congress ional Distr ict, or 1n the Monmouth/Ocean County 

region. You may have had your reasons. I am not here to 

criticize you for that, but it certainly would have been 

convenient for some of the people in this room, some of whom 

are inf i rm, if the Corruni ss ion were ab Ie to do that. I urge 

you, by the way, to recons ider and to do that before you are • 
through with your deliberations. 
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Thank you again. As you deliberate and come up with a 

plan that passes constitutional muster, I urge you to consider 

these corrunents. Thank you. (applause)• 
DR. ROSENTHAL: Thank you, Mr. Dowd. Are there any 

questions of Mr. Dowd? Yes, Assemblyman?

•	 . ASSEMBLYMAN SMITH: IfF might, Mr. Chai rman, just a 

quick 30-second reaction, and then a question, if I might. 

~Mr. Dowd, I am just as offended as you are by press 

reports that describe that there is some tacit approval or plan 

in the offing with regard to is redistricting. I kind of 

heard it at the last hearing as 11, where someone said-­

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER FR M AUDIENCE: No one can hear 

you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SMITH: (r voice) --where someone 

said there was a "back-room d I find that absolutely 

of fens i ve. I come from Middles x County, New Jersey, and 1n 

Middlesex County, New Jersey, our population increased from 

595,000 people in 1980 to 671,000 people in 1990. The plan you 

are descr ibing, or alluding to 1S one in which Congressman 

Pallone is put into a distr ict with Congressman Dwyer. Your 

county and congressional popul tion has increased; ours has 

increased tremendously. So, I find that press report as 

offensive as you find it. But I can guarantee you, at least 

with respect to one member and after having talked to 

members throughout this Corrunissi n -- that we come to this with 

no fixed opinions. We to try to do just ice by the 

people of New Jersey. 

With that in mind, mentioned that you could 

support a plan. All right. Fo mer Assemblyman Jacobson, when 

he was at the Newark hear ing, descr ibed some plans that he 

thought would be workable. Any plan that is proposed has to 

put two incumbent Congresspeople together. Would you elaborate 

on the plan that you are in favor of, and what your reasons 

•	 are? What is the justification for that plan? 

• 
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MR. DOWD: Well, first, thank you for your comment. 

If I thought that this distinguished Commission had made up its 

mind, or that there was any back-room deal, I wouldn't waste my 

time by coming here. I know many of you, and I know all of you 

by your reputations. I want to assure you that I believe that 

you are here to do the right thing. You mayor may not do what 

we are asking you to do, either generally or specifically, but 

I .certainly would not be here if I didn't have a high 

confidence in that. 

But there was, apparently, agreement -- again, I think 

some of the members of Congress have actually said this 

publicly-- There was agreement by the members of Congress that 

there is a plan that they want to support. That is the plan 

that has caused so much anguish, which has caused this turnout 

today and caused us all to be here. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SMITH: Right, but the significant fact 

is, the members of Congress don't make the decision. This 

Redistricting Commission will ultimately decide what the 

congressional districts are. 

MR. DOWD: We understand that. I haven't examined-­

Mr. Buckelew was a member of the State Legislative 

Reapportionment Commission last year, and George Gilmore, an 

Ocean County lawyer and his staff, have the computers and the 

pr intouts and the software and the hardware that make all of 

this possible. I think perhaps the reason we have one man/one 

vote is because the Supreme Court foresaw computers. 

But, the plan that I looked at focused only on our 

area. It did place-- There are var iat ions on the plan. One 

plan places-- Because I am a Republican, this plan placed two 

Democratic Congressmen from North Jersey in the same district- ­

ASSEMBLYMAN SMITH: Who were they? 

MR. DOWD: I bel ieve it was Mr. Torr icell i and Mr. 

Roe. Then there was another plan which put Mr. Torricelli and 

Mr. Guarini in the same district. I think they were conceptual 

• 

•
 

•
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pI ans . But I am at a loss to di scuss spec i f ic towns, once you 

get much beyond my borders. I really couldn't give you any 

details about that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SMITH: All right. Well, as a suggestion 

to you and hopefully you wi 11 be able to provide some 

follow-up comments in writing to the Commission -- the problem 

we have in trying to do the right thing for the people of New 

Jersey is not in discovering, or determining what not to do. 

All right? That was the nature of the test imony in Newark, 

which basically was that Frank Pallone IS an outstanding, 

terrific, wonderful Congressman -- which I thoroughly endorse. 

think-­

MR. DOWD: Well, he is a friend, but I do not 

subsc r ibe to that. ( laughter) 

ASSEMBLYMAN SMITH: I have to tell you, I think he is 

one of the greatest environmental Congressmen we have in the 

United States of America. But the problem you have, is that if 

you only tell us what not to do, you are really deserting the 

public hearing process. We need some information about what to 

do. That means that at the end of this process -- at the end 

of 1992 there is going to be one less Congress 

representative in the State of New Jersey. We need to know-­

We need input on how to redraw those maps, and that will 

require that two incumbent Congresspeople will be put together 

in one district. And we need to know from the point of view of 

population, from the point of view of the Voting Rights Act, or 

any other criteria that you think is valid, why the map that 

you are proposing is the correct map. 

So, if it is possible-- I know it is difficult, 

because a lot of people want to testify about how great Frank 

is, a theme to which I subscribe wholeheartedly. But you would 

really be helping this Commission if you would give us some 

idea of what maps-­

MR. DOWD: Well, yes, if I may-­
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ASSEMBLYMAN SMITH: --and what congressional distric~s 

work. 

MR. DOWD: I don't know whether the Commission has 

received Chairman Buckelew's plan. Has it? (no response) It 

was supposed to have rece i ved it. Certainly, I wi 11 see to it 

that Joe Buckelew is aware that you have not gotten it yet. 

It is a map which combines the coastal towns of 

Monmouth and Ocean and many inland towns. Mr. Pallone has run 

in most of those towns. He would have a fighting chance, 

incidentally, in that plan, pol it ically speaking. It creates a 

coasta 1 di st r ict which is twice the coastal dist r ict that we 

have now. Essent i ally / it would be a Jersey shore dist r ict . 

It goes all the way down to the southern tip of Ocean County to 

the northern tip of Atlantic County, and inland. That is 

essentially our plan. 

Every time you do something In one area of the State 

-- as a 11 of you are well aware, more so than mysel f -- you 

tr igger something in another area of the State. I would just 

say, as to what two Congressmen you put into the same district 

-- and I know that when you talk about Mr. Roe, you are talking 

about another outstanding veteran Democrat, Chairman of the 

Publ ic Works Committee I and all the rest-- I wi 11 say nice 

things about all of them today, if you would 1 ike me to. But 

the fact of the matter is, I can give you a suggested 

guideline. New Jersey lost a seat because of slow population 

growth. Go to the areas of the State cons i stent with the 

Minority Representation Act, consistent with zero population 

deviation, consistent with all of the other standards that the 

courts have laid down. I know you can do this, because the 

plan we came up with does it. 

Go to the area of the State where you had either the 

most loss of population or the slowest growth, and eliminate a 

congressional district in that area. I can't think of any 

other fairer standard. But I can tell you what the opposite of 

10 

You are Viewing an Archived Copy from the New Jersey State Library



that fairness IS: It IS what has been suggested by the members 

of Congress, which is to go to the area that has had the most 

gLowth, and which has the most c lear and dist inct commun i ty of 

interests, and to eliminate a seat theLe. That is the opposite 

of the most fair appLoach. (applause) 

ASSEMBLYMAN SMITH: Thank you. 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Assemblyman Bryant? 

ASSEMBLYMAN BRYANT: The only question I have IS, 

assuming we took that approach, how do we deal-­

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER FROM AUDIENCE: We can't hear you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BRYANT: How do we deal with-- If, In 

fact, the largest percentage of growth was in the minority 

distr ict that was created in New Jersey, and we have court 

rul ings that you must preseLve those minor i ty distr icts, how 

does that fly in the face of going to the area where the most 

population loss was? From my information so far, the largest 

population decline happened to be in that minority district. 

MR. DOWD: I believe I qualified my statement by 

saying consistent with the Minority Rights Act and the minority 

rights decisions of the Federal courts. If you have to make an 

exception for that district, make ~hat exception, and then move 

to the area with the second slowest growth. I believe that is 

the po int I made, because I did say, "Cons i stent with the 

rights of tl)e minorities." 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Are there any other questions? 

MR. PAULSEN: Bill, you talked about community 

interests between Ocean and Monmouth beyond the shore. Could 

you address that a little more specifically? 

MR. DOWD: Well, the community of interests at the 

Jersey shore is one that is apparent to all of us. Sometimes 

we have to remind ourselves that eveLy area in this State is 

concerned about transportation. Everyone in the State is 

concerned about the environment. The shore is unique because 

its economy, in large measure, flows from the environment. The 
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unique issues that come before the Congress having to do with 

ocean dumping, having to do with the burning of wood in our 

oceans. having to do with sewage hookups. both in New York City 

and in other parts of New Jersey and at the shore-- All of 

these issues -- and there are so many others impact uniquely 
..on the Third Congressional District, because it is not just the 

Atlantic Ocean. It is dozens of major rivers and streams and 

estuaries. It is an environmentally sensitive area, which, by 

the luck of the way the State is developed-- It is very well 

developed. perhaps a lot of us think it is too well developed, 

but it 1 S not as densely overdeve loped as most of the other 

parts of the State. 

The transportation concerns of New Jersey-- Again, we 

are all concerned about transportation, but the transportation 

concerns at the shore are unique to it. A Congressman or 

Congresswoman who has spent some years or an entire life, say, 

in Middlesex -- not to single out an area, but, say, in Union, 

or in Warren County-- I am trying to think now of some of the 

counties which are in the plan I saw. They would really have 

to playa lot of catch-up ball, and an awful lot of time would 

be spent familiarizing themselves, not just with the towns in 

your new district -- every Congressman has to do that -- but 

with the underlying complexities of these issues, and they are 

complex. Anyone who has ever dealt with the Department of 

Environmental Protect ion (s ic) in Washington knows that. Even 

a new Congressman in a new coastal distr ict would have to do 

that. but at least he or she would have the advantage of having 

lived in the district, presumably with some legislative service 

or mayoral service behind them in which they dealt with these 

issues. 

They are unique to our area. There is no quest ion 

about it. We are not the only area that has them. You can say 

that South Jersey has simi lar concerns, and you can say that 

the towns on the Delaware River may have similar concerns. But 
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I think in fa i rness you wi 11 have to agree that ours 1s a 

unique area. and the proof is in the pudding. I think you 

would have to say that that is why the history has been that 

previous Legislatures, or previous courts, or previous 

commiss ions such as yours. for at least 60 or 70 years, have 

recognized that community of interests. There has never been 

any suggestion that we not have congressional representation 

such as has been provided by the members from both parties from 

Monmouth and Ocean Counties. 

MR. PAULSEN: You indicated that our friend and 

colleague, Joe Buckelew, has done some maps with George 

Gi lmore. I saw those br ief ly in pass ing, but other than that I 

have only seen them in the Asbury Park Press. You indicated 

that the maps he 1S proposing as a district-- It is an 

expanded shore district; it is a shore district. including 

Monmouth and Ocean. 

MR. DOWD: Right. 

MR. PAULSEN: Should it also include Cape May and 

Atlantic? 

MR, DOWD: I suppose it could, if that were the 

pr imary concern. We all know you have other concerns, so, you 

know, you have to draw the line somewhere in more ways than one. 

MR. PAULSEN: There 1S one town from Burlington 1n 

there as well. 

MR. - DOWD: When I said earlier that Mr. Buckelew's 

map, and the map to which I subscribe, creates twice the 

coastal distr ict that we have now, what I meant by that was 

that it would have twice the geographical coast that it has 

now, Right now, the Third District has -- this is very rough 

about a third of the New Jersey seashore. Under this plan 

it would have two-thirds. 

Now, you could take that argument -- again, consistent 

with all of your other concerns -- and create an entire coastal 

district, but then you would be getting into travel and other 
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factors that come into it. It could look like a very elongated 

district, d. difficult district to serVIce, and so on and so 

forth, but certainly one that takes Monmouth and Ocean 

Counties, which have been, historically, the community of 

interests, and gives it all the coastal towns, and then inland 

to the extent that you have to go inland to create a 

congressional district, covering, as I say, under that plan, 

the Monmouth and Ocean County towns Mr, Pallone has 

represented. He has run in them, and he has won In them, He 

would have a fight ing chance. We have our part i san concerns, 

but we have not come up with a plan that also knocks Frank 

Pallone out, not as badly as some, perhaps, that his Democratic 

colleagues would like to do. Where are you, Frank? (laughter) 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Are there any other questions? (no 

response) Thank you, Mr, Dowd, 

MR. DOWD: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I apprec iate it. 

(applause) 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Is Senator Palaia here? (no 

response) Is Senator Ciesla here? (no response) Steve 

Hornick? (af firma t i ve response) Okay, Steve Hornick, of the 

Monmouth/Ocean Central Labor Council. 

S T E P HEN C. H 0 R N I C K, SR. : Dr. Rosenthal, 

members of the Commission: My name is Steven Hornick, I am 

Treasurer of the Monmouth and Ocean County Central Labor 

Council, AFL-CIO, and I represent 42 unions and more than 

50, 000 working men and women in the dual-county area. I have 

given a copy of my statement to Fr ank (Committee aide), if he 

would be good enough to pass that around, at your convenience, 

of course. 

The union men and women who are under the Central 

Labor Council umbrella contribute in numerous ways to the 

progress and growth of the rapidly growing Counties of Monmouth 

and Ocean. We have always worked closely with our elected 

representatives at all levels of government. We try to playa 

beneficial role In formulating and enacting public policies 
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that enhance the economlC opportunities for our membership, 

while adding to the overall quality of life throughout the two 

counties. These two goals have always gone hand in hand. 

because our workers are involved in the important public 

proj ect sand pr i vate bus inesses that dr i ve the economy of the 

Monmouth/Ocean County region. 

The Monmouth/Ocean County Centra 1 Labo r Counc i 1 

believes very strongly in the need to have a congressional 

representative based in our region who is dedicated to working 

for the issues vital to our economic well-being. A large 

percentage of our members are employed ln the sectors of the 

economy that are unique in this region. These sectors can 

prosper only with a strong Federal partnership. Thus, we 

require the ongoing, full-time attention of our member of 

Congress. 

It would be a real shame if the current Third 

Congressional District. which unites many different communities 

sharing many of the same needs, were to be dismantled. 

Dividing this District up and attaching parts of it to other 

districts would inevitably result in less attention being paid 

to the issues we consider important. 

This is not meant as a criticism of other members of 

the New Jersey Congressional Delegation. As it now stands, the 

Third District is the only one with the members from our 

dual-county region. This has been the case for as long as 

anyone now living can remember. Being from the area, the 

representative, whomever it may be. Republican or Democrat. 

wi 11 put the concerns of this 1arge, heavi ly populated, and 

growing region first and foremost. On the other hand, having 

little strips of the Monmouth/Ocean shore included as parts of 

other dist r ict s would dec rease the inf luence of thi s region, 

forcing our concerns to take a backseat to the overriding 

concerns of other districts. Such an outcome would not only be 

extremely bad for the Monmouth/Ocean AFL-CIO, the Central Labor 
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Council, and the residents of the two counties, but would also 

have a negative, long-term implication for the economic 

vitality of the entire State of New Jersey. 

The work of our membership pumps signif icant income 

into the State economy for the benefit of all New Jersey 

residents. Our Central Labor Council includes members of many 

national and international unions whose work 1S vi tal to the 

long-term survival of New Jersey's tourism, fishing, and 

boat ing indus tr ies . Our unions provide vi tal shore protect ion 

work, such as beach replenishment and seawall construction, 

which keeps the beaches of the New Jersey shore in good 

condition for the enjoyment of thousands of visitors every 

summer. They also perform the dredging work that keeps the 

State's waterways open to vessel traff ic. The economic 

implications of these shore projects is immense, and they don't 

just happen by themselves. They are the result of the 

commitment of the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers and other 

Federal agencies. 

The Federal government commi tment can only come about 

as a result of the influence of our congressional 

representative, through the House Public Works Committee, 

fighting for the funding and authorization. It has always been 

this way during the years that the district was represented by 

Congressman Auchincloss and Congressman Howard. and this is 

still the case today during the tenure of Congressman Pallone. 

Our Council membership also includes the workers who 

build and maintain the highways and bridges that bring visitors 

to the shore and allow our residents to commute to their jobs. 

We speak of our members who construct the dwell ings and other 

facilities that contribute to the region's growth. We also 

represent retail, hotel, and restaurant employees, and service 

employees whose work revolves around accommodations for the 

thousands upon thousands of tourists who flock to the shore ... 
region. We al so represent the publ ic employees whose ef forts 
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contribute significantly to the region's quality of life for 

both residents and visitors. All of the these employees make 

major contributions to the New Jersey economy. They pay State 

and local taxes and spend their money here in this State. 

Their hard work is a major reason why the New Jersey shore is 

the unique and special place that it is. But the work that our 

people do 1S dependent upon, to a large extent, a strong 

Federal representation. We cannot allow the needs of the shore 

region to be over looked or treated as an afterthought. Our 

dual county area has always been looked upon as one, by most of 

us living there. 

Just a few examples: The Monmouth/Ocean County 

bui Iding trades, AFL-CIO -- labor, of course -- the MODC, the 

Monmouth/Ocean Counties Development Council comprised of 

business leaders throughout the two counties. We can go on and 

on and on of examples of how this region, Monmouth and Ocean 

Counties -- going back, as Republican Chairman Dodd said, at 

least 70 years that we can remember has grown together. 

We've been represented by people taking care of our needs and 

by our needs being taken care of, the whole State of New Jersey 

has benefited by it and will continue to benefit by it. 

Mr. Chairman and members of the Commission, I'm not 

here just to plead the case of the workers affiliated with our 

Central Labor Council, but all the work that our people do is 

the 1 ifeblood of the Jersey shore. Without a heal thy, vi tal 

shore region, the entire statewide economy will be devastated. 

Thus, keeping a Monmouth/Ocean shore district is indispensable 

for the future of the State of New Jersey and all of its 

residents. 

I want to thank you for your time and your pat ience 

and for your due deliberations of the arguments and comments 

that we'll be making here today and I'll be glad to try and 

answer any questions you may have . 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Thank you, Mr. Hornick . 
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Are there any quest ions of Mr. Hornick by Commi ss ion 

members? (negative response). 

Cindy Zipf, Clean Ocean Action? 

C I N D Y ZIP F: My goodness. Mr. Chairman and 

Commi ss ioners, I'm de lighted to be here today to test i fy on an 

issue that Clean Ocean Action finds to be a very important 

environmental concern. 

Clean Ocean Action, for those of you that may not be 

familiar with the organization, is a coalition of over 180 

groups, pr imar i ly in New Jersey but not 1 imi ted to New Jersey. 

The groups in New Jersey range from the most northern parts to 

Cape May. 

The focus of the organization is to fight ocean 

po 11 ut ion. In addition to part ic ipat ing organizat ions ranging 

from commercial fishermen to boards of real tors, we also have 

over 250 businesses along the Jersey shore that are members of 

the coalition, emphasizing the importance of the environment 

with business. 

We have three Congressional districts that allow 

representatives to focus on the needs and the uniqueness that 

our ocean provides. These elected officials are accountable to 

the ocean issues. They focus on the needs of the marine 

ecosystem, the State's number one employer which is tourism, 

and also the number two, economic industry. Billions of 

dollars are generated along the Jersey shore. We don't need to 

look far to emphasize that point. In 1988, studies from 

Rutgers showed that over $3 billion of revenue was lost because 

ocean water quality was not good and we had marine debris 

wash-ups and raw sewerage on our beaches. The districts 

responded and we need all of the emphasis on the coast. The 

three Congressional districts responded and we have had some 

improvement. 

I'd like to focus on why the Third Congressional 

District is unique and needs to be kept relatively intact. The 

• 
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Thi rd Congress iona 1 Di st r ict is un ique f rom the other ocean 

districts because there is a year-round population an 

•	 emphasis. on year-round population, Tourism is its number one 

industry. They're downstream of the most densely populated 

urbanized area in the country. The effect of the Hudson River 

plume, which includes northern New Jersey's pollution and New 

York City's pollution, floats down just about to the Manasquan 

Inlet. This has been documented by science. The Third 

Congressional District also played host off its coast to seven 

of the eight dump sites. 

Leadership in the Third Congressional District 

recognizing the importance of ocean issues has now resulted in 

some improvement s to the coast a 1 region. If it 'Here not for 

the emphasis that the coastal region provides to the Third 

Di str ict, I don't th ink we would have gotten as far as we 

have. That's not to say that the State Legislature doesn't 

also help. We've had some terrific focus from the State 

Legislature but Washington is imperative. A lot of the issues 

that affect the Jersey shore are bi-state, therefore, we need 

Federal legislation. So it's very important to have good 

representation in Washington. The districts as they are 

provide us those avenues. Carving up this district will dilute 

the emphasis and the focus and the ability of our 

representat i ves to focus on these very, very complex issues. 

It's not a matter of a quick learning process. There's a lot 

to be understood with respect to the marine environment. 

I'd like to discuss two examples of how the Third 

Congressional District helped prevent additional pollution: In 

1984, Congressman Howard, who represented the Third District at 

the time, was very influential in getting some strong 

legislation under The Clean Water Act to help improve ocean 

water qual i ty problems emanat ing from the New York/New Jersey 

harbor region. In addition to that, when Boston attempted to 
• 

dump its .s ludge off our coast, it was the Thi rd Congress ional 
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representative that unilaterally stopped that from even being 

considered any further than it was. 

In 1988 we had some of the most severe economic 

problems along the shore, and Monmouth County was the most 

severely' impacted. The Third Congressional representative, 
...Congressman Howard, reacted swiftly and promoted legislative 

initiatives. Now we have, out of eight ocean dump sites that 

were off our coast ln 1988, we now have only one left. In 

addition to that there have been numerous occasions where 

Congressman Pallone has taken the leadership and gotten 

additional protection from contaminated sediment issues, the 

mud dump site, wood burning. I could go on. 

I would like to submit for the record: One, a 

reso 1ut ion that Clean Ocean Act ion's Board of Trustees passed, 

supporting the Third Congressional District to be kept intact. 

I al so have a report from Rutgers that focuses on the mar ine 

po llut ion events of 1988 that al so descr ibes how impo rtant the 

tourism industry is to the coastal communities in the Third 

District; in addition, some editorials. 

And also, finally, I want to state for the record that 

New Jersey held a shore surruni t last week. Many people that 

were there are here today. The shore surruni t was made up of 

diverse groups meet ing together focus ing on di fferent issues 

relating to the shore. These were statewide groups 

represented. And in the coastal water qual i ty sect ion which 

had representation from Wildwood up to Sandy Hook and into the 

Bay Shore region, one of the recommendations that came out of 

that group was to keep Congressional shore districts intact, 

and specifically mentioned the Third Congressional District. 

So thisis a statewide group of people that were meet ing to 

discuss important issues relating to the shore, and the Third 

Congressional District was one of them. 

I thank you for the opportunity to testify. 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Thank you, Ms. Zipf. 
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~re there any questions of Ms. Zipf? 

MS. ZIPF: No. 

DR. ROSENTHAL: There are none. You were right the 

first time. Thanks. 

Donna Puluka representing NOW New Jersey. 

CAR 0 L V A S I L E: Donna Puluka is out of town. My name 

is Carol Vasile and I'll be testifying on behalf of the 

National Organization for Women. 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Would you spell your name, please? 

MS. VASILE: V-A-S-I-L-E. 

The National Organization for Women of New Jersey 

would like to raise an issue of minority representation but not 

a minority based on race, rather a minority based on gender. 

In New Jersey, women represent over half of the 

population, but in Congress, women are only 5 percent of those 

elected. In fact, in New Jersey, in our own Congress iona 1 

delegation, we have only one Congresswoman and we have one 

Congressperson of color. Obviously, it's time to radically 

restructure the process. To do this, the Commission must 

request the Federal Census Bureau to send statistics on gender 

to New Jersey. 

Contrary to myth, women do not live equally 

distributed across this State. In fact, women live In cluster 

groups. Studies indicate that women cluster live in certain 

areas. Women cluster live in higher security housing, in 

colleges and in cities. Women cluster live in retirement 

homes, because women tend to live longer than men, and women 

cluster live in affordable housing neighborhoods as single 

heads of households. Far less than half of the households have 

two parents 1i ving in the house. That means the maj or i ty of 

these households are headed by single women. 

It's important to have women in elected office because 

womens' voting patterns are different than their male 

colleagues. Women legis 1ators tend to car ry legi slat ion that 

• 
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is important for families, for education, for womens' health 

and for the rights of people of color. 

In a recent III ino is Supreme Court dec is ion, the case 

of III ino i s vs. Ryan, it was ruled that both gender and race 

status must be considered when drawing the maps on 

redistricting. Gender diversity 1S just as impc~tant a 

consideration as racial diversity for drawing lines in the 

redi st r ict ing process. The cur rent system protects incumbents 

and locks women out. With 5 percent of Congress being women, 

if we don't take dr ast ic steps to redes ign the cur rent system 

and make it more available to women, it will be more than 300 

years before women reach parity with men in elected office. 

Thank you. 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Thank you, Ms. Vasile. 

Are there any quest ions of Ms. Vas i le by members of 

the Commission? Yes? 

MS. MIRANDA-MAZZUCCA: I understand what you're 

saying, but just like my colleague, Mr. Smith, said before, if 

you have some data that you would like-­

MS. VASILE: I'm sorry, I can't hear you. 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Please speak into microphone. Me~bers 

of the Commission, please speak into the microphone. You may 

have to lean over and pick up the microphone. 

MS. MlRANDA-MAZZUCCA: Again, if you have some data 

that you would like us to consider, we would like to see it.lf 

you have the nwnbers that you're speaking of, or if you can 

show us the map, we would like to see it. 

MS. VASILE: I'd 1ike to respond to that by saying 

first of all, I'm not a demographer. The Federal Census Bureau 

does collect this information, and I think it's important 

information for reasons that I've out 1 ined here. Thi s 

information is available, and I think because it is available, 

and because there are important reasons to have women as 

• 
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representatives and also because women represent over half 

of the population in this State -- I think it's incumbent upon 

thi s Commi ttee to request that information. I think we owe it 

to the people of New Jersey to have women have their voices 

equally represented in this State. 

DR. ROSENTHAL: We wi 11 have, and we do have, the 

population break-downs by gender and by race for each 

municipality and that will be used in the redistricting process. 

Mr. Smith, did you have a question? 

ASSEMBLYMAN SMITH: Yes, just a-- I thought the 

points brought up by the witness were very, very important and 

I wondered if we could ask our counsel to check the case that 

the witness cited. 

MR. SHERIDAN: I wrote it down. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SMITH: Please, so that we can-- Because 

qui te .: rankly, I was not aware that we had a case suggest ing 

that gender was one of the cr iter ia. That was news to me 

today, and I appreciate that being brought to all of our 

at tent ion. I certa inly have to agree wi th the witness that for 

whatever reason we do not have enough women ln Congress. 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Any other questions? (no response)
 

Thank you.
 

MS. VASILE: Thank you.
 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Before we proceed to the list of
 

people that are signed up, let me ask if there's anyone here 

not from the Third Congress ional Dist r ict, who would 1 ike an 

opportuni ty to test ify? (no response) Hear ing no such plea 

for testimony, let us proceed. Let me also ask if Senator 

Palaia is here or Senator Ciesla is here? They are not here 

just yet. Okay, we'll take them when they come. 

We wi 11 proceed in the order of the people who have 

signed up. 

Mr. Hawley again . 
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J 0 S E P H HAW LEY: Yes. I wasn't aware I was on the 

list this morning. I called but-­ I just wanted to pick up on 

a question that Mr. Smith touched upon at the last meeting. He 

effectively stated that the people who speak before the 

Commission should recommend where the alternative map or 

elimination should come from. In all fairness, what I would • 

envision, which should be the way government operates, is that 

yes, the district of Representative Payne is protected under 

the Voting Rights Act, which it should be, however, with the 

populat ion shi fts that have occur red, those population shi ft s 

have occurred in the northeastern section of the State of New 

Jersey. And to be fair about it, and not to play games with 

the peop 1e whose areas grew, or to conduct yourselves in any 

back-room political deals that may have been struck beforehand 

or talking that has gone on that have led to various maps and 

people saying various things, that should be your focal point 

right there. The di stricts that lost the maj or i ty amount of 

representation should be the districts that should be combined 

or eliminated. 

That's all I have to say right now, but I still 

wonder-­ I asked a question the other evening in Newark, 

regarding the Commi ss ion hear ings, and I would I ike to know 

why-­ I would 1 ike to ask if you have decided to hold any 

hearings at the shore so the people in Monmouth and Ocean 

Counties could attend, and if you have not, to ask what your 

rationale behind it is to try to shut the people from the shore 

communi ties out of this process? This is a perfect example 

right now; people carne and there's no room for them. And I 

would hope in Camden on Tuesday night, the same thing does not 

happen, where people are regulated at the door by State 

Troopers, corning in and out. Thisis a democracy and people 

should be able to be heard. 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Well I think people are being heard. 

At Camden the room will hold 250 to 300 people. 

• 
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I will answer the question you asked. The members of 

the Commission deliberated on the question and decided to 

adhere to the original schedule of the Commission which is the 

three publ ic hear ings, Newark, Central New Jersey and South 

Jersey. And the reasons for this decision are as follows: The 

members of the Commission believe that it is very important for 

them to get on wi th the bus ine:::, s of reviewing, compar ing, and 

devising plans. As you all realize, that's really where the 

rubber hits the road. That's the difficult business; there is 

a limited amount of time. There's a statutory deadline of 

March 20 four weeks from today -- and less time from the 

time we have our hearing in South Jersey on Tuesday. 

The members of the Commi ss ion bel ieve that they have 

heard, and they are hearing, and they are listening to 

representat i ves from the Thi rd Congress ional Di st r ict . People 

have been writing and as I mentioned earlier, the 

communications are being circulated to members, and we are 

hearing from as many people as possible in the time allotted. 

So, primarily because we have got to get on and try to work on 

proposals and plans, and try to get agreement on those, we've 

got to limit the public hearings. That was the decision of the 

Commission. 

MR. HAWLEY: Well, you had originally said, Mr. 

Rosenthal, that if we sent a letter to you, that you probably 

would take it upon yourself to come to the shore, as Chair of 

the Commission, to hear the reservations and concerns of 

residents. Would you still be willing to do that? 

DR. ROSENTHAL: No, I would not. I'll answer that. I 

would not, because I want everything to be shared with members 

of the Commission. I don't want to go as an individual without 

other members of the Commission going. I just don't think it's 

fair, and I think we should act as a unit here. Obviously, 

there are Democrats, there are Republ icans, and then there is 

the stray, but we should still try to act as a unit. And for 
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the same reason you know, I have thought about this I 

have not spoken to people on the phone. Part ly, it's to save 

time, but partly it's because we want things to be a matter of 

record. Any communications are now becoming a matter of 

record .. Here they're in the transcript, and if they are 

written, they become a part of the record, then they are shared 

wi th each and every member of the Commi ss ion. So, I think 

that's the reasoning - ­ my reasoning - ­ and I think it's the 

reasoning of the Commission, generally. 

MR. HAWLEY: And that was agreed upon by all the 

members of the Commission? Each and everyone concur with your 

reasoning INhy there should not be any hear ings in the shore 

area? Mr. Bryant, Mr. Calabrese, Mr. Doria, all? 

MR. JABLONSKI: There was not that there be no 

hear ings at the shore. There would not be a fourth hear ing . 

Period. 

DR. ROSENTHAL: And the Commission was agreed on that.
 

MR. HAWLEY: Thank you very much.
 

MR. JABLONSKI: I'll speak for myself on this. I
 

assume that Congressman Pallone is well-loved in this district 

and probably received 110, 000 voces, or thereabouts, when he 

won. If he had 110,000 votes-­

MR. HAWLEY: Sir, that' s not the point. Whether he 

got one vote or 110,000 votes, that's not the point. 

MR. JABLONSKI: The point is, we're looking for facts. 

MR. HAWLEY: We're not here to politic. We're here to 

do what's right for the residents of the State of New Jersey 

and the residents of the Third Congressional District. No 

political grandstanding, sir, and no back-room deals by certain 

members of the Congressional delegation in this State. It's 

empowered upon you people to act as an independent voice for 

the people in this State and try to deflect comments made here 

today on whether Congressman Pallone had a 110,000 -- or if he 

had one vote. It doesn't matter. What matters is the fairness 

of 

• 
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everything. And the fairness that there were no hearings held 

in Monmouth and Ocean Count ies where there's st ill people down 

thece that want to go and they can't get here. And they' ce 

going to confront this today, where people are deliberately 

turned away from the door. It's an outrage. It really is. 

Bef ore you start po 1 it ick ing, Mr. Jab lonsk i, I think you shou Id 

keep that in mind. 

MR. JABLONSKI: There is no politicking. What this 

Commission is looking for, at least what I think I'm looking 

for, IS I'm looking for new ideas and new concepts to be 

developed by people. I f you parade hundreds of people before 

me telling me what a great congressman Congressman Pallone is-­

MR. HAWLEY: That's not the point.
 

MR. JABLONSKI: Yes, it is.
 

MR. HAWLEY: The point IS, nobody should have to tell
 

you to do thi s to begin with. You have an area of the State, 

sir, that lost population. 

MR. JABLONSKI: I'm looking for ideas and if the 

people can testify and give us new ideas I that' s what we want 

to digest so that we can make an objective decision without 

politics. 

MR. HAWLEY: What IS the Constitution? What is the 

fairness? What would you consider as new ideas? 

MR. JABLONSKI: Some of the ideas that were promoted 

today by Mr. Dowd and Mr. Hornick, I think were very, very 

germane to the problem, and I appreciated them. 

MR. HAWLEY: And I happen to agree with you, yes, but 

the most germane thing I would say, as everyone of these 

Commi ss ioners should keep in mind, is the f act is and 

think Mr. Jacobson touched upon at the last meeting when a 

State loses a Congressional seat and Cal ifornia gains four, 

there's no wrangling that goes on in California as to where the 

seat is coming from. This is a clear case where the population 
• was lost in the northeastern part of the State, and now we're 
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here today to try to persuade you people to do what's right. 

Which, really, we shouldn't have to persuade you to do what's 

right unless there's something in the works you're trying to do • 

something otherwi se; and that's what people are beginning to 

feel and that's what people have felt all along, by not 

appointing anybody from the shore area - ­ Monmouth and Ocean 

Counties and not holding any hearings down there. There 

shouldn't be any question about it. You should be intelligent 

enough and open enough to see that this is what should be 

done. (applause) Thank you. 

Is that all, Mr. Rosenthal? 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Pardon me? 

MR. HAWLEY: Is that all? 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Yes, thanks. 

Any questions of Mr. Hawley? (negative response) 

Cindy Schwartz? 

C IN D Y S C H WAR T Z: Hi, I'm Cindy Schwartz and I'm 

representing the New Jersey Environmental Federation. When I 

called I put my name in, but what I'd like to do is yield my 

time to the Chairperson of our organization, Jane Nogaki. Is 

that okay? 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Yes, it's okay. 

Would you spell your name? 

JAN E N 0 G A K I: Yes, my name is Jane Nogaki, 

N-O-G-A-K-I, and I live in Burlington County. I've been 

redistricted twice. 

today the NewrepresentingCommittee members, I'm 

thank you forI want toJersey Environmental Federation. 

holding this public hearing. 

Which one of these is working here? (refer ring to 

microphones) 

DR. ROSENTHAL: The black microphone. 

MS. NOGAKI: The black mike? All right, I see. 

The New Jersey Environmental Federation is a statewide 

coalition of 55 citizen, labor and environmental groups, and we 
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have 70, 000 individual members. We represent groups allover 

the State and are a chapter of the national environmental group 

called Clean Water Action.• 
My purpose in coming here today 1 s to urge you to 

maintain the Third Congressional District in the present form. 

We are part of the ad hoc coa 1it ion ca lled Save Our Shore, 

whose purpose it is to advocate for the maintenance of the 

Thi rd Di st r ict as it is present ly composed. And our reasons 

are these: Because the municipalities in the Third District 

have a strong community of interest around water quality 

issues, it is a uniquely important district for 

environmentalists who are working for a national policy of a 

healthy economy in a clean environment. And nowhere do the two 

realms -- that lS, the economy and the environment -- interface 

so cr it ically as at the shore area, part icular ly Monmouth and 

Ocean Count ies where the health of the tour ism, the water 

recreation sports, the commercial and recreational fishing 

industry, all these purposes come together in that distr ict, 

and they are totally dependent on a clean and healthy shore 

environment. 

Because we have a district, the Third, where people 

are active in maintaining this healthy environment and their 

elective representatives tend to represent this interest, we 

find that the elected representa t i ves respond to the need of 

the local people and have helped shape policy from this 

district. The Congressional representatives, historically, 

from the Third District, have been in the forefront on national 

environmental policy, and we look to them for leadership on the 

Clean Water Act, on enforcement of the Clean Water Act which 

has produced a lot of money coming back into the district and 

allover New Jersey for water quality projects, sewerage 

infr astructure, improvements in sewerage treatment pi ants, 

etc. So these water qual i ty issues that are strategic to the 

shore's economy have benefited the State as a whole . 

..
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There IS a tradition In Monmouth and Ocean Counties, 

of the envi ronrnent be ing in the f oref ront of pol it ica 1 issues, 

There is a tradition in the Third District, of having 

environmentalists elected to office and they have shaped 

national' environmental policy through their work on the key 

environment committee such as the Merchant Marine Fisheries 

Committee and the Committee on Environment and Public Works, 

Please let this tradition continue because it benefits 

all the residents of New Jersey, and speaking from a national 

perspective, it benefits the country, as well. 

That's all I have to say. Thank you. 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Thank you, Ms. Nogak i . Are there any 

questions? (no response) Thank you. 

George Howard, New Jersey State Federation of 

Sportsmen's Clubs? Oh, I'm sorry. We'll get to Rick Kessler 

next. I read out of order, and I apologize. George Howard? 

G E 0 R G E P. HOW A R D: My name is George Howard. I 

live in Pittstown in Hunterdon County and I am President of the 

150,000 member New Jersey State Federation of Sportsmen's 

Clubs. I am testifying today in the interest of the 

one-and-one-half million sportsmen of New Jersey, and in 

particular for the 25,000 fishermen who are members of the 

Jersey Coast Anglers Assoc i at ion, one of our aff iii ate 

organi zat ions. We apprec i ate the opportuni ty to appear before 

you today to express our views regarding an issue of tremendous 

importance to the sportsmen of New Jersey: congressional 

redistricting as it applies to the Third Congressional District 

In Monmouth and Ocean Counties. 

Sportsmen have long appreciated and supported the 

efforts of the Third District Representatives related to the 

conservat ion of the mar ine resources of our State. Thi rd, or 

"Shore District" Congressmen have been among the leaders in 

developing a strong environmental commitment to the Jersey 

shore, our marine resources, and the use of these resources by 

•
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our citizens. Their efforts have been instrumental in the 

development of tremendous economic and quality of life values 

to Ne~ Jersey and the shore from this resource, Annually, over 

$2 billion of economic activity are contributed to the State's 

economy from the use of the fisheries resources of the coastal 

area. Each year over one million of our citizens spend over 20 

million days fis~_ing along our coastline. The continued 

exi stence of a c lean ocean, bays and estuar ies, a bount i ful 

marine resource, is essential to the continuance of an 

acceptable quality of life for many of our citizens. 

Maintaining Third District representation in Congress 

1s vi ta 1 to the preservation of our mar ine resource values in 

light of the gravity of today's resource related problems, and 

threats to the very existence of the resource itself. To 

fragment the Thi rd Dist r ict would do i r repar able harm to our 

ab i 1 i ty to address the shore re 1ated problems we face. The 

f act that our Thi rd Di str ict Congressman today serves on the 

House Merchant Marine and Fisheries Committee is of tremendous 

value to New Jersey in addressing coastal fisheries issues. To 

fragment this District would destroy our ability to have three 

Congressmen -- more than any other state. -- representing our 

interests on this most important Committee. 

In light of recent examples of the effect of misuse of 

the mar ine resource on the economy and qual i ty of 1 i fe of our 

State, we should be making every effort to increase the number 

of legislators representing the shore rather than decreasing 

them. Now 1S not the time to displace or reduce the 

effectiveness of Third District representatives which have been 

leaders 1n the fight to protect and preserve the marine 

environment and economy, A partial list of recent conservation 

legislation sponsored by Third District Congressmen is 

testimony to the value of Third District representation to all 

of our citizens: the Superfund Act of 1986; legislation 

limiting the discharge of raw sewage from New York City; 
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legislation to relocate and control the sludge dump si~e;
 

legislation to relocate the mud dump site; legislation to ban
 

sewage dumping off the Jersey Shore; the Plastic Pollution and ..
 
Research Act of 1987; legislation which created the 200-mile
 

fisheries limit; and many others.
 

Prior to my involvement with the Sportsmen's 

Feder at ion a year -and-a-hal f ago, I served wi th the New Jersey 

Division of Fish and Game for 40 years as a Wildlife Biologist, 

as a Bureau Chief, as Ass i stant Di rector, and finally as a 

Director, it was certainly evident to me the tremendous value 

to the State of New Jersey from the f act that we have three 

Congressmen representing shore and marine interests. It is 

essential that we don't dilute this representation. The fact 

that we have Congressman Hughes, Congressman Saxton, and 

Congressman Pallone on the Merchant Marine and Fisheries 

Commi ttee has been a tremendous value to this State and its 

citizens, the economy, and the quality of life. 

In conc 1us ion, the Thi rd Di str ict has represented the 

shore and New Jersey's marine resource for many years and 

should remain intact in any redistr ict ing scheme. The mar ine 

resource and its use by our cit izens .i s becoming more important 

with each passing year, and its representation should be 

increased rather than decreased. If changes must be made in 

the congressional delegation there are certainly areas of the 

State wi th a much lower pr ior i ty than our coastal areas. For 

the ultimate good of all of us, we would like to request that 

the Third Congressional District remain as presently 

constituted. Thank you. (applause) 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Thank you, Mr. Howard. Any questions 

of Mr. Howard from members of the Commission? (no response) 

Thank you. 

Rick Kessler? 

RIC K K E S S L E R: I want to thank the members of the 

Commission. Can anyone hear me? How's that? Oh, I might ask, 
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on behalf of some of the senior citizens who are outside, can 

we turn up the volume a little bit, if it's possible? We'd 

appreciate it. Not just for me. 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Start talking and we'll see if people 

in the back can hear. 

MR. KESSLER: Okay. Well, first I'd like to thank-­

DR. ROSENTHAL: Can you hear, in the back? 

UNIDENTIFIED MEMBERS OF AUDIENCE: (negative responses) 

MR. KESSLER: Not at all. 

DR. ROSENTHAL: All right. You've got it now. It's 

being picked up. (microphone was repositioned) 

MR. KESSLER: As I was saying, I want to thank the 

Commission for allowing me this opportunity to speak and 

present test imony at thi s time. Before I forget, I have one 

written copy. I'm sorry, we're a low budget organization, we 

don't have many copies. 

My name is Rick Kessler, and I'm currently the 

Director for the Save our Shore District Coalition, a 

grass-roots, bipartisan organization, dedicated to preserving 

the coastal makeup of the current Third Congressional District. 

SOS District is comprised by the residents of Monmouth 

and Ocean Counties, and numerous interest groups that share the 

common goal of retaining the traditional character of the Third 

Congressional District. Throughout the duration of these 

publ ic sess ions you have heard, and you will be hear ing, the 

various perspectives of our group members. These perspectives 

include environmental, commercial, labor, and even religious 

concerns, among many others. However, I wi 11 . allow our 

membership to present their individual views to you. 

I'd like to speak to you today on behalf of the whole 

group, as I am our spokesman, about the population shifts that 

we bel ieve should truly be at the heart of the red ist r ict ing 

process. I f the COrnrT' iss ion wi 11 allow me a second, I'd 1 ike to 

put my glasses on . 

..
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As a result of the latest census, southern and western 

states such as Florida and California will gain congressional 

districts, while northern states 1 ike New York and New Jersey • 
will lose congressional districts. Even the most cursory 

analysis of the census figures from within New Jersey reveal a 

similar dynamic. Monmouth, Ocean, and Burlington Counties have 

made rapid gains in population, while the northeastern counties 

of Bergen, Hudson, and Essex experienced population losses. 

The most rapid growth occurred in Ocean County. As of 1980 

there were only 346,038 persons In the County, whereas there 

are now 429,076; an increase of 83,038 people. Similarly, 

Monmouth County went from 503,173 people to 548,793 people; an 

increase of 45,620. Lots of numbers here. The chart, 

hopefully, will be of service. (witness indicates chart> 

Conversely New Jersey's northern counties have lost 

population. For instance, in 1980 there were 851,304 living in 

Essex County, whereas now, according to the 1990 census, that 

figure has dropped dramatically to 749,355; a loss of 101,949 

people. Similarly, Bergen County had 845,385 people, while it 

currently has only 818,237 people; a net loss of 27,148 

people. Additionally, Hudson County had 556,972 people in 

1980, and it now houses 533,598; a loss of 23,374. 

A review of the individual congressional districts 

reflects similar population gains and losses. It is 

particularly instructive to compare the congressional districts 

in the northeastern part of the State that encompass Essex, 

Hudson, Bergen, Passaic, and Union Count ies , and those 

congress ional di str icts further south. I would submit to you 

the following: 

Add the number of people that is required to make 

Districts 5, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, and 14 conform to the 1990 ideal 

which is 594,630. The number of people needed is a total of 

552,298, which is itself almost an entire congress ional .. 
distr ict. I believe, therefore, that a very compell ing 
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argument can be made that these northeastern areas are t~e ones 

that should absorb the loss of a congressional district, just 

as they experienced the losses in their populations.
• 

In other words, given the demographics of this 

population loss, it's clear that your Commission shouldn't even 

be considering a map that significantly changes the remaining 

seven more southerly districts. 

However, just to be fair, let's see what happens when 

you add the numbers needed to make the remaining eight 

districts conform to the ideal again, 594,630. The total 

populations for Districts 1, 2, 3, 4, 6, 12, and 13 is such 

that those districts combined have to gain only 42,334 people. 

Three districts among that group must lose population. I think 

it's obvious that it's a much simpler task to make up a 

difference of 42,334 people than to try to bridge a gap of over 

half -a-mi 11 ion. 

I would submit to you that you carefully consider this 

fact during your deliberations, and I would argue that this 

provides the most compe11 ing case for los ing a congress iona 1 

district in the area of the greatest population loss. 

Personally, I can sympathize with the Commission, 

because this will be a very difficult decision for each and 

everyone of you. I was present at the first hear ing when 

Assemblyman Smith asked for direction on what to do, instead of 

what not to do. I believe these population figures, and 

others, provide clues for the Commission for reaching a 

decision. 

I have reviewed three options for combi~ing 

congressional districts in the northeastern part of the State. 

Since our group IS bipartisan, I would characterize these 

options, based upon they combine: two Republicccls, option 1; 

two Democrats, option 2; and one Democrat and one Republican, 

option 3 . 
.. 
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Option 1 combines the current Seventh and Eleventh 

Congress ional Di st r icts ''''h ich are geographically next to each 

other. The Di str icts are qui te simi lar ln char acter in that 

the extreme eastern parts of each are urban, while the 

geographically larger, western portions, are almost totally 

suburban. Over the past 10 years the Seventh Congress ional 

District lost 5645 people a percentage loss of 1.07. The 

Eleventh Congressional District gained a modest 6261 people, 

for a 1.19 percent change. I f you ::-emove the eastern urban 

portions of the two Districts and combine the larger suburban 

areas that remain, you create a new, mostly suburban district, 

in the north central part of the State. Furthermore, option 1, 

which I just spoke of, could easily fulfill the requirements of 

the Vot ing Rights Act, which demands that the current Tenth 

District retain its minority composition. Specifically the 

City of Elizabeth, now located in the Seventh Congressional 

District, currently has an African-American population of about 

20 percent. Under opt ion I, port ions of that city could be 

absorbed into the Tenth Congressional District. Also, in the 

Eleventh Congressional Distr ict, there are port ions of Essex 

County towns that could be absorbed into the Tenth 

Congressional District, in order to reinforce that District's 

minority voting strength. 

Option 2 is the proposal presented earlier, and 

developed by the two Republican Chairmen of Monmouth and Ocean 

Counties -- the Dowd map. Like option 1, it would not require 

any significant changes to the Congressional Districts from 

Middlesex County southward. Whi Ie thi s map shi fts the Thi rd 

District south, it still preserves the essentially coastal 

character of the combined Monmouth and Ocean County District. 

Again, the area that losses a Congressional District is located 

in the northeastern part of the State. Under this plan the 

Eighth and Ninth Congressional Districts are folded int one 

another. 
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Option 3 was introduced during the last session of the 

State Legislature by former Assemblyman Jacobson, and former 

Assemblywoman Ford. It's the Jacobson option, which you 'leard 

the other night. That map makes only mlnor changes to the 

current Third District. It also conforms to the Voting Rights 

Act. The Jacobson map recognizes the loss of population in the 

northern part of the State by combining the Ninth and the Fifth 

Congressional Districts. Significantly, both of these 

Districts are based in Bergen County, the only County currently 

represented by two members of Congress. 

As you can see, there are quite a few options that are 

available to the Conunission that do not involve the loss of a 

shore based di st r ict in Monmouth and Ocean Count i es . It's our 

firm belief that the focus of this process should properly 

reflect the population shifts in the State just as the census 

returns indicate. The logical and just path is followed on the 

nat ional scale, wherein the states that exper ience populat ion 

losses or population gains, are those that lost or gained 

representation. The same dynamic should be applied to the 

process here in New Jersey. Don't deny Monmouth and Ocean 

Counties the representation that they deserve. Save our shore 

district. Thank you. (applause) 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Any quest ions for Mr. Kess ler? (no 

response) 

MR. KESSLER: Thank you very much for allowing me to 

testify. 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Thank you, Mr. Kessler. 

Mayor Anne McNamara? 

MAY 0 R ANN E M c N A MAR A: It's the black 

microphone, right? 

DR. ROSENTHAL: The black microphone, correct.
 

MAYOR McNAMARA: Thank you, Dr. Rosenthal.
 

My name is Anne McNamara. I'm Mayor of the Borough of
 

Tinton Falls in Monmouth County. Dr. Rosenthal and members of 

the Conunission, thank you very much for giving me the 

•
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opportuni ty to speak to you today about the concerns of the 

residents of my community and our surrounding towns; how they 

feel about maintaining a shore congressional district ln • 
Monmouth and Ocean Counties. 

-Thirteen of the communities in the northeastern region 

of Monmouth County have formed an organization known as The Two 

Rivers Mayors' Association - ­ a bipartisan organization - ­ and 

the two rivers are the Navesink and the Shrewsbury River. Our 

Association, which, as I said, includes mayors from both 

political parties as well as independents has jointly 

approved a resolution urging this Commission to schedule a 

hear ing in this reg ion of the State. I real i ze now that you 

have decided against that request. However, the large 

outpouring of pUblic concern over the potential dismantling of 

the Monmouth Ocean shore region is a clear statement of how 

seriously the residents of this region take the redistricting 

process. Many of them have made the tr ip here today, as well 

as those who traveled to Newark on Wednesday. And you can 

expect to see many of the same people, plus others, ln 

Gloucester County. We feel strongly that the people of the 

shore should not have to travel so far from their home to be 

heard on an issue that affects their future. 

Our resolution also expresses strong condemnation of 

any plan that would dismantle the current Third District and 

di lute the ef fect i veness of the present shore representat ion. 

We believe that such an outcome to this process would be 

harmful to the ef feet i ve representat ion of our const i tuents . 

Many of the municipalities in our immediate area, and elsewhere 

in Monmouth and Ocean Counties, have adopted similar 

resolutions. This is how we feel and this is how the people 

who elected us feel. 

The concerns about shore protection and beach 

replenishment, dredging of waterways, and continued improvement 

of our transportation are all vital to the future of our entire 

• 

38
 

You are Viewing an Archived Copy from the New Jersey State Library



region, but I would like to focus on a particular aspect of our 

unique communities of interest -- Fort Monmouth. Fort Monmouth 

has been on the cutting edge of the new breakthroughs 1n 

communications and electronics for decades. I think it goes 

back to the late 1920s. Fort Monmouth 1S the major employer 

for thousands of residents 1n both our counties, Much of the 

civilian, high tech industry in Monmouth County came as a 

result of the close working relationship between the private 

sector and the Fort. 

About a year-and-a-half ago certain elements within 

the Pentagon came up wi th a proposal to real ign much of the 

Pentagon's research and development infrastructure, a plan that 

would have effectively gutted Fort Monmouth and sent most of it 

south. The plan, basically, did not make any sense from either 

the aspect of cost effectiveness or the quality of the work 

done at Fort Monmouth, but it took a coordinated effort on the 

part of our municipal leaders and our business community to 

prevent this from happening. This effort was lead by 

Congressman Pallone who worked to put pressure on the Pentagon 

and make sure that our case got heard in the right places. 

Congressman Pallone's model for much of his efforts was a 

simi lar campa ign that was lead about 15 years ago by the 1ate 

Congressman Howard, the previous Third District representative. 

Gentlemen and ladies, without the kind of clout 

wielded recently by Congressman Pallone, and previously by 

Congressman Howard, we most definitely would have lost this 

Army installation which contributes significantly to our 

statewide economy. The battle to keep the state-of-the-art, 

productive Army installation is not over. Every two years 

there is another realignment, there is another bi3,se closing 

commi ss ion, that looks at the maj or mi 1 i tary installat ions in 

the country. We will continue to need forceful, effective 

leadership for the foreseeable future, and we do not believe 

•	 that we will get that kind of leadership if the current 

district is broken up. 
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This is not a partisan issue for me or for the other: 

mayors of our area. We are local elected officials who are 

trying to do our best to effectively and attentively represent 

our consti tuents. But we mayors cannot do the job alone. We 

need strong representation at the Federal level, as well. That 

is what we have received with the current Thi,rd Congressional .. 
District. This is another thing we stand to lose with 

redistr ict ing. Thank you, Dr. Rosenthal, and' members of the 

Commission. (applause) 

DR, ROSENTHAL: Are there any questions for Mayor 

McNamara? Thank you, Mayor McNamara. 

MAYOR McNAMARA: I have a resolution, Dr, Rosenthal, 

and a petition that was signed last evening. Who should I give 

them to? 

DR, ROSENTHAL: You can just pass it forward to Frank 

Parisi, and that will become part of the record. 

MAYOR McNAMARA: Thank you. 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Thank you, David Oxenford? 

D A V I D D. 0 X E N FOR D: Thank you very much, Mr. 

Chairman. I want to thank the Commission, as well as yourself, 

for allowing the just plain citizens to speak; I represent a 

group of cit izens . I want to apo 1 )gize because I'm go ing to 

have to read the presentation. As an ex-teacher, once I get 

started I'd need the timer to turn me off, so-­

One caut ion though: I know after s itt ing here th i s 

long time, that many of you are just on dream street. I'm 

sorry, I'm sure that you all have a better concentration factor 

than I do, but I'm getting old. But what I would like you to 

do, if you wouldn't mind, and I don't mean to impose on you. I 

have given you each a copy of what I am going to read. I'd 

like you to listen to what I say now, but I'd like you, 

sometime when you have some leisure time, and I know that's 

probably in short supply, if you would read that over. I've 
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...
 

just really tried to establish one principle there, and I'd 

like you to read it over when you get a chance to relax. These 

are my notes . 

I'm Dave Oxenf ord. I was born in Ocean County and 

have lived all of my life there -- just a citizen. I just 

finished a book on Ocean and Monmouth County, so I would be 

glad to answer any questions because mine is mainly an 

historical and political statement. What I am doing in this 

statement is kind of putting together everything that has been 

said so far. Many that have made their presentations are 

talking from a particular position, and I'm going to talk 

mainly about a principle. 

I'm speaking to you this afternoon as a representative 

of the Congress of Concerned ci t izens of Br ick Township, an 

organizat ion which represents over 30 communi ty organizat ions 

and many other citizens dedicated to the building of a better 

Brick. Over the years we have addressed many important issues, 

but none as important as this. Any attempt to disenfranchise 

our people by structurally diluting our voice in the operation 

of our government is a serious attack on our democratic rights. 

I have many ideas and concerns about the reports of 

the plans to dismember the shore district. I am sure that you 

have already heard most of them by this point. As a student 

and teacher of American studies all my life, I will only 

address one topic - ­ representation. 

Dur ing my high schoo I and co lIege studies, I became 

fascinated by Carl Becker's book, "The Declaration of 

Independence. " In this noted reference Becker advances the 

thesis that differences in the concept of representation was 

the maj or cause of the Revo lut ionary War. Br i tain bel ieved 

that a representative of Parliament represented all Englishmen 

and therefore he could run in any distr ict and represent all 

British, even the Colonists. The Colonists, on the other hand, 

believed that they should be represented by their own 
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representatives and that no one livir.g In another area could 

effectively represent them therefore the cry, "Taxation 

Without Representation." Our Founding Fathers adopted that • 
same concept in their establishment of Congress. 

The Supreme Court, a few years ago, In Reynolds vs. 

Sims, threw states into chaos when the ordered the 

reorganization of state legislative districts following the 

doctr ine of the one man, one vote thes is. Chief Just ice Earl 

Warren observed that people were important, not the area. This 

dec is ion has been used by many who wi sh to favor the i r own 

interests by gerrymandering districts. However, I would like 

to suggest that Chief Justice Warren meant that districts 

should contain an equal number of people, not that we should 

ignore the geographic, historic, or current concerns of people 

within that district. I would also like to observe that when 

the State established their own election districts, it 

continued to honor, as much as poss ible, the integr i ty of 

county 1 ines and common heritages of the people wi thin that 

district. 

I'm not arguing for the protection of Congressman 

Pallone s district, although I know and like Congressman 

Pallone, or for the shore Republican Party's plan, which you 

have received. I had a peek at it. I'm not seek ing to protect 

any incumbent from north, south, east or west, or clearing the 

way for anyone seeking office. I only ask that districts be 

drawn up so that their representatives can truly identify with 

the historic patterns and the wishes of the people they 

represent -- taxation with representation. 

The Congress of Concerned Citizens strongly supports 

the creation of a district at the shore that does just that. 

The Save our Shore Plan, keeping the Third District intact, is 

more than acceptable. The shore Republ ican 's recommendat ions 

and the plan suggested by the Bureau of Government Research .. 
and might I just diverge here for a minute. That plan I 
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believe was ordered -- and you can correct me, Mr. Chairman -­

was ordered by State legislation to be submitted to this 

Commission prior to your meeting? Is that true? 

DR. ROSENTHAL: That plan has been submi tted to the 

Commission by Ernie Reock, who drew it up. 

MR. OXENFORD: Yes. I have a copy of that, and if 

anyone needs a copy, they may have one. 

The shore Republicans' recommendation and the plan 

suggested by the Bureau of Government Research-- Thisis a 

nonpartisan report, by the way, and it is for the benefit of 

those who may not know it is required by law to be submitted to 

the Commission as a nonpartisan guide as to how they can-- Is 

that true? You can correct me if I am incorrect. 

DR. ROSENTHAL: No, I don't believe it is required by 

law to be submitted. I think-­

MR. OXENFORD: That was my impression. I may be 

incorrect. 

DR. ROSENTHAL: No. 

MR. OXENFORD : In the form of a recommendation, is 

that it? 

DR. ROSENTHAL: It was submitted as a recommendation, 

as any group or citizen may submit a plan as a recommendation 

to the Commission. 

MR. OXENFORD: The plan suggested by the Bureau of 

Government Research also meets the cri teria of providing the 

Congressman who represents the shore. However, no plan -- no 

redi str ict ing plan -- that ignores the growth pattern of the 

State and the interests of the State and the shore, is 

acceptable to us. 

I know the urban areas are concerned by their loss of 

representat ion, or by a loss of representat ion. May I observe 

that many of their people have now moved to the colonies, and 

now demand the right to be properly represented? (laughter) 

will clarify that if anyone has any question. And oh, by the 
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way, historically there was a question about the Monmouth 

County identify. Ocean County, as all of you know, was, at one 

time, part of Monmouth County. In fact, the first 100 years 

that I am tell ing the history of Ocean County, it is Monmouth 

County. It was part of Monmouth County. 

Again, I would be glad to answer any questions. 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Are there any questions for Mr. 

Oxenford from any members of the Commission? 

ASSEMBLYMAN SMITH: One quick one, if I might, Mr. 

Chairman? 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Surely. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SMITH: Mr. Oxenford, have you studied Dr. 

Reock's proposal? 

MR. OXENFORD: I have looked it over, yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SMITH: Do you have any comments to this 

Commission about what you see as its advantages or 

disadvantages? 

MR. OXENFORD: I really can't comment on the northern 

area. Most of my looking over of the report and the map has 

been of the shore area, because that is where I 1 ive. The 

shore area on that map, of course, extends further than the 

Third District north/southwise, and does not extend as far 

west. The only comment I have, and concern I have with that 

is, there is a section of Ocean County that is omitted which 

has historically been part of-- Actually, I think Plumstead IS 

the one that is pretty much eliminated by that and placed in 

the district now represented by Congressman Saxton. 

Again, I am very much a fan of Ocean County, because 

have spent my life there and have worked in that area. So, we 

have almost reached the point where we could have our own 

congressional district, and Monmouth County has. It would not 

take much to have county representation in both cases. But 

again, I think at the point you are at right now, you need a 
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plan that 1S already pretty much structured. You probably 

can't, at this point, restructure the whole State. 

We had a speaker here ear 1ier from Middlesex County. 

Th isis what happens whenever I answer a quest ion, by the way, 

That is why I don't-- (laughter) But Middlesex County 

actually deserves one representative as well. I am sure that• 
is true, You could almos~ do it countywise in some areas. But 

I think that the representation they have set up for the shore 

is fine. Anyone of the plans that were suggested is 

acceptable to us that I have mentioned. 

I would just like to say, I do have 45 copies of 

petitions that were circulated by Save Our Shore, so we are not 

violently opposed to Congressman Frank Pallone's district, or 

Frank Pallone. I just want you to know that. 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Frank Parisi will take your petitions.
 

MR. OXENFORD: Thank you again for your attention.
 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Wi 11 you br ing the pet it ions to Mr.
 

Parisi, please? 

Rudy Wunch? 

R U D Y W U N C H: Good afternoon. You wore me out quite a 

bit, waiting this long in this heat, in this crowded room. 

The thing that I have to say is: I represent NAFRE, 

which is the National Association of Federal Retired 

Employees. I am the Vice Pres ident of the State Feder at ion. 

Al so, I represent the Merchant Mar ine Veter ans of the United 

States, which 1S a fairly new organization about five years 

old, and we have grown rapidly. We hope we can keep our 

district the same as it is, with little changes maybe on each 

end. It shouldn't be taken away from us, as it took us 

veter ans f rom the Merchant Mar ine 45 years to get veter ans ' 

status, which we have finally now received. I thin~ 

Assemblyman Doria knows about it, as I guess he voted for us. 

The Assemb ly passed it 67 to O. We were promi sed veter ans . 
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status by the Senate: "Oh, it wi 11 only take about a month and 

you wi 11 have it." Do you know when we got it? Just about 

three days before they went out of office they stalled us for 

six more months. I hope our di st r ict stays in that same time 

frame. We need that district. 

Our members, in both organizations that I belong to, 

would be very, very upset about this. We have, in Monmouth and 

Ocean, Federal retirees -- the largest membership, over 8000 

ret irees. They have not moved down to Flor ida, most of them. 

They are all, in this State, mostly in our two counties. They 

would be really di sturbed if it were to be moved, because if 

they have a problem, they know where to go. They have been 

used to Congressman Howard -- who I also worked for very hard 

-- and also now Congressman Frank Pallone. They have both done 

a terrific job. 

Just to show you, Fort Monmouth would have been gone 

quite a few years ago if we did not have, at that time, 

Congressman Howard, and now Congressman Pa llone. I was 

President of the union at Fort Monmouth for over 10 years. I 

retired out of Fort Monmouth and went back to the Merchant 

Marine. I was a Chief Engineer on ships, and I went to sea for 

another 12 years. Then we fought for this veterans' status, 

which we had been promised during World War II. 

Our members in the Merchant Marine veterans' 

organization mostly all live in the shore area Monmouth and 

Ocean Counties -- so they are also interested in this. So, I 

am not alone. We must keep our shore area as a congress ional 

district. We don't want to be split into three different 

groups. These people are all used to knowing where to go. 

Thisis not good. I '11 tell you, you wouldn't 1 ike to be 

traveling allover the State just to talk to your Congressman. 

I f you have a problem, you just don't wr i te a letter, because 

wi th a letter you have to follow it up with personal-- You 
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have to have proofs, and this and that. So, these people know 

where to go, 

This has been happening to us now. Don't hurt 

yourself, Don't put your hand through the glass. You need an 

engineer, (referring to attempt to open a window) (laughter) 

All right, just to br ing us back-- The only other 

thing I have for the Commission is, why do they put us in a 

room 1 ike this when we have 300 or 400 people who could come 

who would like to speak? We' re not getting that, and I think 

we ought to have our rights. Do you know, I had to fight to 

get this appointment. I was told that I couldn't testify 

because the time was all taken. I said, "Yeah, with who?" All 

I heard were politicians, I said, "Well, let's hear the 

publ ic. I think they should have a say, too, not just the 

politicians." (applause) 

T~at's about it. I thank you very much. 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Mr. Coyne? (no response) 

Let me say, we were not prepared for several hundred 

people. They are renovating the Annex, and there are limited 

facilities here. 

L 0 I S F LIe E K: (speaking from audience) We told you 

that we would have a few hundred people coming. We called 

thei r of f ice and told them. We called Mr. Par is i 's off ice and 

told them that we had buses with 150 senior cit izens a lone, 

plus whoever was dr iving, I know we called; I 'vas one of the 

people who called. The woman who answered the phone-- I don't 

know who she was. 

DR. ROSENTHAL: I apologize to those people who cannot 

get in here who have had to stand outside, and to any of those 

who have been crowded and uncomfortable. This was not by 

design. This was not, I assure you, a back-room deal. 

Yes, sir? 

W ILL I A M COY N E: Good afternoon. My name is William 

Coyne. I am the Business Representative for the Ocean County 

..
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Carpenters' Union, Loca 1 No. 2018, and I am al so representing 

the Monmouth and Ccean Sui Iding Tr ades Counc i 1. I serve as a 

member of the Private Industry Council in Ocean County. 

Most of what I would like to say -- or what would have 

been said has been said already by other people who reported 

and testified. I would like to give credit to Mr. Kessler for 

the specifics that he provided with the display board. My 

understanding in hearing this meeting-- I was not at the other 

hearing that was conducted, but I have gotten feedback from the 

Commission here that what you want are constructive criticisms 

or suggestions. The task you have 1S not an easy one to 

perform; the Solomon-like decision of splitting a baby and 

keeping everyone happy and following the law. 

I am a political independent, a stray, if you will. I 

know we were talking about strays before wi th a Democrat and 

Republican. I understand the balance of the Commission, with 

the independent vote of the thirteenth member, might be the way 

something goes when a decision has to be made, if we have a 

standoff -- a Mexican standoff, if you will. 

The only thing I wanted to speak about was the 

uniqueness of the shore community and the hand in glove 

relationship of the Third District wi th its Monmouth and Ocean 

County components. As the North Jersey population decreased 

over a per iod of time, many of the people who left that area 

migrated down to the shore area wi th the lore of affordable 

housing senior citizen retirement communities. The 

demographic issue that was brought up previously holds true. 

We have a disparately large amount of senior citizens in the 

shore area, in the Third District, which causes unique problems 

and unique solutions to be found for such things as senior 

citizen care and transportation needs. 

The topic of community of interest has been brought up 

here over and over again, this concept of a corrununity of 

interest. Historically, we have had things in the 
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Monmouth/Ocean area that stress this communi ty of interest. 

One of these is the Monmout~/Ocean Federal Credit Union. This 

was a group that was founded by vocational educators ln 

Monmouth County during the Great Depression as a means of 

people lending money to other people through the vehicle of a 

c redi t union. That organi zat ion services the communi ties in 

Monmouth and Ocean Counties together as a joint county business. 

We have the Monmouth and Ocean County Building Trades, 

which is an organization made up of the trade unions in 

construction from those two counties. We have the 

Monmouth/Ocean Development Council. You usually do not hear 

the word "Monmouth" without the word "Ocean," or vice versa, in 

almost anything that goes on along this strip in the Third 

District, where you have so much of our economy that is 

interwoven. 

Some of the communi ty interest issues that are also 

very, very important and directly affect our business, which is 

construct ion-- In New Jersey in order to bui Id anything, you 

have a series of permits. The permit process makes building in 

New Jersey a very difficult process, to say the least. We have 

a combination between State permits and Federal permits, 19 

hurdles toward development. Some people think that this 

development problem is not a real serious one, because they are 

antigrowth. But the thing that is really most important is the 

relationship between the Federal laws, the Federal regulatory 

agencies, and the State. All of these things come into play. 

In our area what is critical to the community at 

large-- I represent 600 people. My brother agent, Philip 

Parrott (phonetic spell ing), from Local No. 2250 in Monmouth 

County of the carpenters he is here today also. I don't 

know whether he wi 11 be able to speak. He represents almost 

one-and-a-half times the amount of people that we do, and all 

of these people earn their livings in this area. 
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Our relat ionship to having a hands-on Congressperscn 

in the area, be he Democrat or Republican, is critical. It is 

really critical to the viability of our organizations and what 

we contribute to the economy. 

Some of the things that have been accomplished because 

we had representation-- Mr. Oxenford talked about some of the 

history relating an analogy between the Boston Tea Party andI 

how we came to be as the government ent it ies in Monmouth and 

Ocean Counties. We also have some service things that we were 

given. Because we had a Congressman, we were able to hale a 

lot of good things happen ln our area. Fort Monmouth, it's 

true-- This is not the first move to exterminate Fort 

Monmouth. People in Congress who represent a district-- There 

is a certain amount of representation and hands-on right into 

the area; representation that might be called "pork barrel" in 

some c i rc les, but is called "bas ic represent ing of your 

constituents" in other areas, where I come from. 

Some of the things that have happened with veterans-­

We had trouble with a veterans' hospital job. I'll tell you, 

we would not have had the job built had it not been for 

congressional representation in the area. We would not have a 

veterans' clinic in Brick Town. There are a lot of things that 

have come with having that hands-on representation. Whether it 

is Democrat or Republican, it really doesn't matter. 

Local No. 2018's position on this matter is that we 

would urge you to maintain this congressional district -- the 

Thi rd Di str ict intact. Keep the representat ion the way it 

is, so that we can continue to flourish and grow. 

Thank you very much. (applause) 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Are there any questions of Mr. Coyne? 

(no response) Thank you, Mr. Coyne. 

Mr. Wyatt Earp? 

W Y A T TEA R P: Good afternoon. My name is Wyatt Earp. 

I am the Political Action Chairman for the Monmouth and Ocean 
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County IBEW, Local Onion No. 400. I am also the 

Secretary/Treasurer for the Monmouth and Ocean County AFL-CIO 

Central Labor Council. I am also here representing the 

Pres ident, James Gratton (phonet ic spell ing), of the Monmouth 

and Ocean County Bui Iding Trades Counc il . In cons ider at ion of 

all concerned, I will keep my commehts quite brief. 

As you can see from what I have mentioned, Monmouth 

and Ocean Counties have many common interests and mutual ties, 

from the beach erosion to the seafood industry, from the 

delicate balance of protecting our environment, and the 

cont inued need for respons ib Ie growth In our area; f rom the 

maintenance of our waterways to our $13 billion a year industry. 

I am not here specifically to protect Congressman 

Frank Pallone's interests, or his position. Some legislators 

In the Asbury Park Press would have you believe that everybody 

is here just to protect Frank Pallone, although I am qui te 

happy to see that, as he always does, he is here attending 

meetings that his constituents are concerned about. I am here 

to protect the interests of the 60,000 members and their 

families that I represent. We feel that our area would be best 

served by a Congressman who would be forced to be res pons ib Ie 

to the common community interests of his constituents. 

In closing, I would like to thank the board for their 

cons ider at ion. I would 1 ike to ask the board to act in a 

reasonable and responsible nature to the citizens of New Jersey. 

As an additional point, we will be sending a map that 

we would subscribe to in the very near future. It is being 

hammered out right now, as a matter of fact. (appl ause) 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Thank you. Are there any quest ions 

from the members of the Commission to Mr. Earp? (no response) 

Thank you, Mr. Earp. 

MR. EARP: Thank you. 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Mr. Richard Clapp? 

..
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RIC H A R DeL A P P: I must apologize for the 

presentat ion that I plan to make, because I was in Newark a 

couple of evenings ago and made an abbreviated version of this .. 
presentation then, and many of the points that I would like to 

make have been made today. 

I am an engineer by education, and I would have had a 

lot more fun playing with numbers, just as I assume many of you 

attorneys would have had more fun playing with words, than 

writing my presentation. Unfortunately, Mr. Smith, I cannot 

comply with your request. I did not br ing maps, etc., but it 

would have been fun to do that. 

My name is Richard Clapp, and I live in Wall Township 

in Di st r ict Four. I am here to represent the Shore Group of 

the New Jersey Sierra Club. We have over 2000 members in both 

Monmouth and Ocean Counties in the Sierra Club's Jersey Shore 

Group. From my perspective, and from the perspective of anyone 

else who cares about the shore environment, it is absolutely 

essential that we continue to have a dedicated representative 

ln Congress. This will not be the case if shore District Three 

is broken up. We wi 11 no longer have a representat i ve whose 

first and highest priority is fighting for our unique interests 

in Washington. 

District Three is unique in that it is adjacent to the 

ocean and is used by families throughout New Jersey, as well as 

local shore residents. Any environmental problem we have in 

this District is likely to affect the vacation plans of 

residents throughout the State. We need a continued commitment 

to preserve the wetlands, as they are a vital, critical 

ecosystem. Representatives of this District have helped to 

stop the dumping of New Jersey sewage sludge into the ocean, as 

well as considerably reduced the amount of wood burned off our 

shore. Stopping ocean dumping, protecting the marine and 

coastal environment, keeping our beaches clean, preserving open 

space-- All of these things wi 11 become afterthoughts if we 
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have a representative whose ma1n focus 1S in some other part of 

New Jersey. 

This would be disastrous for all of us, not just the 

people living near the shore. Any progress we have made 1n the 

fight against ocean and coastal pollution is due, 1n large 

part, to the fact that we have historically had a 

representat ive in Congress who is f~om our area, shares our 

concerns, and understands just how important it is to focus on 

these issues. 

We st i 11 have a lot of work to do, and we certainly 

cannot afford to lose the ground that we have gained. I am 

afraid that we very likely would lose that ground if the 

Commission takes away our full-time representative in Congress, 

and instead turns the shore into the backyard of one or more 

inland districts. A clean ocean promotes tourism, enhances 

revenue 1n our area and our State, and helps to stabilize 

taxes. It is in everybody's interest in New Jersey to preserve 

the Third District along approximately the current boundaries. 

wi th regard to what you should do, I think th is has 

been stated previously also, but I think your :ask should 

consider population shifts, determine where the lowest or the 

slowest growth areas are, and merge these districts consistent 

with the Minority Rights Act, which was referred to earlier. 

Thank you very much. (applause) 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Are there any questions of Mr. Clapp? 

(no response) Thank you, Mr. Clapp. 

Mayor Dave Hinton? 

MAY 0 R D A V I D H I N TON: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

I believe a copy of this statement was passed around. 

I was not aware, like most people, that we should have 

submitted a plan today. I didn't know that that was a part of 

this, but I am sure there are several plans that would be 

acceptable to the people in the shore area, which you probably 

already have. 
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Chairman Rosenthal and other members of th~ 

Commi ss ion: I am here today because of what I bel ieve is the 

possibility of a grave injustice perpetrated on the people of .. 
the shore area of Monmouth and Ocean Counties. My name is 

David Hinton, and I am the Mayor of the wonderful Borough of 

Fair Haven in Monmouth County. The Town Council of Fair Haven 

unanimously passed a resolution opposing the fragmentation of 

the Third Congressional District. This was sent to the 

Commission. I also wrote a letter to Chairman Rosenthal 

reinforcing those concerns. 

Believe me. this is not a political outcry. 1, as 

well as the six members of our Council. am from the Republican 

party. so you can see that we are not vo ic ing our concern 

because we want to save a seat for the other party. We feel 

very strongly that the fragmentation of the Third District 

would be extremely detrimental to the protection of the shore 

interests. The Jersey shore. with its bays and tributaries, is 

a very valuable asset to our State. It is an irreplaceable 

natur a 1 resource that br ings mill ions of do llars to the State 

through tourism, sport fishing, commercial fishing, clamming, 

recreational boating, etc. To have representation that would 

be only minimally concerned wi th these interests would be a 

travesty to our representative form of government. 

May I also say that I have heard that one of the 

reasons for dismembering the Third District is political -- I 

hope that that is not true that the Democratic party sees 

our current representa t i ve as not being a party-l ine pl ayer , 

and that the Republican party sees that as a way to reduce the 

Democratic vote, so they are willing to let it happen. If this 

is rumor -- and that's all that I know it is-- If it has any 

credence, then you, as Commissioners, should not be swayed by 

such unfair gerrymandering. If this rumor has any credence, 

then the two major parties in our system should be abolished, 

because thisis just not the way things should be done. Thi s 

..
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would not be representing the people. This would be 

representing special interests. Again, this is rumor, and 

hopefully has no validity. 

Just as you don't know me personally, I don't know you 

persona 11y, so I would never quest ion your integr i ty or your 

motives as being anything less than fair and just. I only
• 

bring this up because I am trying to rationalize the concept of 

breaking up the Third District, because as you know, the 

population reduction has been in the northeast section of New 

Jersey, not in Monmouth and Ocean Counties. 

In conclusion, I appeal to your fairness and your 

charge as public servants to be just and right in your 

determiant ion. I f you are just and f ai r, then I bel ieve that 

there wi 11 not be a fragment at ion of the Thi rd Congress iona 1 

District. (applause) 

Thank you very much for listening. 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Are there any questions for Mayor 

Hinton? (no response) Thank you, Mr. Mayor. 

Alan Davidson? 

A LAN D A V IDS 0 N: Good afternoon. I am Alan 

Davidson, of the Marine Trades Association of New Jersey, which 

is a statewide group. 

Dr. Rosenthal and members of the Commission: Thank 

you for the opportunity to present this testimony today. 

Representing the Marine Trades Association of New 

Jersey and its hundreds of member businesses ln the 

Ocean/Monmouth shore community of the Third Congressional 

District, I am here to express outrage and opposition in the 

strongest terms against any plan that would dismantle or 

eliminate the Third Congressional District of coastal Ocean and 

Monmouth Counties. 

I can appreciate well the utter frustration of our 

forefathers, who raised the cry, "No taxat ion wi thout 

representation," for what does the Commission consider here 

• 
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today but to take away proper representation from our major 

shore community for some obscure reasons? Thi s Di str ict , as 
..now laid out, is the only one with a completely shore-oriented 

character covering the towns along Raritan Bay, the Atlantic 

Ocean, the Shrewsbury and Navesink Rivers, the Shark River and 

Manasquan River inlets, and Barnegat Bay, the main arter ies of 

the State's system of waterways. Obvious ly, wi th the Third 

District's 40 miles, or fully one-third of the State's 

shorel ine, its bus iness and industry are very much geared to 

marine activities, recreational and commercial boating. Better 

than 50% of the State's 170,000 registered boats are serviced 

by Ocean and Monmouth Counties. 

The importance of the Third District in the State's 

economic scheme IS well established. To tamper with it IS 

frivolous and jeopardizes a major source of Income for the 

State. We are talking about a better than billion-dollar 

industry in a State which is the seventh largest employer In 

the United States in the mar ine field, approximate ly hal f of 

which is centered in the Ocean/Monmouth shore community. 

The Third District representative has protected our 

Ocean/Monmouth shorel ine for hal f a century. Our towns share 

common concerns for shore protection, beach replenishment, 

clean ocean waters, dredging of the waterways, and common 

transportation systems. Environmental concerns and problems 

challenge us on a daily basis, and by virtue of our residency, 

we are keepers of the publ ic trust, and publ ic access to the 

waterways for half of the 1.9 mi 11 ion State res idents 25 

percent of our population which votes each year. Clearly the 

shore di str ict must retain its current ident i ty. It requi res 

representat i ves spec if ic to its needs, not a part-t ime 

representat i ve spl itt ing hi s time between the widely divergent. 

needs of inland districts and the uniqueness of the shore area. 

The environmental issues are many and complex. The 

del icate balance between protecting the environment and 
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stimulating business within the ooundaries of :he environmental 

res~rictions, requires full-time dedication to the task by a 

knowledgeable representative experienced in the vagaries of the 
• coast. Thousands of jobs are 1n balance. Hundreds of 

businesses will be affected. The State's economy can be shaken 

signific.antly. Our shore district must not be dismantled and 

swallowed by districts wi th noncompatible problems. To do so 

is akin to the politics which led to the Boston Tea Party. We 

are a maj or corrununi ty, cont r ibute s igni f icant ly to the State's 

economy, and should be properly represented. Together with the 

shore districts to the south, we comprise 125 miles of 

shoreline, a major State asset, represented by a total of three 

shore di st r ict represent at i ves who are model s of nonpart i san 

cooperation. 

The marine industry 1S trying to recover from the 

worst ec )nom1C downturn it has exper ienced in recent times. 

The i ll...,-advi sed Luxury Tax has taken its to 11 1n lost jobs, 

bankruptcies, and lost revenue. The devastation of the tax has 

been documented 1n a recent study by State Secretary of 

Corrunerce' Zof finger at the behest of Governor Flor io . The 

Governor endorsed the findings of the study, as did 10 of our 

14 Congressional Representatives. I'd also add that both 

Senators Bradley and Lautenberg have also cosponsored 

legislation to repeal the Luxury Tax. All but four cosponsored 

legislation to repeal this odious tax. 

In answer to some of the questions about what should 

this Corrunission do: It's very clear in my mind. There are 

four Representat i ves, and I would name them, Representat i ves 

Torrice11i, Roe, Dwyer, and Payne who chose not to cosponsor 

legislation to repeal this Luxury Tax. It is inconceivable 

that this Corruni ss ion can cons ider ent rust ing our welfare to 

representatives who have already exhibited a disregard for the 

concerns· of the Governor, and a complete lack of understanding 

for the welfare of the State and the more than 5000 lost jobs, 

• 

57
 

You are Viewing an Archived Copy from the New Jersey State Library



80 percent drop 1n boat sale revenues, an unprecedented level 

of business failures suffered by industries so heavily 

concentrated 1n the Ocean/Monmouth shore area not if the 

Commission 1S truly impartial, as 1S its mandate . 

. I respectfully urge you to acknowledge the Governor's 

concern for our pI ight, let the shore area rema in as is. Our 

shoreline could not be better protected and represented than it 

is, today. 

Thank you. 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Are there any questions for Mr. 

Davidson? (negative response) 

Thank you, Mr. Davidson. 

Parke Masters? 

PAR K E MAS T E R S: Chairman Rosenthal, thank you and 

the members of the Commission here. This is very short. 

Let's talk about tour ism. A di ff icul t request: Put 

political considerations aside and think economics. No matter 

whether a woman or man, a Republican or a Democrat is elected, 

what is important 1S that the New Jersey shore be represented 

by' a person who lives at the shore. 

Tour ism 1S the thi rd most valuable indust ry 1n New 

Jersey. Tourism earns over $14 billion a year and accounts for 

206,000 jobs. Out-of-state tourists don't come to New Jersey 

to climb mountains; they come to enjoy our stretch of ocean and 

sandy beaches. From the southern tip of Cape Cod to the state 

of North Carolina, New Jersey has the longest stretch of 

beaches sandy beaches on the Atlantic Ocean. And from 

Keyport to Seaside Heights, our Third District covers most of 

these beaches. To protect and advance the vital importance of 

New Jersey's shore, our residents in our State need a 

representative in Congress who lives at the shore and is fully 

committed to our shore. 

Thank you. 

..
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DR. ROSENTHAL: Are there any questions for Mr. 

Masters? (negative response) Thank you, Mr. Masters. 

Philip Parrott? Is Philip Parr01:t of the Carpenter· s 

Union here? (no response) Jim Manning? Is Jim Manning here? 

(no response) Thomas Accerra? 

THO MAS A C C ERR A: Good afternoon Mr. Chairman and 

members of the Committee. Let me say I did not vote for Frank 

Pallone. I am here as a represent at i ve, as a voter and a 

resident of Monmouth County. I've lived there all of my life. 

I was born there. To me, this 1S the typical game of 

po 1 it ic ians playing po 1 it ics with voters' inte::est s not ahead 

of where they should be. I do not bel ieve you have the voters 

1n the best interests. To me, you should have had the 

foresight, the knowing that this was about the Third District, 

to at least hold one meeting in our area. How you cannot have 

the foresight for that is unbelievable to me, considering that 

is the issue at hand. And I don't have much else to say like 

that except I'm an unhappy res ident and voter of the Thi rd 

District. (applause) 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Adam Krinsey? 

A DAM K R I N E Y: Kriney. 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Pardon me? 

MR. KRINEY: It's Kriney. 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Spell it, please. 

MR. KRINEY: Hi, it's- ­

DR. ROSENTHAL: Hi, could you just spell the last 

name, please? 

MR. KRlNEY: K-R-I-N-E-Y. 

DR. ROSENTHAL: All right. Okay, thank you. 

MR. KRlNEY: I would like to thank the Committee for 

letting me speak today. I'm a student at Long Branch High 

Schoo 1 and when I speak today, I feel that I represent the 

youth population of Monmouth and Ocean Counties . 
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I Ihave known Congressman Pallone for two years and 

have witnessed what a great asset he is to the shore. He has 

fought ocean dumping, worked to clean up the beaches, and made 

the lives of senior citizens better. 

Kids that I've spoken to about the redistricting 

process said that they don't want the representative from the 

shore to be taken away. 

Most kids of Monmouth and Ocean Count ies spend thei r 

summers at the beach, and I would hate to see it go to waste 

which would probably happen if the representative was somebody 

from the northern or western part of the State. 

Taking away the representative from the shore isn't a 

logical idea. Obvious ly, if a large amount of people move out 

of a certain part of the State, this part should be penalized. 

So, I urge you, the members of the Committee, to hold 

a redistricting conference at the shore and to leave the Third 

District intact. (applause) 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Thank you, Adam Kriney. 

1 0Michael Donahue? Donohoe. m sorry. Michael 

Donohoe? (no response) Dr. Andrew Daniele? Oh, lOrn sor ry. 

Michael Donohoe. 

M I C H A E L DON 0 HOE: Mr. Chairman, and distinguished 

members of the Redistricting Commission, IOd like to thank you 

for allowing me to speak today on the important issue of 

Congressional redistricting. 

My name is Michael Donohoe. I am a lifelong resident 

of Middletown Township which is current ly a ?art of the Third 

Congressional District. In addition, I have a little political 

experience within State politics. This past fall, I was the 

Assistant Campaign Manager for the State Senate and Assembly 

races within the Thirteenth Legislative District, and a former 

legislative aide to Senator Van Wagner, within the same 

district which encompasses the Monmouth and Middlesex Bay Shore 

region. 
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I'd 1 ike to approach thi s Commi 3S ion with two 

extremely important issues that are at hand: First, the 

possibility of the splitting of the Third Congressional .. District and placing the municipalities throughout several 

other districts. Secondly, the consideration of separating 

Middletown Township between two separate districts ... 
The shore has been historically recognized as a 

spec if ic and important part of the State of New Jersey. That 

means the problems that affect Monmouth and Ocean Counties are 

completely different than those that affect Bergen and Passaic 

Counties. The towns that encompass the Third rely on a 

del icate balance between the state of economic growth and the 

continuing improvement of the shore environment. When either 

of these f actors have been af f ected :.n the past, it has proven 

to be disastrous. To protect the people of the shore, this 

balance has been recognized by the past and present legislators 

of both parties that have served in both the State House and 

down on Capitol Hill. That is why I feel the Third Distric::: 

must be saved and remain intact. 

The Congressman who current ly serves my di st r ict has 

retained the all important tradition of serving on the Public 

Works and Transportation Committee and the Merchant Marine and 

Fisher ies Commi ttee. These two ass ignments are a key to the 

environmental and economic balance of the region. If the Third 

was to be split up between the surrounding districts, the 

entire character of the shore would disappear. According to 

one rumored plan that I have heard of, Middletown would be 

either split in half, or placed entirely in what is currently 

the Fourth District. That would be detrimental to the interest 

of the Bay Shore and southward because the current Congressman 

wi thin the Fourth Distr ict serves on the House Commi ttee on 

Foreign Affairs, Veteran's Affairs, and the Select Committee on 

the Aging. I believe its membership on the latter two 

commi ttees are important to the const i tuents wi thin the State 
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of New Jersey, but a Foreign Affairs seat would be a complete 

waste of time to the const i tuent s at the sho re . Al so, hi s 

inexperience on environmental issues could lose millions of 

dollars in Federal aid to this fragile region. 

The other night, dur ing the publ ic meet ing at Seton 

Hall Law Schoo 1 , it was st ated that all of the test imony was 

for preservation of the Third, but none was constructive in 

offer ing so lut ions. I . d 1 ike to present some simp le so 1ut ions 

that I have come up with, on my own, for your consideration: 

Fi rst , the population wi thin Ocean and Monmouth 

counties combined have increased by over 100, 000 during the 

period of 1980 through 1990. Logically, with the loss of one 

seat within the House of Representatives and such a substantial 

inc rease wi thin the cent r al part a f the State, the areas that 

have lost population should be more so affected by the change, 

and the shore should add additional municipalities. 

Secondly, if the district is swallowed up by several 

different districts through political gerrymandering, the shore 

will lose an intelligent voice on Capitol Hill. 

The point has been made repeatedly that a Congressman 

from Hunterdon County would not have the knowledge of the 

experience of ~he needs of the shore. We do not need a 

Congressman who only knows that the beach is a pretty place for 

a campaign photo, but we do need one who is well-versed on the 

shore 'issues and has lived there most of their life, as it is 

currently. 

Thi rd, and most important ly, take the example of the 

redistricting of the State legislative districts. I seem to 

recall the Third Congressional District consists of the 

majority of the Tenth, Eleventh and Thirteenth districts, and 

parts of the Twelfth. Also, the members of these districts 

have traditionally requested seats on the committees that have 

involved the environment and the coast. From my own personal 

experience as a legislative aide, any recommendations passed by 
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the respective environmentally-related committees has been 

passed on to our primary voice in Washington, which has been 

the Congressman from the Third. I believe the loss of this 

voice would be the end of a long-standing cooperation and 

partnership between our State and Federal legislators. 

Fourth, take a very long look at the interest of every 

town within the State and you will find unique commonalities 

that are cons idered very important. A pr imary example, which 

has been stated today, of this is the 13-member Two Rivers 

Council in Monmouth County which last night presented a 

resolution to keep the Third intact. This is an organization 

that is represented by Republicans, Democrats, and independent 

Mayors with one common goal: to save the shore district. 

Fifth, and finally, I repeat the request that has been 

made by so many for a fourth additional hear ing wi thin the 

Thi rd Di str ict so you can 1 isten to those who were unable to 

make the scheduled three hear ings present ly. I request that 

the Commi ss ion take my suggest ions very ser ious ly, and please 

also consider the respective plans by Assembiyman Dan Jacobson 

and Monmouth County Republican Chairman, Bill Dowd, as examples 

of our bipartisan and vested interest. 

I submit my statement, as written, to the Commission 

to be a part of the public record. 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Any questions for Mr. Donohoe? 

(negative response) Thank you, Mr. Donohoe. 

MR. DONOHOE: Thank you. 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Dr. Andrew Daniele? 

DR. AND R E W DAN I E L E: Thank you, Chairman Rosenthal 

and the Commi ttee. I'd first 1 ike to thank you for the 

opportunity to speak to you and for your attention. 

My name is Andrew Daniele, and I represent an 

organization called Jersey ABATE which stands for American 

Bikers Aimed Towards Education. We are a bipartisan, grass 

roots organization dedicated to the preservation of 
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motorcyclists' rights and safety. Now, I'm representing 

several thousand State residents. I thought it was better than 

to br ing a few hundred of them out here today. I f we knew it 

was going to be such a nice day out for February, a few would 

have taken the ride out. 

We have worked in the past on a Federal and State 

level to try to improve the safety and the 1 ife-style of a 

minority, the American motorcyclist. The importance of our 

representation is very simple. We work with legislators, 

obviously, very intensely and, for example, we just passed a 

rider educat ion bill wh ich the Governor signed recent ly wh ich 

I'm sure a lot of you are aware of. And thi s bi 11 made New 

Jersey one of an additional 43 states to have such 

legislation. Its a sin that such a densely populated State as 

New Jer sey had to wa i t thi s long to get a bill passed that 

would save lives and make it very safe. I'm using this as an 

example of how important our representation is, and also I 

mention it because if any of you want to learn to ride a 

motorcyle, see me after this and we'll talk about it. 

Now, the Third District is what is being discussed 

mainly here today, obviously. We have several hundred members 

in the Thi rd Di str ict, and for the most part, our member s are 

very environmentally-conscious and we do appreciate the 

representation that we have had in Washington and the Third 

District. And basically, it's that simple. We don't want to 

see the District changed. We are an organization that is very 

patriotic and we believe that this is still a country where the 

legislators, such as yourselves, listen to the citizens. And 

I've been here for three hours and I've heard that the 

testimonies in Newark were quite similar the other night, where 

almost everyone who testified wanted the Third District to be 

preserved as it was. So, I don't see any reason why, and 

there's also been some very good-- You've asked, as a 

Commission, for some suggestions. I've heard some very good 
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suggest ions. So, I think, by 1 i stening to everyone today, 'I'Je 

can come up with a better plan than this. 

I'm going to use a picture from the local newspape!:', 

• I'm sure you'!:'e aware of this, whoever had the imagination to 

put this . proposal together, surely can have the imagination to 

come up with a bette!:' alternative and leave the Third District 

as is. (applause) 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Questions for Mr. Daniele? (negative 

response) Thank you, Mr. Daniele. 

Sylvia Crawford? 

S Y L V I A eRA W FOR D: I'd like to thank the 

Commission for allowing me to speak, and I'm go ing to be very 

brief. 

Bas ically, I'm In heal th care and I just 'I'Janted to 

point out to the Commission that along our shoreline we have 

many, many, many senior citizens, many nursing homes, many 

residential health care facilities, and many boarding homes. 

We need the representation that we have in the Third District 

because, as you know, probably, many of our regul at ions and 

rules now are Federal and not State, and ~e need Federal 

representat ion to see to it that interes ts of thi s part icul ar 

group are taken care of. And also, if you look around the 

room, you'll see that many of the people here are senio!:' 

cit i zens and they're here because they're concerned, They're 

concerned because they know that they need that representation 

because they've gotten used to it. And it's there, it's 

available, and we'd like to keep it that way, so please help us 

to preserve the Third District. 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Is there any questions by 

Commissioners of Ms. Crawford? (negative response) 

Thank you. 

Steven Schwartz? 

S T EVE N S C H WAR T Z: Mr. Chairman, and members of 

the Commiss ion, those who've been able to endure this sess ion.. 
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thi s afternoon, my name is Steven Schwartz. I'm a member 0 f 

the Long Br anch Ci ty Counc i 1. I'm a Iso a teacher at Manasquan 

High School. I taught and coached track for the past 15 

years. I'm also a member of the clergy. 

My test imony IS very br ief thi s afternoon. I don't 

want to be redundant. I would 1ike to s imply resound the idea 

and the concept of a community principle that we share between 

Monmouth and Ocean Counties. The dismantling of the Third 

District would devastate the level of political efficacy that 

we now have jointly in Monmouth and Ocean County. Fortunately, 

I find that it's very, very rewarding that democracy is a very 

personal political system. I do not deny the fact that 

Congressman Pallone is very important to this issue and he's 

done an excellent job. I'm not here to blow a horn for 

Congressman Pallone. I'm sure ti--.at he even real izes that what 

is at stake is a much higher issue, and that is, basically, the 

dismantling of our vehicle that we have enjoyed traditionally. 

It touches every life in Monmouth and Ocean County. But I 

think best, it's been manifest here today, the f act that such 

an issue that we're discussing today, and we couldn't have the 

foresight to at least provide a room large enough to facilitate 

those concerned citizens who are very much, very much dismayed 

about thi s proposed plan. Again, I would 1ike to remind you 

that democracy, we all love and cherish here, that's what we're 

talking about, and representation is a very, very difficult 

pol it ical system. Out of all of the systems of count r ies In 

the world, there are only 24 democracies. It's very difficult 

and being that we have, in this country, people who are 

concerned, people who want to make sure that we have the best 

quality of life for our citizens, we would like for our vehicle 

to remain intact. 

In closing I'd just like to say that it's been a ve~y, 

very gruel ing exper ience to sit and to listen, and even to 

participate right now, but that's part of our democratic 
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system, which I'm very proud of. I'm hoping that the 

insensitivity of gerrymandering and the politics of it the 

history of the politics of it the very lssue of the 

Canst i tut ional Convent ion, 1n terms of represent at ion, was a 

farce, a·s you all know. For the South to suggest that they 

count slaves for representation-- Again, we see these things
• 

happen when it comes to gerrymandering. The politics, the 

po 1 it ics swallow up the interest of the people. And we are 

here today and we've wai ted. I've waited three hours but 

wouldn't leave because I wanted to be heard, that the Monmouth 

and Ocean Counties, the children that we teach, we've been able 

to make government a reality for them, having a Congressman who 

is accessible, that's there, who's working, it's become a 

reality for them. 

Thank you very much. (applause) 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Any questions for Mr. Schwartz? 

(negative response) Joseph Youssouf? 

J 0 S E P H YOU S SOU F, ESQ. : Thank you, Mr. 

Chairman, and members of the Commission. I'm here today 

representing no one and that's something unusual since I am a 

lawyer, bu:t I fel t it was important to come to part ic ipate in 

the process today because having run unsuccessfully for the 

Twelfth Di str ict Senate seat in Monmouth County, I do bring a 

I ife-Iong knowledge and residency of Monmouth County and the 

concerns of Monmouth and Ocean County citizens to the table 

today. What are the rat ional reasons for the redi str ict ing at 

thi s po int in t ime? What must you look to to come up wi th a 

plan that works? 

As a res iden t of western Monmouth County, there is a 

feeling in the townships of Manalapan, Marlboro, Freehold, that 

there is an ident i ty, a pr ide of place and a purpose to that 

pI ace. They have been' suburban communi ties that have endured 

incredible growth over the last three decades. They are part 

of the Fourth Congressional District, but I support 
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wholeheartedly the preservation of the Third Congressional 

District for one simple reason, and that is because the will )f 

the people as expressed here today, and in the other 

proceedings that you've already held, clearly indicates a 

commonality of interest and a pride of place. 

In this incredibly complex society that we've created, 

in a State that contains 567 municipal governments, it IS a 

refreshing and important phenomenon that you're observing; when 

citizens from Monmouth and Ocean Counties come to you and say 

that they wish to retain an association through a :ongressional 

representat i ve. I s not the most impo rt ant funct i on that you 

can perform establishing what the people want and making what 

they want a reality? Is there anything more significant that 

we can accomplish in our democratic processes than listening to 

the average citizens, the people who represent groups and 

coalitions that have been formed, the people that are fishermen 

or hunters, and listening to what they want and trying to give 

them what they need? 

If the greatest threat to our democracy is an 

encroachment in the faith of the people that the system really 

works to represent their interests, can you not do the greatest 

service to the concept of democracy by demonstrating fidelity 

to its basic precepts, and that is representation: one man, one 

vote? 

As a 1 ifelong res ident of western Monmouth County, I 

can tell you that we, in the west, think of ourselves as a 

community, whether it's Manalapan or Marlboro, or Allentown or 

Upper Freehold Township. And I can tell you that my brothers 

that live in the shore district, the Third Congressional 

District, think of themselves as residents of the shore. There 

IS a distinct difference and that difference should be 

recognized by the body politic. If the districts are 

dismantled, I feel that what will occur will be further erosion 

of the faith of the average man in the strength of our 

democratic process. 

• 
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Please listen and please use that as the polestar 

while you attempt to create that which will last for at least a 

decade; a new Congressional scheme for New Jersey. 

Thank you very much. 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Any questions for Mr. Youssouf? 

(negative response) 
• Thank you. 

MR. YOUSSOUF: Thank you. 

DR. ROSENTHAL: T. Davis Horton? I hope I pronounced 

that right. It doesn't matter, I don't think he's here. The 

Reverend C. P. Williams? The Reverend C. P. Williams? 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER FROM AUDIENCE: Excuse me. He's 

probably here. There are people that are in the other room 

because they can't fit in here. 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Would you see if T. Davis Horton or C. 

P. Williams are outside? We'll take the next person. John 

Mapletoft? Is he in the room? 

J 0 H N MAP LET 0 F T: I'd like to thank the Commission 

for the opportuni ty to speak. My comments are somewhat less 

formal than those that have preceded. I happen to be one of 

those columnists that Dave Oxenford mentioned. I'm in the 

transition from Chatham, in Morris County. to Normandy Beach in 

Br ick Township and if the hous ing market would cooper ate. I' d 

make it more quickly than it seems to be going. 

I bring a point of view and that is because I am in 

transition. I have been involved in living at the shore for 

more than 20 years, but I'm not a complete full-time resident. 

I spend most of my time at the shore. I work with Dave and the 

Congress of Concerned Ci t izens, and I'm a past Pres ident of 

that organization, Vice-President of the Issac Walton League of 

Ocean County, a member of th8 Federation of Beach Associations. 

Vice-President of the Normandy Beach Improvement Association. 

I have a keen interest in the shore. In the shore; 

not just in a particular political district. And I think most 
• 
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of my neighbors agree. Unfortunately, at this time of the 

year, there are many who take the opportunity. of having more 

lei sure time to 

abnormal in that 

of my neighbors, 

other districts 

go to warmer 

sense in the 

who probably 

and I am sure that they would seriously 

climes, although today is quite .. 
temperature. I daresay that most 

are some of your constituents of 
.. 

question the dismemberment of the Third District, 

I think it's very important to recognize that, Those 

people who live in other parts of the State have been involved 

in the shore tourist business, and hopefully, many of them look 

forward to retiring and enjoying it on a full-time basis, as I 

see happen every year, more and more of your constituents 

moving into the shore, 

And the shore is a unique area. We have seen the 

benefits of a representative who recognizes the shore 

concerns, We have heard about ocean dumping and burning of 

sewage effluent into the ocean, Let's mention open space. The 

preservation of open space for the north/south flyway is a very 

important consideration, and certainly the preservation of Reed 

Creek (phonetic spelling) 1S one of those that's a more 

popul ar ly known preservat ion site, and the Thi rd Di st rict has 

been significant in obtaining Federal Funds for obtaining 

property for preservation, forever, Not only for us to enjoy, 

but for generations to come, and I heartily support that. 

The environmentally sensitive area that has been faced 

wi th dramat ic rapid growth over the last 10 years is what we 

are talking about. We are talking about a lot of senior 

retirement communities, too, of people who want to enjoy the 

things that the shore has become so popular for. 

Fish and birds and waterways don't recognize political 

boundaries, and yet they are all interdependent and require a 

concerted effort and deserve protection by us of those things 

which we have on this earth of ours. I . d 1 ike to recogni ze .. 
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that we have -- and hope that you do, too; I'm sure you will -­

that we have one region. We should have one representative. 

Thank you very much. (applause) 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Are there any questions for Mr. 

Mapletoft. Thank you, Mr. Mapletoft. 

MR. MAPLETOFT: Thank you. 
it DR. ROSENTHAL: Catherine Darby? 

CAT HER I NED ARB Y: My name is Catherine Darby, and 

I live in Long Branch. Why am I interested in saving our shore 

district? I'm selfish, I'm spoiled, and I'm concerned. As an 

Af r ican-Amer ican, there were times in the past that the only 

time we ever saw a Congressman was pr ior to an elect ion, and 

perhaps on election day. There were no concerns, no personal 

contacts, only a lot of promises that never came true. 

Times have changed. Times have changed in the past 15 

years. I, being a minority -- and I speak for others -- I have 

been spoiled. We have not been left by the wayside. There has 

been a concerted effort to share with us many of the goodies 

that were made available through the efforts of our 

Congressman. We shared in the quality of life. 

Being from the shore I want this congressional base to 

remain. I need this personal contact, not only for myself, but 

for my folks -- my people -- back at the shore. Changing the 

district or deleting District Number Three would set my people 

back many years, and I'm sure we would be lost in the storm. 

It is important to me, and again I repeat, to save our District 

Number Three. Again I repeat, we need this congressional 

base. I cannot understand why you want to take our di st r ict 

away from us when there has been so much growth in our area? 

Councilman Schwartz stated that he did not want to 

blow a horn for Congressman Pallone. Well, I':n going to blow 

his horn, because he has represented all of the people in 

Monmouth and Ocean. Thank you. (applause) 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Thank you. Rosemary Walters? .. 
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R 0 S E MAR Y W A L T E R S: My name is Rosemary Walters. 

I live in Sea Bright, New Jersey, a town that by its name I'm 

sure you can tell is right on the ocean. 
•I think that we have heard today an overwhelming 

amount of testimony from the people from the Third 

Congressional District, and I see this-- I think there were 

some negatives pointed out about that before, perhaps it being 

taken in the negative. I see it as an excellent showing on our 

part, a unique concern by us for what's going on in the Third 

Congressional District, and I feel we are to be commended for 

being here, rather than perhaps the nonshowing of people from 

other districts, 

I have two major points that I wanted to discuss 

today, and I will be brief. One is the concept or the 

principle of redistricting. I think that the true concept is 

the one man, one vote principle, that we would go according to 

population growth and that logically this would go -- or should 

go according to county lines. I think that if we are 

following this, and if you people were to consider that issue 

alone, that we would deserve to maintain our district. 

My other concern is shore protection and the shore 

area. I think that if we look at one of the possibi lities of 

redistricting -- breaking up the Third Congressional District 

-- we could conceivably be broken into, or divvied up among 

four to six districts. I think that we are in an area, and we 

need someone who can make shore protection and environmental 

concerns a major focal point of their agenda, not something to 

be taken on with another heavy agenda, because somebody is 

burdened with concerns throughout the other areas of the State. 

r think the congressional record of both Congressman 

Jim Howard and Congressman Frank Pallone have shown that they 

have achieved for us many protective accomplishments in the 

shore area. r would submit to you, ladies and gent lemen, that 
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vigilant protection of the shore area is to the benefit of 

every citizen of this State, and hence, to every politician of 

this State. Thank you. (applause) 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Thank you, Ms. Walters. 

Are there any other people who would like to take this 

opportunity to testify?.. 
AND R	 E W R. B EAT 0 N: (speaking from audience) I 

filled out a slip. 

DR. ROSENTHAL: You did. 

MR. BEATON: Yeah. 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Well then-- Well, come up and-- What 

IS your name? We'll check. 

MR. BEATON: Andrew Beaton. 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Well, come on up and test i fy and we 

can fi 11	 out another slip if we-­

MR. BEATON: Thank you, Dr. Rosenthal. 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Could you spell your last name, please? 

MR. BEATON: B as in boat, E-A-T-O-N. 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Okay. Thank you. 

MR. BEATON: That's 15 years at Rutgers. I can do 

that. 

DR. ROSENTHAL: You're doing better than most. 

MR. BEATON: Yeah. Paying my own way, too. 

Mr. Chairman and members of the Commi ss ion, I would 

have preferred to stay at home on my own turf where I prefer to 

speak. I am ali felong res ident of the shore area. I'm a 

member of the United States Sailing Association, Community 

Sailing Committee, American White Water Association regular 

member, United States Wind Surfing Association regular 

member, a trade association for sea kayaking associate 

member. I'm a member of the Monmouth County Clearwater. I'm 

founder of the Shrewsbury River Foundation, and I'm the 

Director of the Small Craft Association of the Uni ted States, 

as well as, most importantly, Vice Chair of the Shore Region• 
Tourism Council. 
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Excuse me for my spelling and grammar. Like I said 

before, a life time at Rutgers. I have never spoken before in 

Trenton, and I don't really want to because Trenton isnt 

really relative to what we experience at the shore. I'm at a 

loss for·words after hearing everybody who has come up to speak 

today, how much I have in common with developers and other 

interests that I never thought I had a single thing in common 

with. 

Well, thank you for the opportunity to express my 

views for the record. I sincerely hope they are included 

within the ever increasing volumes of testimony in support of 

preserving the Third Congressional District intact, and aid the 

Commission in the difficult task it must accomplish. 

My first comment is one that should be noted for 

further reference; and that IS, the high probability that this 

whole process might have been avoided if the census had been 

handled properly. 

MAYOR CALABRESE: I agree with you. 

MR. BEATON: In other words, I know that I wasn't 

counted. Perhaps we should devote more attention to the census 

process to ensure a more accurate and favorable count. We have 

about eight years to get it together. Let' s start working on 

it now. 

In all fairness, districts that lose more population 

should be those targeted for alteration. That's been said, 

what, three or four thousand times? I see some members nodding 

off. You are asking for suggestions? There it is. 

What is that, Mr. Rosenthal, 70 or 80 people who have 

said that? 

As a native of the eastern Monmouth County Borough of 

Rumson, I feel that it is my duty to sit before you and remind 

you that the threat of redistricting is not being taken lightly 

at home. Many years ago I attended a Rumson Democratic picnic 

at which all of 36 people showed up. Our Congressman, James 

...
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Howard was there, Yet he st i 11, as we heard ear 1 ier, beat the 

pants off Mr. Dowd. That should ring important. 

Despite cynical recollections regarding the creation 

of the Third District, there is no one stating that the )eople 

have not been well served. I believe that the District's 

creation has enabled. and ensured a higher level of service, and 

if Mr. Howard's strong knowledge of our needs aided in the 

creation of the District, then it is yet another deed to be 

credited to his legacy, 

As it is with many in the District, I am not aligned 

with any party, but vote for candidates who make strong stands 

on issues of local relevance. Republican, Democrat, or 

Independent, we have more in common than can be separated along 

party and geographic 1ines, and our vot ing record is evidence 

of this. The substantive matters that cause voters to cross 

party lines in both directions in significant numbers 1S 

important only in the fact that if diluted by the process, the 

partisan vote may override the issue voters and the resulting 

representation will not be near as effective, or even worse, 

out of touch with the wants and needs of the people. 

The point of my trip to Trenton is to stress that the 

people are watching" alert and interested in this issue, and 

remain strongly opposed to any efforts that jeopardize our well 

established relationships, structure, and most importantly, 

quality of life, 

By preserving the Third District the Commission would 

send a strong message to the people that the checks and 

balances wi thin the system can poss ibly work, and that 

sometimes the wants of politics and politicians can be placed 

behind those who pay the bills. 

I wi 11 remember thi s day, this room, thi s Commiss ion, 

and this issue and the course it chooses, and in closing remind 

all present that we are joined wi thin a system that funct ions 
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only as well as we operate within it. We can and must do the 

right thing; and that 1 s, preserve the Thi rd Di st r ict . Thank 

you very much. (applause) 

DR, ROSENTHAL: Any questions of Mr. Beaton? 

MR. BEATON: I'd be happy to answer them. You know, 

my day is here, .and I'm more than willing to speak for the more 

than $3 a mi 11 ion. a year in sal es tax revenue that the shore 

region produces ~for the State of New Jersey. 

DR, ROSENTHAL: Thank you. Thank you. 

MR. BEATON: I'm amazed that-- I'm sorry to go on 

here. I know how bored and tired a lot of people are, but Mr. 

Kessler had a lot of interesting suggestions due to my 

Rutgers education, I couldn't really fully fathom -- but there 

were no questions for Mr. Kessler. So as Mr. Smith, he's 

looking for solutions-- I don't hear any questions for the 

people who are offering solutions, We came all the way out 

here, separately and in groups, You have heard everybody from 

the Third District-- I just don't see why we're even an issue. 

Like I said, I'm a little bit ignorant of the 

political system, but I just can't see why our District is an 

issue? It hasn't been properly explained to me, except for the 

fact that we have a darn good -- very good, pardon my language 

-- very good representation that's not kicking its feet up high 

enough with the powers that be. That's it. Thank you very 

much. (applause) 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Thank you. 

Mayor Frank Adams? 

MAY 0 R F RAN K A DAM S: Dr. Rosenthal and members 

of the Redi str ict ing Commiss ion, thank you for the opportunity 

of allowing me to talk to you this afternoon. My name is Frank 

Adams. I'm the Mayor of Spring Lake Heights, New Jersey, a 

community of a little over 5000 people, which 1S located about 

less than a mi le from our beaut i ful shore. Dur ing my long 

tenure as Mayor, and on the Council, which started in 1972, we 

..
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have always enjoyed the representation In the United States 

Congress represented by a member who represented Monmouth 

shore, and therefore spent a majority of their time in Congress 
• focusing on the issues unique to our communities. 

Protecting the quality and the coastal environment is 

essential to the business and recreational needs of the 

citizens of spring Lake Heights. Clean beaches which bring 

daylong and overnight guests to our area are necessary to the 

economic well-being of our merchants and our restaurateurs. 

Additionally, our proximity to the beach allows our citizens to 

enjoy all of the recreational opportunities that an ocean front 

community offers. 

As Mayor, I can test i fy to the benef its myse 1£ , as 

well as my constituents and other municipal executives as 

having a single representative available to address our common 

issues would be to the best of our advantage. Dismantling of 

our shore district would be a great injustice to our 

communi ties. I would suggest that the Commi ss ion cons ider Mr. 

Kessler's recommendations for our redistricting. At our last 

regular meeting we had passed a resolution which I forwarded to 

this Commission, and I think that we should be given some 

consideration. Thank you very much. (applause) 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Any questions for Mayor Adams? (no 

response) Thank you, Mayor. 

Pearl Robert? 

ROB E R T PEA R L: Actually, that's Robert Pearl. 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Robert Pearl. 

MR. PEARL: My parents didn't name me Pearl-- I'm not 

the guy named Sue. (laughter) 

DR. ROSENTHAL: I'm relieved to hear that. 

MR. PEARL: I'm not from the Third. There are other 

people -- or at least one who is from other distr icts. I'm 

from the Seventh. I'm from Manville . 

..
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To be quite honest, I haven't seen any redistricting 

pi ans , I've just read about the Thi rd in the newspaper. That 

seems to be the issue, so I can understand why the turnout is • 
here. But I also am aware that Manville is right on the tail 

it's on the tail of the Seventh. We align with the 

Seventh. We're more of the Seventh than what we are of any 

other district. We're certainly not the Thirteenth. 

I won't call it gerrymander ing, because you just have 

to align population. If you can keep Manville on that side, I 

would greatly appreciate it on my own behalf. 

Another question that poses here today: It's obvious 

that this seems to be a district mostly about the Third. For 

obvious reasons, everybody has come here ln concern, and if 

today is successful, and the Third is preserved, and a new plan 

is developed, my quest ion is: Wi 11 there be another round of 

hearings? I mean, will then the other districts that are going 

to get chopped up have their chance to power pack people in? 

I'm sure that's already come to your mind, though. 

Nothing else. 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Yes, Assemblyman Doria? 

ASSEMBLYMAN DORIA: I would just 1ike to make a point 

of c lar i f icat ion. There is no map that has been presented yet 

by this Commiss ion. There are a lot of maps f loa t ing around, 

none of which that we had any input into. You know, different 

people have put maps together. 

I suspect that people from the Third are concerned 

because they have seen copies of maps that have been floated, 

none of which have any authoritative backing. The Commission 

is here to 1 isten to everyone, to get the input, and then to 

sit down and put a map together. We haven't even begun the 

process of actually drawing a map. That should be clarified. 

That we are right now listening to the people so that we can 

put a map together that will eventually, hopefully, reflect the .. 
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public testimony, both testimony that has been presented by the 

individual witnesses and any that was received through the mail 

or any other communications. 
• 

So that's an important clarification :or everybody. 

There is no map. 

MR. PEARL: Thank you for clarifying that. I also 

hope that if there is any media here that they would clarify 

that, because from my following of the media, it's vague. I 

hear about this redistricting and this map, but where is it. I 

thought maybe it was here, or somewhere. Thank you very much 

Assemblyman Doria. (applause) 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Are there any other people who are 

signed up, or who would like to testify at this time? 

RUT H S T R A U B: (speaking from audience) Can I ask a 

quest ion without test i fying? Are we talk ing about the Th i rd 

being done away with, or not? I mean, according to the last 

statement made, there is no map. 

DR, ROSENTHAL: There is no map.
 

MS. STRAUB: Are you saying there is no plan?
 

DR. ROSENTHAL: I'm saying the Commi ss ion-- I th ink
 

Assemblyman Doria was saying, and I think other members of the 

Commission would agree, that there is no Commission plan. 

There may be-- We can't assure you that there 1S no plan 

float ing around somewhere. There are a lot of pl ans f loa t ing 

around, but we don't have it. 

Now this is not to say we won't get a plan that has to 

do with the Third Congressional District, or any other district. 

MS. STRAUB: I'm not going to try to interrupt you 

but, who is ultimately responsible for drawing up the district? 

DR. ROSENTHAL: This Commission will decide on a plan 

by March 20th. 

MS. STRAUB: Okay. And what are you going to base it 

on? 
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DR. ROSENTHAL: We'll base it on a plan we formulate. 

There may be plans sUbmitted. testimony sUbmitted. We may have 

our own ideas. and we will formulate a plan. 

MS. STRAUB: How about sharing that, somewhat, with 

the press. so they can inform us? Because everybody-­

Obviously you have heard, everybody is under the impression 

that the Third is axed. 

DR. ROSENTHJ>..L: I don't think the Commission can take 

res pons ibil i ty for what the press wr i tes about pi ans that are 

floating around. 

MS. STRAUB: Well, wasn't the press-- (indiscernible) 

DR. ROSENTHAL: This is on the public record now. The 

press is here. This 1S a statement by the Commission. by 

Assemblyman Doria, and by the Chairman of the Commission. I 

don't think we can make it clearer. 

MS. STRAUB: Well, it's not clear to me. because why 

am I here? Because I have been lead to believe that my 

representation is no longer going to be as presently 

ref lected. It's go ing to change. Now, where did I get that 

strange information from? Not from you, but from the press. 

Where did the press get it from? 

DR. ROSENTHAL: There is a possibility that any 

di st r ict can be changed, so you are here, I would imagine, in 

anticipation to testify that you don't want your district 

changed. I would say from the point of view of your interests, 

that's a good way to be. Even though we don't have a map, it 

is worthwhile to make your position known, and that's what 

you're doing. 

And don't you hope that it's all a waste of time? 

MS. STRAUB: Well certainly, but the thing ~hat's 

rather startling is that we're spinning our wheels on something 

that may not even be a problem. 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Yes. 

• 
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i::"SSEl1BLYMriN· DORIA: You're not spinning your 'N'r?el s, 

because you are here making public corrunents. The pur/?ose of 

the hearing is for us to hear from the public. Now, we dont 
.. have a map that we have drawn. There are maps that are out: 

there that have been dr awn by other people, some of them, 1 ike 

Assemblyman Jacobson, introduced a map In the Legislature ... 
There are some maps that have been put together by the 

congressional delegation themselves. But you are here because 

you wanted to give us input, which is what we wanted and 'N'e 

appreciate. 

So it's not a waste of time in that sense. However 

what you are doing, every district In the State should be doing 

for the reason that there is no guarantee what district lS 

going to be changed because we do have to consolidate one 

district. Because we're not going to have 14 congressmen-­

MS. STRAUB: I understand that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DORIA: --we're only go ing to have 13. So 

the consolidation is going to take place. But because of the 

press reports and because of the stimulation that IS taking 

place, in your area there has been a great deal of interest. 

In other areas there is no interest, even though they might 

possibly be the subject of a consolidation. 

MS. STRAUB: I' 11 hold you to that.
 

ASSEMBLYMAN DORIA: Well, there's no guarantees.
 

just said there's no guarantees. 

MS. STRAUB: Thank you. 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Yes, we'll take another question. 

MS. WALTERS: (speaking from audience) Mr. Chai rman, 

I have a question also. I am very heartened by what 

Assemblyman Doria said. 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Do we have your name? 

MS . WALTERS: Rosemary Walters, I testified 

(indiscernible). Because Assemblyman Doria said that you would 
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be making your decisions based on the testimony given before 

the Commission, and that gives me great heart, because I think 

we've made a wonderful showing, as I said in my statement. 

I do have one quest ion: I f we wanted to wr i te to you 

in reference to that, or maybe get some information from you, 

would it be to this address -- to this bui lding -- or where 

would we-­

DR. ROSENTHAL: It's to the Commi ss ion, care of the 

Office of Legislative Services, Legislative Office Building, 

CN-068, Trenton, 08625-0068. You can get the address from 

Frank Parisi afterward. 

COUNTY EXECUTIVE SCHUBER: Mr. Chai rman, I would like 

to also reiterate the fact that beyond the testimony that IS 

taken here there is a lot of other types of documentation that 

is submitted to the Commission. 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Right. 

COUNTY EXECUTIVE SCHUBER: I mean, I've had about a 

half-a-dozen plans faxed to my office by various people up and 

down the State. Any member of this Commi ss ion or any cit i zen 

can submit a plan to this Commission. I think taking that into 

account, as well as testimony that has been taken here, as well 

as the requi rements of the Const i tut ion as set forth by case 

law, both in this State and at the Federal level, as well as 

the statutory authorization that put this Commission together, 

I think that all of that together will provide the basis for 

this Commission to approve or disapprove plans until one is 

finally adopted. 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Yes, Mr. Smith? 

ASSEMBLYMAN SMITH: Mr. Chairman, I think one other 

comment is necessary to the members of the audience who have 

taken the time and trouble to be here on one or two successive 

occasions; and that is that, everyone of the 13 congressional 

districts in New Jersey wi 11 be different. There wi 11 not be 
• 

one single district that is exactly the same. 

• 
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The reason for that is that the first criteria for the 

legitimacy for any congressional district is the equivalent 

population. When Mr, Rick -- and I forget his last name-­

u~IDENTIFIED MEMBER OF AUDIENCE: Kessler. 

ASSEMBL'!MAN SMITH: Mr. Kess ler '",as here before and 

said that the population the ideal population for 

congressional districts was 594,000 and I believe it was 

around 50 O-and-some bes ide that. It's not an idea 1 the law 

as I understand it subject to correction by Counsel is that 

those 13 congressional districts that will ultimately je the 

end product of this Commission's work -- are going to be very 

close to that number. If you looked at his presentation, there 

wasn't a single congressional district that wa3 exactly at that 

number. 

So I think that one of the impressions that you should 

leave with is that everyone of the 13 congressional districts 

that result at the end of this process will be different than 

what they are now. No one will have exactly the same district, 

and if anyone believes that, they don't understand the process, 

MS, STRAUB: Yes, but you are going to be one 

congressman short. 

UNIDENTIFIED MEMBER OF AUDIENCE: Those numbers are 

very important. 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Yes, sir? 

MR. PEARL: (speaking from audience) Mr. Chairman, 

after Mr. Doria clarified us on the-­

DR. ROSENTHAL: Just repeat your name again, for the 

record, here. 

MR. ?EARL: Robert Pearl. 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Robert Pearl. 

MR. PEARL: Now we know about-- We very clearly, I'm 

sure, know that there are no district lines drawn. The 

quest ion is: Wi 11 this Commi ss ion convene a publ ic hear ing 

after they have drawn the district lines for the public, or is 

• this it? 
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UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER FROM AUDIENCE: If the deadline 

is March	 20th, I think you're (inaudible) 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER FROM AUDIENCE: It's very close. 

DR. ROSENTHAL: I will consult with members of the 

Commission, but my opinion is that we hope to meet the deadline 

of getting a plan. This is not going to be easy for members of 

the Commission because of all of the considerations and all of 

the interests involved. 

So I think that as specified in the legislation 

establ ishing the process, there wi 11 be three publ ic hear ings 

-- this is the second, there will be another one -- and then it 

will be the responsibility of the members of the Commission to 

come up with a sens ib le, fa i r, reasonable plan that meets the 

standards required by the Constitution and by case law, 

MR. KESSLER: (speaking from audience) Mr, Chairman?
 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Yes.
 

MR. KESSLER: If I can just officially respond to Mr.
 

Smith's comments for the group, I'm Rick Kessler, Director for 

the group. 

I just want to make this clear. The group does 

understand that all the districts will change. It's a question 

in our minds of fairness, and how far you have to go in 

changing these districts. 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Yes. One last question.
 

MS. FLICEK: I just have a statement to make. My name
 

is Lois Flicek. I spoke on Wednesday. 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Right. 

MS. FLICEK: It seems like no one else in the State, 

in any other distr ict, has an interest 1 ike we have at the 

shore, because of our uniqueness. You don't see anyone from 

any other district, no matter where they live, no matter what 

they do, nobody else has come out to say, "Don't change our 

district. Don't take away part of our district." That's why 

we're asking you to please keep our district as much intact as • 
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you can. Don't try to change the way it works down the coast, 

Don't try to cut us up ln the middle and give part of us to 

Hunterdon County, That's why we' re saying, please keep our 

district in the same structure and the interests as you can. 

(applause) 

DR. ROSENTHAL: Thank you. I declare the public 

hearing adjourned, We will resume public hearings in Camden on 

Tuesday. 

(HEARING CONCLUDED)
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vlonmouth County Republican Committee, Inc. 
'0. Box 928 • Freehold • New Jersey 07728·0928 • (20 I) 431-2800 

"1LLlAM F. DOWD 

OOV LUI3KERT 
<"e ChCHrmarr 

lARIE S. ,\!UHLER 

lARIA HERiIo:Aro.:OEZ 
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DEN O'HARE 
'f at Arms 

February 12, 1992:E;'\JAMII'\ II. DANSKIN 
',lfe Commiltu 

,HACE SCADUTO 
..lIe Cnmmltlte 

lARY FRANCES LANE 

Alan Rosenthal, Ph.D. 
Chairman 
New Jersey State Redistricting Commission 
Eagleton Institute of Politics 
Rutgers University 
New Brunswick, New Jersey 08903 

Dear Chairman Rosenthal: 

By now you are doubtless aware of the strong feelings 
of the citizens of the shore area (Monmouth and Ocean counties) 
that our area not suffer due to population decline (or slower 
growth) in northern New Jersey. 

We know that you are committed to a fair map and to one 
which will pass judicial/constitutional muster. We also know 
that the two concepts -- constitutionality and fairness -- are 
not necessarily mutually inclusive. 

With that in mind, I and others ask: When a state 
loses a congressional district due to population loss (or 
inadequate growth vis a vis other states), and where, vir­
tually without exception;-Ehe population loss and/or slow 
growth is in the northern part of the state, and where, 
without exception, the growth is concentrated in a few 
counties (primarily Monmouth and Ocean), is it fair 
that the counties with the growth should be penalized 
especially where, as has been proposed, the primary 
purpose is to preserve incumbents' districts in the 
no-growth or slow-growth northern areas? 

When one adds to this equation the fact that 
the area(s) to be penalized have an unusual community.. 
of interest -- coastal protection, tourism and other 
issues unique to the area -- and have a decades-old 
history of working together, through state and federal 
officials, on those issues, one comes inescapably to 
the conclusion that obliterating the Third Congressional 
District and depriving the two counties of representation 
by a resident is grossly unfair. Moreover, this unfairnes~ 
is required by no counterbalancing factual or legal necess~ty. 
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Alan Rosenthal, Ph.O. Page Two 

Ocean County Republican Chairman Joseph Buckelew 
joins me in urging the r~jection of any plan which does not 
take into account the analysis preceding. In fact, Mr. 
Buckelew's staff, experienced and skilled as a result of 
his servtce on the commission which redrew state legis­
lative districts last year, has devised a zero-population 
deviation map which...cr-eates two cOn;J!:"essional districts dom­
imated by Monmouth and Ocean counties, respectively. 

We are not without our partisan concerns. Our 
proposal, which is of course subject to fine-tuning and 
numerous variations, also avoids splitting dozens of 
communi ties among various districts. (This las t 
consideration has received inadequate attention in 
our view. The map apparently "approved" by the incumbent 
Members of Congress of both parties, for example, splits 
many towns -- a result to be avoided wherever possible for 
obvious reasons. Moreover, the proposed map destroying 
the third district entails the creation of districts 
which wiggle more exotically than anything Governor 
Gerry of Massacusetts ever dreamed of ~) 

Our bottom line is that your personal approval 
of any plan which goes to such extremes to (a) avoid 
taking hard decisions where the population loss or slow 
gra.4th has occurred, (b) creates blatant gerrymeandering 
districts, (c) divides town after town, (d) ignores 
the history and concerns of the shore area and (e) is 
the fairly obvious creation of incumbents whose primary 
concern is, understandably, their own seats -- whether 
or not such a plan survives inevitable judicial scrutiny 
-- would represent a blot on the reputation of the State 
and of your commission. 

Incidentally, while I recognize that the 
decision not to hold a hearing in the area of the state 
mO$tadversely affected by the proposed planes) was not 
you~alone, or yours at all, I do urge you to ask your 
Commission colleagues to reconsider. The hearing(s) will •
be well-attended by shore area residents; forcing them 
to board busses and travel a great distance can only add 
to suspicions that the process is deeply flawed or worse. 

Thank you for your kind attention to these 
comments, which are forwarded in a constructive spirit.

/) - ./ - -f/Fait~furly,/ //,;.')/ /I . 
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TESTIMONY OF STEPHEN C. HORNIK, SR.
 

PRESIDENT, MONMOUTH-OCEAN COUNTIES, A.F.L., C.I.O
 

CENTRAL LABOR COUNCIL
 

STATE REDISTRICTING COMMISSION, TRENTON, N.J.
 

FEBRUARY 21, 1992
 

DR. ROSENTHAL AND MEMBERS OF THE REDISTRICTING COMMISSION, 

I APPRECIATE THIS OPPORTUNITY TO ADDRESS YOU THIS AFTERNOON. MY 

NAME IS STEPHEN HORNIK. I AM PRESIDENT OF THE MONMOUTH-OCEAN COUNTIES, 

A.F.L.-C.I.O. CENTRAL LABOR COUNCIL, WHICH REPRESENTS 42 LOCALS 

AND THEIR MORE THAN 50,000 MEMBERS, WORKING MEN AND WOMEN IN THE 

DUAL COUNTY AREA. 

THE WORKING MEN AND WOMEN WHO ARE UNDER THE CENTRAL LABOR COUNCIL 

UMBRELLA CONTRIBUTE IN NUMEROUS WAYS TO THE PROGRESS AND GROWTH 

OF THE RAPIDLY GROWING COUNTIES OF MONMOUTH AND OCEAN. WE HAVE 

ALWAYS WORKED VERY CLOSELY WITH OUR ELECTED REPRESENTATIVES AT ALL 

LEVELS OF GOVERNMENT. WE TRY TO PLAY A BENEFICIAL ROLE IN FOR­

MULATING AND ENACTING PUBLIC POLICIES THAT ENHANCE THE ECONOMIC 

• 

Representing more than 50,000 affiliated Working Men & Women of the AFL - C10 throughout Monmouth & Ocean Counties 
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OPPORTUNITIES FOR OUR MEMBERSHIP, WHILE ADDING TO THE OVERALL QUALITY 

OF LIFE THROUGHOUT OUR TWO COUNTIES. THESE TWO GOALS HAVE ALWAYS 

GONE HAND-IN-HAND, BECAUSE OUR WORKERS ARE INVOLVED IN THE IMPORTANT 

PUBLIC PROJECTS AND THE PRIVATE BUSINESSES THAT DRIVE THE ECONOMY 

OF THE MONMOUTH-OCEAN REGION. 

THE MONMOUTH-OCEAN CENTRAL LABOR COUNCIL BELIEVES VERY STRONGLY 

IN THE NEED TO HAVE A CONGRESSIONAL REPRESENTATIVE BASED IN OUR 

REGION WHO IS DEDICATED TO WORKING FOR THE ISSUES VITAL TO OUR 

ECONOMIC WELL-BEING. A LARGE PERCENTAGE OF OUR MEMBERS ARE EMPLOYED 

IN SECTORS OF THE ECONOMY THAT ARE UNIQUE TO THIS REGION, AND THESE 

SECTORS CAN PROSPER ONLY WITH A STRONG FEDERAL PARTNERSHIP. THUS, 

WE REQUIRE THE ONGOING, FULL-TIME ATTENTION OF OUR MEMBER OF CONGRESS. 

IT WOULD BE A REAL SHAME IF THE CURRENT THIRD CONGRESSIONAL 

DISTRICT, WHICH UNITES MANY DIFFERENT COMMUNITIES SHARING MANY OF 

THE SAME NEEDS, WAS TO BE DISMANTLED. DIVIDING THIS DISTRICT UP 

AND ATTACHING PARTS OF IT TO OTHER DISTRICTS WOULD INEVITABLY RESULT 

IN LESS ATTENTION BEING PAID TO THE ISSUES WE CONSIDER IMPORTANT. 

THIS IS NOT MEANT AS A CRITICISM OF THE OTHER MEMBERS OF THE NEW 

JERSEY CONGRESSIONAL DELEGATION. AS IT NOW STANDS, THE THIRD DISTRICT 

IS THE ONLY ONE WHERE THE MEMBER IS FROM OUR DUAL-COUNTY REGION. 

THIS HAS BEEN THE CASE FOR AS LONG AS ANYONE NOW LIVING CAN REMEMBER. 

BEING FROM THE AREA, THE REPRESENTATIVE -- WHOEVER IT MAY BE -­

WILL PUT THE CONCERNS OF THIS LARGE, HEAVILY POPULATED AND GROWING 

REGION FIRST AND FOREMOST. 

• 
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ON THE OTHER HAND, HAVING LITTLE STRIPS OF THE MONMOUTH-OCEAN 

SHORE INCLUDED AS PARTS OF OTHER DISTRICTS WOULD DECREASE THE 

INFLUENCE OF THIS REGION, FORCING OUR CONCERNS TO TAKE A BACK SEAT 

TO THE OVERRIDING CONCERNS OF OTHER DISTRICTS. SUCH AN OUTCOME 

WOULD NOT ONLY BE EXTREMELY BAD FOR THE MONMOUTH-OCEAN A.F.L.-C.I.O. 

CENTRAL LABOR COUNCIL, AND THE RESIDENTS OF THE TWO COUNTIES. IT 

WOULD ALSO HAVE NEGATIVE LONG-TERM IMPLICATIONS FOR THE ECONOMIC 

VITALITY OF THE ENTIRE STATE OF NEW JERSEY. THE WORK OF OUR 

MEMBERSHIP PUMPS SIGNIFICANT INCOME INTO THE STATE ECONOMY, FOR 

THE BENEFIT OF ALL NEW JERSEY RESIDENTS. 

OUR CENTRAL LABOR COUNCIL INCLUDES MEMBERS OF MANY NATIONAL 

AND INTERNATIONAL UNIONS WHOSE WORK IS VITAL TO THE LONG-TERM SURVIVAL 

OF NEW JERSEY'S TOURISM, FISHING AND BOATING INDUSTRIES. OUR UNIONS 

PERFORM VITAL SHORE PROTECTION WORK, SUCH AS BEACH REPLENISHMENT 

AND SEAWALL CONSTRUCTION, WHICH KEEPS THE BEACHES OF THE JERSEY 

SHORE IN GOOD CONDITION FOR THE ENJOYMENT OF THOUSANDS OF VISITORS 

EVERY SUMMER. THEY ALSO PERFORM THE DREDGING WORK THAT KEEPS THE 

STATE'S WATERWAYS OPEN TO VESSEL TRAFFIC. THE ECONOMIC IMPLICATIONS 

OF THESE SHORE PROJECTS IS IMMENSE -- AND THEY DON'T JUST HAPPEN 

BY THEMSELVES. THEY ARE THE RESULT OF THE COMMITMENT OF THE U.S. 

ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS AND OTHER FEDERAL AGENCIES. THE FEDERAL 

COMMITMENT ONLY COMES ABOUT AS THE RESULT OF THE INFLUENCE OF OUR 

CONGRESSIONAL REPRESENTATIVE, THROUGH THE HOUSE PUBLIC WORKS 

• COMMITTEE, FIGHTING FOR THE FUNDING AND AUTHORIZATION. IT HAS ALWAYS 
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BEEN THIS WAY, DURING THE YEARS THAT THE DISTRICT WAS REPRESENTED 

BY CONGRESSMAN AUCHINCLOSS AND CONGRESSMAN HOWARD, AND THIS IS STILL 

THE CASE TODAY DURING THE TENURE OF CONGRESSMAN PALLONE. 

OUR COUNCIL MEMBERSHIP ALSO INCLUDES THE WORKERS WHO BUILD AND 

MAINTAIN THE HIGHWAYS AND BRIDGES THAT BRING VISITORS TO THE SHORE 

AND ALLOW OUR RESIDENTS TO COMMUTE TO THEIR JOBS. WE SPEAK FOR 

THE MEMBERS OF THE BUILDING TRADES UNIONS, WHO CONSTRUCT THE DWELLINGS 

AND OTHER FACILITIES THAT CONTRIBUTE TO THE REGION'S GROWTH. WE 

ALSO REPRESENT RETAIL, HOTEL AND RESTAURANT EMPLOYEES AND OTHER 

SERVICE EMPLOYEES WHOSE WORK REVOLVES AROUND ACCOMMODATING THE 

THOUSANDS UPON THOUSANDS OF TOURISTS WHO FLOCK TO THE SHORE REGION. 

WE ALSO REPRESENT THE PUBLIC EMPLOYEES WHOSE EFFORTS CONTRIBUTE 

SIGNIFICANTLY TO THE REGION'S QUALITY OF LIFE FOR BOTH RESIDENTS 

AND VISITORS. 

ALL OF THESE EMPLOYEES MAKE MAJOR CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE NEW 

JERSEY ECONOMY. THEY PAY STATE AND LOCAL TAXES AND SPEND THEIR 

MONEY HERE IN THE STATE. THEIR HARD WORK IS A MAJOR REASON WHY 

THE JERSEY SHORE IS THE UNIQUE AND SPECIAL PLACE THAT IT IS. BUT 

THE WORK THAT OUR PEOPLE DO IS DEPENDENT TO A LARGE EXTENT UPON 

STRONG FEDERAL REPRESENTATION. WE CANNOT ALLOW THE NEEDS OF SHORE 

REGION TO BE OVERLOOKED OR TREATED AS AN AFTER-THOUGHT. 

• 

• 
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OUR DUAL COUNTY AREA HAS ALWAYS BEEN LOOKED UPON AS ONE BY 

MOST OF US. FOR JUST A FEW EXAMPLES - THE MONMOUTH-OCEAN COUNTIES 

BUILDING TRADES, A.F.L.-C.I.O. AND THE M.O.D.C. (THE MONMOUTH OCEAN 

COUNTIES DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL), COMPRISED OF BUSINESS LEADERS 

THROUGHOUT OUR TWO COUNTY AREA. 

MR. CHAIRMAN, AND MEMBERS OF THE COMMISSION, I AM NOT HERE 

JUST TO PLEAD THE CASE OF THE WORKERS AFFILIATED WITH OUR CENTRAL 

LABOR COUNCIL. THE WORK THAT OUR PEOPLE DO IS THE LIFE BLOOD OF 

THE JERSEY SHORE ECONOMY. WITHOUT A HEALTHY, VITAL SHORE REGION, 

THE ENTIRE STATE-WIDE ECONOMY WOULD BE DEVASTATED. THUS, KEEPING 

A MONMOUTH-OCEAN SHORE DISTRICT IS INDISPENSABLE FOR THE FUTURE 

OF THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY AND ALL OF ITS RESIDENTS . 

• 

• 
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PARTICIPATlNG ORGANIZA TlONS: 

AJli~DU for a UviDLOcen 
Americu AJooci.llioD of UDiversity Womn 

• AmeriuD Linoral Society 
Ans G~ilcl, 51. A~£:,tiDe Episcop.l Church 

• ury Parilll~~1 xl:~ 

Belm:r ~~:~~l~m~~ 
• Citize=s~~~:~ ~~D~TI 

c.m~~~':SIf~~i~= 
• Conurned CitizeDs 

C. WA Loal 1034 

Edu~tiouJ Servi~&~~~g~d5~ 
EDvironmental DefeDse Fund 

Fis~~~~'~~~mrI-t~~~: 
Garden Club of Long Be~ch IsI~nd 

Greenp<;~u. U.S.A 
Graler Long Branch C~mber of Commeru 

Hi· Mar Slri~r Club 
Hudson River Fisllc:rmen's Assoc., N.J. C~pter 

H~dson River Sloo~le~rwoter 
• District ee l. V.E. 

Ironbound Community Ag~inst oxic Waste 
Jersey CO~SI Anglers Assoc. 

Je~S6o~~~~~~in~!~~ 
Jersev Shore upUin's A5s<X. 

J~nior Lag,ue 01 Monl1loulh CounIY 
lunior Le~we of Summit 

Ki~~r..~~~t ofo~:~1 C~:~
Kiw~nis Club of S~do~~ke 
Kiw~nis Club of Shrewsbury 

Lague of Wome~i~~tmv~~M~r~eC:~ru~ 
M~rine Mammal Stranding Center

• Marine Trades AssOciation 
Middlesex CounIY Board 01 Realtors 

Middletown Area Chamber of Commerce 
Monmouth Council 01 Girl SeaulS 

Monmouth CounIY Audubon SocieIY 

• M~~~nu~b'~u~u~:ie~:~1 cel~~~~~ 
Monmouth COunty ~ce Meet Assoc. 

Monmouth County Su~nlendent's OHice 
Monmouth/Ocean ~"o"n~e~~t<;jr..u! 

Nalional CoalitioD for M~rine Conservalion 
NaluraJ Resources Prolecri"e Associalion 

rt~~~~~rr~n~~~I~::::~~ 
New Jersev Licensed Beverage Association 
• N~ Je'rsev M~nne Science Consonium 

S~· Jersev Council on Diving Clubs 
New Jersey Marine Educ~lors AssOCiation 

New Jersev Sierra Club 

N~y~~:t:cr~~C:Ed~~~ 
Newcomers CI ub 

auan Co~nty Environmenul Associ~lion 
auan Counry Board of Realtors 

. auan County Ciuzens lor Clean Water 
• aun CounIY Coasul Zone Environmenul Coalition 

• Oce~n Counry luak Walton Le~gue 
OUlreach CommiSSIon 01 United Methodisl Church 
Puce Sile Commiuee, Montclair Unilarian Church 

PiYlinny S.ltw~:d';~~~b~~I~ 
Red &nk Women's Club 

River RalS 
Rumson Garden Club 

Saltwater S~nsmen 's Club 

SandYs.H,,~~~Oaa~~~':n?~~~ 
Se~ Roamers Dive Club 

Shari RiWo~~~.;;r~leu~ 
Soulh Monmoulh Board of Realtors 

Sl Georg,e·bv·lhe·River EPIKOp~1 Church 
S~len Islan(l Feder~lion ofSponsmen's Club 

SUlen Island Spon Divers 
Tampon Appliulor Creative KJubs Inlerulion~1 

Thousand F~lhom Club 
Tri,S~le Melro N~turislS 

Tri·Sule Sun Club 
UDiled ~Imen of NJ. & N. Y. 

W~II Are~ t~~I~~~?~~'m~~ 
Women's uillO Aelion 

Women's Club of KtovDon 
Women's Club of Unle Silver 
Women's Club of MiddlelowD 

STUDENT GROUPS: 

H2O Club 
HOPE 

Kids Against POIlUIlOD 
Long Branch Marine Scienu M~net Schools 

Red Hank In ter~ct 
SAVE 

• DENOTES BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEMBER 

.',',2­
, CLEAN OCEAN ACTION 

PO Box 505 • Highlands, NJ 07732 • (908) 872·0111 

Resolution To Keep the Third Congressional District Intact 

WHEREAS, the New Jersey Third Congressional District 
predominantly consists of a ocean/coastal/shore region; and 

WHEREAS, the livelihoods of thousands of Monmouth and Ocean 
County residents depend directly upon a clean ocean and a healthy 
marine environment; and 

WHEREAS, the ocean/coastal/shore region is geologically, 
ecologically, and geographically unique; and 

WHEREAS, these exclusive characteristics require special focus 
and attention; and 

WHEREAS, the current Third Congressional District allows 
representation to prioritize these special exclusive characteristics; 
and 

WHEREAS, these needs are unlikely to be ade9uately addressed if 
the integrity of the Third Congressional District IS altered, 
threatening the ocean and its resources; 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that Clean Ocean Action, 
strongly opposes any effort to destroy the coastal/ocean/shore 
protection by dismantling the current Third Congressional District 
and supports the efforts of the Save Our Shore District group. 

The Resolution was adopted by majority February 12, 1992. 

Si~ 

If. 

• 

• 
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The Jersey Coast Anglers Association is an association of 
68 fishing clubs and 3 environmental organizations representing 
over 25,000 concerned fishermen their families and friends. 
The J.C,A.A. was established in the third congressional 
district and is now centered in the third congressional 
district. The district has been well represented in congress 
by indivlduals who understood the interests and concerns 
unique to the area. Much hard work has been done by its 
representatives in Congress developing a strong environmental 
commitment along with understanding the value and importance 
of tourism. 

As citizens with a special interest in the ocean and bays, 
we look forward to being represented in Congress by people 
who understand and look after our needs. The second third 
and thirteenth districts are represented on the Merchant 
Marine and Fisheries Committee in Congress. Some issues 
relevant to fishermen of the shore area are ocean dumping, 
wood burning at sea and prevention of coastal pollution. 
Our beaches have been closed in the past and the end to 
ocean dumping helps ensure they remain open. Wood burning 
at sea has damaged boats and injured bathers. The prevention 
of coastal pollution ensures the continued use of our beaches 
and healthy quality of our shellfish for consumption. Will 
these and other issues unique to the shore community be 
properly represented by someone unfamiliar? If the districts 
are divided up as rumored, what would happen to the shore 
community? Representation by someone whose home community 
advocates the return to ocean dumping is unacceptable. 
There are several counties in New Jersey who would like 
to return to dumping their sludge in the ocean. There are 
many more cultural, ecological and economical reasons for 
why the second third and thirteenth districts should remain 
intact. It was not the these districts that caused the 
state to lose a seat in Congress. If someone was to ask 
our children for a fair solution to the problem, giving 
them the facts in simple terms, the answer would be a re­
districting in the areas where the population decreases 
occurred. It appears from newspaper articles that fairness 
is not an ingredient in the process known as re-districting. 

The shore community has been represented for many years. 
Its character and cUlture is understood by those elected 
to represent the citizens. If backdoor politics results 
in a break-up of the these districts, then it should be 
understood that any incumbent other than the ones representing 
us now will be looked upon as one of those responsible for 
breaking-up the districts. The second, third, and thirteenth 
districts should remain intact and those districts where 
the population loss occurred should accept the reality that 
since they lost the population they lose the seat in Congress. • 

•Gary Dickerson
 
President J.C.A.A.
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Settled 1667 Incorporaled 1923 

ADMINISTRATOR·CLERK 

Ancnony T Bruno M.chael D. B'ehl. R.M.e. 

COUNCILMEMBERS 

MAYOR: 

TAX COLLECTOR 

John S. Hunt, Presl(jent Catherine C. Wright. C T C. 
H. Jonn Buckman CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 
Suzanne S CaSlIeman Lynn Marie Gale. C.M.F.O. 
George A. Darragn. Jr. TAX ASSESSOR 
R.Ck J. DeNola. Jr. Bernard J. MarK, C. TA. 
Donal J. Martin 

WaShington at Prayer 

February 18, 1992 

MEMORANDUM: 

TO	 Allan Rosenthal r Chairman vl 
New Jersey State Redistricting Commission 

Assemblyman Michael J. Arnone, District 12 
Assemblywoman Claire Farragher, District 12 
Senator John O. Bennett, III, District 12 

SUBJECT	 ELIMINATION OF THIRD CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT 

Enclosed is a certified copy of a resolution passed by the 
Governing Body at their February 17, 1992 meeting petitioning the 
Commissioners of the New Jersey Congressional Redistricting 
Commission regarding the possible dismantling of the current Third 
Congressional District of New Jersey. 

I forward this to you for your support to prevent the elimination 
of the Third Congressional District. 

~\~~~, 
Michael D. Biehl 
Administrator-Clerk 

MDB:hg
 
Enc .
 

• 

.. 
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RESOLUTION
 

WHEREAS, the citizens of the Borough of Little Silver, New Jersey 
currently and historically have had United States Congressional 
representation geographically and philosophically aligned to the 
concerns it naturally harbors due to its location along a beautiful 
waterway, the Shrewsbury River, inset a short distance from the 
Atlantic Ocean; and 

WHEREAS, our fellow towns and communities in the current Third 
Congressional District of New Jersey' have in common these shore­
area geographic and philosophical characteristics; and 

WHEREAS, the Borough of Little Silver and these fellow Third 
District communities presently have and historically had 
Congressional representation which carried forth our concerns of 
protecting our shore, replenishing our beaches, cleaning our 
waters, dredging our waterways, and improving our transportation 
systems; and 

WHEREAS, we have fears of late that the United States census­
mandated reduction of one Congressional seat from the State of New 
Jersey would possibly eliminate or dismantle our present Third 
Congressional District; and 

WHEREAS, we believe it would be unfair and without logic that the 
Third District, which experienced the highest rate of population 
growth during the past decade b~ the district chosen for 
elimination; and 

WHEREAS, we believe that a redistricting plan should take into 
consideration these actual population shifts within our state, as 
well as the natural concerns germane to communities of a certain 
geographic locale rather than the agendas of other Congressional 
representatives; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Borough of Little Silver, 
New Jersey does hereby petition the Commissioners of the New Jersey 
Cong=essional Redistricting Commission to retain or make little 
alteration to our present Third Congressional District allowing us 
our present representation for the aforementioned reasons; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution be presented 
to Assemblyman Michael J. Arnone, Assemblywoman Claire Farragher, 
and Senator John O. Bennett, III of the New Jersey Twelfth 
Legislative District for their consideration, as well as to the 
office of Governor Jim Florio of New Jersev. 

L !IJI'CHt.::L 0 B1EJ:!lL Clerk of the 

!:oClrougn of Little Silver. do herp-by r.enih: that ~h!;' 

!or~oin" i~ p re~JI,:tio" '.ldnp',ed by thll fJCo;;:lI.;~~ 

CC'U'1Cii 0: !Me GNO~ltlh of Li~~I£ Silver, Coun~ of 

!\~(InrnOUI!~. St?~e Of r::~1Jers!'!v, at 0 r€9l;!~r q • 
""'-'-!:i'1\. t-.flA.~'~~1._II)~1':. ~q_~.1.... is .L~ · !>~.t\{\ 

~ !.~
'.J I~!-,ae! D Bign:
 
:'O.·... imiil;st ...l:.(o: . C~('·!''a.:'
III )( 
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(908) 449·0800 Borough of SpringLake ~llX (908) 449·8797 

~ift~ & ).illrrrn (.""a..urnurl
 

.spring !inkr, ~rfD ]rueu D77liZ
 

February 18, 1992 

Alan Rosenthal. Chairman 
Eagleton Institute 
Rutgers University 
New Brunswick, NJ 08903 

Dear	 Mr. Rosenthal: 

Enclosed please find Resolution opposing the elimination of 
the Third Congressional District as adopted by the Mayor and 
Council of the Borough of Spring Lake at regular Council 
Meeting held on Feb. 10, 1992. 

We would appreciate your consideration and assistance in 
this matter of utmost importance to our community. 

cc:	 Senator Andrew R. Ciesla 
Assemblyman David W. Wolfe 
Assemblywoman Virginia Haines 
Mayor Thomas J. Byrne III 

..
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Resolution No. 14 
Council Meeting
February 10, 1992 

RESOLUTION 

WHEREAS,	 the Bor.ough of Spring Lake is located within New 
Jersey's Third Congressional District; 

WHEREAS,	 the' communities of the Monmouth and Ocean Shore 
area need a federal voice on issues such as shore 
protection, ocean environment, fisheries, tourism 
and shore related business that are separate and 
distinct from other areas of the state; 

WHEREAS,	 the presence of a Shore Congressional district has 
been a significant force in the stabilization of 
the economy of New Jersey for over half a century; 

WHEREAS,	 the populations of Monmouth and Ocean Counties has 
increased dramatically in the last ten years 
while populations in other areas of the state have 
decreased or grown at a lesser rate; 

I
I 

!I
 
I

I
i 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Borough of Spring Lake 
demand that the Commission on Congressional 
Redistricting disregard any redistricting plan 
that would dismantle the current Third 
Congressional District and that the elimination of 
a Congressional District be from the areas of New 
Jersey which have experienced the most severe 
population decline over the previous decade; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Borough of 
supports the efforts of the Save 

Spring 
Our 

Lake 
Shore 

District (SOS) coalition; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Borough of Spring Lake 
requests that Commission proceedings be open to 
the public; that the Commissioners meet with SOS 
representatives; and that the Commission hold one 
of its public hearings in the Monmouth/Ocean Shore 
area. 

/3X
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Alan Ra5ent~~1. Chairman 
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':' / 0 EF.l fIe ton I r::; tit u t ~ 0 ~' J'c, 1 j tic ::; 
!\utgETS Un i vel'5i t;.' 
ri ew 21'·\.;;15",,'':'':;}:, Ii F:W ,J e r sPy (),':)::?(;:3 

Dea~ Chai~man Rosenthal. 

I -3.IT: -3.5tov.nded that there is 21'1;" cO:1si::!er",tinn ~::'::ing 

given to any Congressional redis~rictin~ prapasaL ~hat would 
eliminate a district t.o Pl'operly !'epl·E'SF.:lt. t~l"-> ')'~rsf':v' Shc,!'~. 

L am no~ able ~o attend any of t~e public hearings. none of 
which c?',=" sche,~uled to b~ he lei ,r ~!le r'1'0;':3ent, 2!'d L}i:O'-7'!'ic~. 

to voice my concerns. Please le~ this le~ter suffice. 
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clear and distinct interests th5t do n~t necpssarily coincide 
with t.hose of the inland 'J1' l,o?'"'t:,e!'ly pa:'ts of ("ell' :=:~,-:,'~t::; ""ill 
be -3. sham. The present Demorratic pr0Po~al is an abviouR 
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mv.!'1icipalities that, have common -,:-c,] itjc:.l, e;'::Oll:::'l1m:~ a:,d 
social interests. 
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politics, will prevail in the redis~ric~ing process which yo~ 
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Ruth S. Kearney. M.Ed .. eee • 2631 Ramshorn Dr. • Manasquan. N.J. 08736 • (201) 528 -7665 

THERAPY FOR DISORDERS


• OF COMMUNICATION
 

Redistricting Commission
 
Alan Rosenthal, Chairman
 
Eagleton Institute of Politics
 
Rutgers University
 
New Brunswick, N.J. 08903
 

February 18, 1992 

Dear Mr. Rosenthal: 

I am writing to express my dismay reo the potential elimination of 
the third district under Rep. Frank Pallone. 

As a resident and health care professional in the shore a!:'ea for 
the past 10 years, I recognize the need for an advocate such as 
Mr. Pallone to prot~ct the concerns which are specific to our 
shores. This need becomes even more important when we take into 
consideration the growth in population in the region. To rec::uce 
representation in our communities at this time would be foolhardy 
at best. 

This is a heartfel t plea to you and your colleagues to maintain 
the third district as it exists now. The citizens of our region 
strongly recognize how imperative it is that we remain inde?endent 
of other districts. We hope that you, also, recognize that fact. 

Yours truly, 

~~~. -::;!U{.vu~V 
~~h s.~rney0 

•
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February 16, 1992 
• 

Congressional Redistricting Commission 
Legislative Office Building
 
State street
 
Trenton, NJ 08625 

Dear Commissioners: 

This letter contains my written comments regarding the
 
possible loss of the 3rd Congressional District.
 

We, the residents of the Jersey Shore, need representatiun
 
in Washington by someone who cares about us.
 

My fear is that should this area be added to an inland 
district we will have no one who understands the problems 
unique to the shore ... no one who will be sympathetic to
 
tourism ... no one who will worry about ocean protection.
 

Monmouth and Ocean Counties are growing areas faced with
 
problems rela·ted to grolA/th requiring e'Jeryday attention.
 

Please consider melding more similar areas together rather
 
than blending the shore with inland areas.
 

The next decade is crucial to this area. Please remember
 
how special this area is to the future of the state of New
 
Jersey.
 

Sincerely, 

?-'V~C'-
Barbara Scott
 
604 Cherokee Lane
 
Brielle. NJ 08730 

908-223-8439 

.~	 cc: Chairman Alan Rosenthal 
Eagleton Institute of Politics 
Rutgers Universi:y 
New Brunswic~, NJ 08903 
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TOWNSHIP OF SHREWSBURY 
MUNICIPAL OFFICE 

1979 CRAWFORD STREET 

SHREWSBURY TOWNSHIP. N . .J. 07724 

TEL - 29f-:54.2..:057-?~
9u(:,-5 .... c:-ObiJ 

February 11th, 1992 

~Ir. Alan Rosenthal, Chairman 
Co~ission for State Redistricting 

Deer Mr. Rosenthal, 

The Mayor and Committee of the Township of Shrewsbury unanimously 
urge the Commission for State Redistricting to retain the 3rd Congressional 
District. The District, as currently comprised, has achieved a substantial 
increase in population from the 1980 census to the 1990 census. Common 
logic dictates that this district should be retained over districts in 
North Jersey that have shown significant decreases in population under the 
1990 census. 

The Township of Shrewsbury strongly feels that the loss of the 3rd 
Congressional District as presently drawTI would be a major disserv-ice to 
its residents and \\'ould deny the municipalities within the district the 
representation in Congress it justly deserves. 

Once again, we strongly urge you to retain the 3rd Congressional 
District as you prepare and finalize your redistricting task. A formal 
resolution of the Governing Body of the Township of Shrewsbury will be 
forwarded to the Commission under separate cover. 

Very truly yours, 

Florence E. Gilbert 
Mayor 

Mullenax, 

/' I :;

" :,--,} ,1 - "- \.-, <:..-. .:--­
Gene A. Chatto, Co~itteeman 

FEG/jd 

fiX 
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Febru2 ry 17, 1992 

Chairman Al~n Rosenthal 
cnglet0n In$titute of Politics 
Rutger-;, University 
New Dr"urlswi(:i.;:, NJ 08903 

Dear crlnil'r.ian Rosenthal: 

The coc;::;L<:ll aren of MOllmOllLll (our,ty rl~~ bet"'n c.L~y l'cpres~nLed by frank 

Pallon", ~r:c! he ~dloul,1 be i:lll'Jwed to c:"Jrltinuc. :a is imperative that ..... e 

put political g~rrymi:lndering a~ide an~ recogniLe that our utl1que environ­

mental r:-roblems ( beaches, erosion, wE-tlands,w2.ter pollution) and an ever 

increasing constituency must be repre~enled in Congress. 

This is not a Republican/Democrat issue- ttlis concerns an advocate for the 

shor-e - :::omeor:e who know~ ttl€' or'eCl "Old cares about it. 

It is unfortunate that tile commission did not take into consideration a 

forum located in the shore for their iH~arings. RurtlC'r than asking p~orle 

to travel to Essex Count.y, Trentofl and Gl;)llce~ter; w011ldn I t you th i nv. 

Monmouth College, fort MonmouttJ or an huniLorium in Ocean County College 

would be utiliLed ?? 

In this economy we have many who are working two jobs and although bus 

transportation is being offered from Long Branch - It is a hardship and 

in many cases impossible for the residents to attend hearings. 

Some of the very people most affected by this issue will not be able to 

attend the redistricting hearings and that is unconscil,~,)t,le. 

~e of the third district expect a ncnparti~an.j~st.resolution of t~ls 

situation - expect Frank Pallone to !'e:r.i':.in our rcp·e~er.tativ€. 
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February 12, 1992 

Mr. Alan Rosenthal, Chairman 
State Congressional Redistricting 

Commission 
State House 
Trenton, N.J. 

Dear Mr. Rosenthal, 

It is shameful that your commission chooses not to hold 
even one open hearing in either Ocean or Monmouth county, 
when it seems that it is our two counties that have the 
most to lose from your decisions. 

And it is extremely unfair that Monmouth and Ocean counties 
are apparently going to have to forfeit our district and 
our Congressman, despite the fact that it is our counties 
that are growing, not decreasing in population. 

It is hard enough to interest the national (not to mention 
the state) legislature in the special needs of the Jersey 
Shore now when Ocean and Monmouth as District 3 have a voice 
in Congress; with no one to represent our particular 
interests which, as they must, differ from other areas of 
the state not bordering the Atlantic, the Jersey Shore will 
be snubbed and disregarded and downright neglected 
nationally as it is now by your commission. 

Sincerely, 

~~-

~BrOv.:n 
Pinewood Estates 
100 Spruce Lane 
Barnegat, N.J. 08005 

,
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HTCA
 
H o R Z D " 

TOW r-..J H 0 U S L_ 
~r. Alan gosenthal 
!\T.J. State nedistr~ct~n;;: Co'nmi.ssl.o:1 C 0 t'J D 0 t..1 I~; U ~,; 

Lagleton Institute of j J o11t1cs 
Rut~ers University (. SSOC I;, TIC t ~ Ii,! c: 
New Brunswick. N.J. 08901 

Dear Mr. Rosenthal: 

In your forthco~in~ deliberat10ns on redistrictin~ 

please remember the followin~: 

- Common sense dittates that the districts that 
should be dismantled ~re those that are losin~ popu­
lation namely. Districts 7. 8, 9 Rnd 10. 

- Districts should :n,,<d<p. sense "eo~ranhicfllly, Le. 
keep shore areas discrete and renresentative of their 
location and population. 

- The Jersey Shore is one of the State's most 
precious resources and will be the site of future popu­
lation growth. ~stablish the b~sls for this growth by 
continuing its fine representation. 

- Keep politics out of your decision, the public 
is fed up with hypocritical oolit1c1ans who flre only 
concerned with getting reelected. 

- If you want to make a trulv reoresentative 
SHO?2 district. add Aberdeen townshl0 to the Jrd District 
which would bring the population UD to the ideal 594 ,6)0. 

We, the residents o~ the ~orlzon rownhouse Condo­
~iniu~ Association respectfully suj~it these recom~end­
ations and trust you will seriously consider t~ern before 
~skin~ your decision. 

Sincerely, 
// ) /7 ~/ j

/~:L ~i~ /:J-, ~ 
~-- Wal ter J,;/ :iynek 0­

Vice P~sident 
Soard of Directors 

,
 
2 i~cnh Bath I\v~nu(} 

Long 13rancll. t~ J 077..:C; 
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News from 

* 
Public AHairs
 
303 Fellowship Road
 
Moorestown NJ 08057
 
6098663225
 TEXACO 

TEXACO CAUTIONS NORTHEAST REGULATORS NOT TO RUSH INTO 

ADOPTING CAUFORNIA'S COSTLY, INEFFECTIVE FUEL MANDATES 

FOR IMHEDIATE RELEASE: TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 26, 1991. 

WHITE PLAINS, N. Y. , Nov. 26 Texaco Inc. President and chief 

Executive Officer James W. Kinnear said today that the company is concerned 

with the california Air Resources Board's (CARB's) dec:is:ion to mandate 

severely reformulated gasaline sald in that state for 1996 and beyond, despite 

the availab.ili:ty of data showing aJternative, much more cost-e£fective methods 

to remove pollutants from the air. 

"The new california fuel mandates will pJace an enormous burden on the 

residents and taxpayers of that state, in terms of costs, jobs and general 

econom.:k: degradation," asserted Kinnear. "Now, taxpayers are in danger of 

having b.ill:ions more of our dollars wasted by new government mandates that 

are based on po1iHcs, not on science or on economics. These are mandates 

that take a meat axe to problems requiring a scalpel. 

"This new california fuel will cn;t some 20 cents a gallon more, and will 

provide J.i:t±J.e benefit beyond the Federally mandated formu1at:ion for gasoline 

in nine non-attainment areas - including Los Angeles - in 1995. California 

regulators would have you believe that the new fuel will. reduce smog by some 

30 to 40 percent. This is simply not true. What has not been made clear to 

the public is that this c1aimed redut.un includes changes largely aL..-=.dy 

mandated by the Federal. Government for 1995. In effect, then, the new 

california fuels would only reduce smog by one to two percent, but at a cost 

a hundred times greater than alternative reduction strategies. 

"The issue is not whether we want cleaner air," Kinnear st:at:ed. "We 

want cleaner air - as does the American public. The issue is how we get 

cleaner air." 

The TexaCX) CEO cautioned other states not to rush prematurely into 

adopting the inefficient, costly California fuels, which CX)uld remove pollutants 

at an incremental. cost of as much as $500,000 per ton. 

- more ­
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"Regulat:ors in several Northeast and Mid-Atlantic states are already 

considering that strategy, before examining more cost-e.ffecti.ve alternatives; 

and, without carefully looking at the Joss of jobs and economic Joss such 

adoption would bring." Kinnear noted that thus far, only Connecticut has 

declined to move toward adopting the california standards, based on the need 

for more economic and sc:ientific data. 

''If California standards - including ww-Emission Vehicles (LEVs) and 

the severely reformulated gasoline recipe (Phase 2 fuel) - are adopted in the 

Northeastern region, we could see the loss of between 146,000 and 298,000 

jobs in the year 2000, according to the economic consulting firm 

oRI/McGraw-Hill. of Lexington, Mass. Putting the best-and-worst-case 

job-loss scenarios into perspective, they are respectively equivalent of the 

entire popu.1at:ion of Hartford, Conn., being out of a job, or neaJ:1.y all of 

Newark, N.J., standing on the unemployment line," related Kinnear. New 

York alone could klse as many as 66,000 jobs by the year 2000. 

The ORr/McGraw-Hill. study also hiqhli.qhts faDing employment and 

corresponding wage and salary loss throughout the region - which includes 

the states of New York, connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Massachuset:ts, New 

Hampshire, New Jersey, Pennsylvania, Rhode Is1and, Vermont, Virginia, and 

Mary1and. The resul:l:ing annual losses in wages and salaries for the region 

would be about $9. 3 b:iJ.1ion to $17.8 b:iJ.1ion with the adoption of the California 

LEV program and the widespread use of severely reformulated gasoline by the 

year 2000. state and :local. tax receipts could fall as much as $2.1 b:ill.i.on in 

the year 2000, beyond red.lct::ions associated with Federal fuel mandates. New 

York state, alone, would lose up to $700 million in additional tax revenues in 

the year 2000, almost as much as the current state d~. 

"What is most troubling is that the depressed economy of the Northeast 

can ill-afford a further loss of jobs and tax revenues from a program that 

provides essentiaD.y no clean-air benefits, and hft:s hardest on those with 

fixed incomes." 

Kinnear offered other options whidl could cost far less Per ton of 

pollutants removed when compared to the severely reformulated components of 

CARB's Phase 2 fuel, including: 

Enhanced inspection and maintenance programs - at a cost of 

some $3,000 -$8,000 per ton of hydrocarbon removal. The EPA 

is s1ated to issue a Ruls Making on guidance for enhanced ''I&M'' 

programs for states shortly. 

-more ­
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Scrappage of alder cars - A recent study by the consuJting firm 

DRr/McGraw-Hill concluded that removing the millions of vehicles 

dating prior to 1978 from the nation's roadways would provide one 

of the cheapest and fastest ways to cut pa11ut:ion and ail .iJnports, 

at a cost of less than $2, 000 per ton, thus providing both an 

environmental gain and a conservation benefit to the consumer. 
.... 1995 Federal formula fuel - the Federally mandated 1995 fuel, 

unlike CARB's Phase 2, has been shown to be reasonably cost 

effective. 

ItAs a nation, our aiJn should be to get the most benefits for the cost 

and to do it by finding the best balance among energy, economics, and the 

environment. That means taking the time to do the research and gather the 

facts tomakedec:isi.ons and .irrt:elli.qent trade-offs, based on science and 

economics," Kinnear said. 

- xxx­
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bDITORIALS
 

The time is now
 
Speak Ollt, or face 10sJ ofShore congreSS171an 

S
peak out now to save the 3rd Con­
gressional District - or Central 
jersey residents will suffer the con­

sequences for the next decade. At stake is 
a strong voice in Washington to speak out 
on federal policy and funding that would af­
fect such vital areas as the region's shore­
line and water quality, its military bases, 
ilS road projects and mass transit service. 

The Congressional Redistricting Com­
mission, appointed by the state Legislature 
to determine how to eliminate one of the 
state's 14 congressional districts, ....'11 hold 
two public hearings this week and another 
next week. The early favorite to be elimi­
nated is the 3rd. a district that covers the 
coastal area DC Monmouth County and 
northern Ocean County and is represented 
by Democrat Frank j. Pallone Jr. 

The impact of losing a district can be de­
fined in concrete terms. For instance, with 
more military cutbacks and base closings 
looming, Fort Monmouth will continue to 
benefit from a strong advocate in Congress 
fighting for its life. Pallone worked hard to 
successfully stop the Pentagon plan to 
transfer CECOM, the Army Communica­
tions-Electronic Command. Would a con­
gressman from a distant county fight as 
hard? 

The 3rd District congressman has also 
played a key role in ending ocean dumping 
and coastal water pollution, preserving 
wetlands and maintaining beaches, and in 
securing federal funds for the northern 
Monmouth County sand-replenishment 
project. Would a congressman whose dis­
trict is home-based in Hunterdon County 
but sprawls south through Ocean County 
give those issues the same priority? 

Granted, New Jersey must lose a district 
as required by the population shifts re­
flected in the 1990 census. Logic would 
suggest that the northeastern part of the 
state, which has lost population while the 
Monmouth-Ocean area has shown rapid 
growth, shc:Jld lose the district. But vet­
eran congressmen from that region see 
their primary goal as protecting their own 
turf. and are plotting to dismember the 
3rd instead. 

Among the maps submitted to the redis­
tricting commission is one prepared by 
Monmouth County GOP Chairman William 
F. Dowd and Ocean County GOP Chainnan 
joseph Buckelew. Their plan would elong­
ate the 3,d District by linking shore towns 

from Sa:ldy Hook to Little Egg Harbor 
Township. It would also combine the dis­
tricts of powerful Democratic incumbents 
Robert A. Roe of Wayne and Robert G. 
Torricelli of Englewood in the north and 
force a runCiff between the two - a politi­
cally unrealistic concept. Pallone would run 
in a district more heal'ily weighted toward 
Ocean County. While the plan has its flaws, 
its general form is clearly much fairer to 
all regions of the state than are the pro­
posals being circulated by northern Demo­
cratic congressmen. 

Intelligent compromises can be made. 
The burden will fall heavily on the non­
partisan chairman of the commission, Alan 
Rosenthal of Rutgers' Eagleton Institute of 
Politics. Adecision is due March 20, and 
what is in jeopardy is far more than a few 
boundary lines drawn circuitously on a 
map. Now is the time for Central jersey to 
speak out - elected officials and other 
residents alike - to speak out. The'redis­
tricting commission must hear the mes­
sage, loud and clear, to put aside political 
gerrymandering and give this region its 
due - • hometown congressman for the 
next deC<Jde. 

RedistJ7cting hearings 

The state's bipartisan redistricting 
commission will hold three public 
hearings in the next two weeks on 

the plan to redraw the state's congress­
ional boundaries: 

• Wednesday, Feb. 19. 7 p.m.: Se­
ton Hall University Law School, Room 
2i3, New Building, Raymond Blvd.• New­
ark. 

• Friday. Feb. 21, 2 p.m.: Legislative 
Office Building. Room 8, Slate Street, 
Trenton. 

• Tuesday, Feb. 25. 7 p.m.: Camden 
County Community College, Gloucester 
Township. Location to be announced. 

Each hearing will last three hours. Any­
one .....ishing to speak must call 
609-292·9106 in advance. 

Anyone wishing to submit written com­
ments can write to the commission at the 
Legislative Office Building. State Street, 
Trenton. N]. 08625, or Chairman Alan 
Rosenthal. Eagleton Institute of Politics, 
Rutgers Unillersity, New Brunswick, N]. 
08903. 

Anyone interested in transporlation 
should contact the Salle Our Shore District 
Coolitio,l at 540 Broadway. Suite 101; 
Long Branch. 

" 
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The Baer
 

DURING THE PRESIDENCY 
of James Madi~ ..m, ba~k in 1S12, 
~LtSS:lC;hllSCt:..~ GJvcmor Elbridge 
Gerry and the stJ1(;'S Rcpublican 
Iq:isl;llu:e carved the Sl:lte into 
new voting dis~i:::ts. 

In onc particular county they ar­
ranged 12 towns nexlto each other 
ill such a way thaI the hcavy RC;Ju­
blican VOle in one of them would 
(lulwcigh the other 11. the laller of 
which was unanjmously COIll­

priscd of the opposing part~·, lhe 
F<:.dcralisw.,.This ncwly creatcd 
dislrict, when draYon on tile mJp. 
look on the shape of a squ:lliing 
salamander, 

A political cartoonist of the lime 
added claws, wings and fmg~. 
\"'hen later published in a Boslon 
we<:kly newspaper it wa~ dubbed 
"The Gerry-Mander." 

On:: hundred-cil;hty years 1:llcr. 
New Jersey's 3rd Congressional 
Disuict is being faccd with a simi-

Facts 
byR.T.&er 

IJI carving-up, and the big lo~C'rs 

would tx' tile rcsidcnts of ~1011­

mouth and O~e:ln <:O~lies. 

ReSUlting from :l shifl in popula­
tion. JS revcaled in the !9<)0 cen­
sus, the Gardcn Slate is now rc­
quired 10 reducc the number cf ils 
Conpessioll:ll distncls [rom l~ to 
13. Should thc rcdistricting prop­
OSJl lakc e[fect, 1\ew Jersey's 
nonhefll counti<;s would he l!~e 

bencflciary of thc pbn. v.,.. hile tr.cir 
ref: ion' s \·etcr.m congrcssr.1en 
would rctJin lheir SCalS. we iI' thc 
shore uca. would losc our O\l'n 
congr~ssj()nal rcprescntativc. 

From ull reports, the pbn "p, 
!X:lrS lO be gaining slrong SUriX1rl 
in Trcnton. With poJilic~J hc:~vy­

weil-'hlS in counties Ii\.:..: Bcr b::':1, 

Hudson. Hunterdoll, l'nin: ~-;d 

MOrrIS. thc rcdis~jl.:l:n;; prupos::.:, 
;IS di~ruPlivc as it apj"lc:lfs. scems to 
be pOi'ul:lr with Ootll r.1rl ics. 

B:':yOlld the unfair ~cl,;r;:~!~I~::.1 

slic:iIIl;-UP of our diSlriCI, the 
shore-area, in losing its congres­
sional represcntative. will lose its 
ad\'OGllC for numerous vilal con­
cerns shared by our region's resi­
dcnts. Among tlle issues hCJding 
the lisl arc: fedcral funding, much 
of it for the protection of our 
hcachcs: fedcral aid for pollulion 
COIllW} ::.nd other envirorunent:ll 
prograr.ls. and federJI funwng for 
i :11 pro v cd l ran s p 0 r tal ion 
net" orkilll:. 

While :l congrcs~ional redis­
uicting commission. comprised of 
SIX Democrats. six Rcpublic:lns 
iUld a Ileutral membcr/Lie-breakcr, 
h:lve del.:ided to held three public 
hearing.~, llley have chosen nOl to 
hold Jny in Monmou!-1 or Ocean 
cuUl1lies. 

The first hearing will be held on 
Feb. 19, at 7 p.m. at Ncw:.trk's Sc­
IOn Hill! L.lw School. The sccoi1d 
v:ill b<~ at the StJlchouse Compkx 
i:1 TrcnlOn at 2 p.m. on Feb. 21. 
The I:lSI hearing ..... ill b-.' held al lhe 
C:unJell County CommllnilY Col­
lel;c, Glouceslcr al 7 p_m. on Feb. ..,­
-). 

Incluocd in the 3rd Con;::-:.:s­
sional District arc manv ~llOrc 

towns located in The - HerDic 
co'-"eragc area. Beyond findir1;; 
ourseh cs W!U10U[ a cOIlp-cssman. 
an:l wi IhoUI an arca advocJte [j gill' 
in~ fer local concerns. Ikre ar­
p::ars 10 be:: u:!vcsty involving lhe 
und.:rlying r.:ason fo, such g.crry­
man ~k,ing. If the truUl b-::. lo!d. \"l'i­

eran politicians arc being m:lIlipl;­
lative, and in the proccss, MOIl­
mouth ,:.lId Ocean countics sland 10 
los:.: an awful 101~ 

1 X 
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A CLAMDIGGER'S LAMENT 

The Coastal District,s dissolution,
 
IEl leave us all in destit\lton.
 
?opulation elsewhere's dwindled,
 
~nd we think we're getting swindled.
 

No more will Jersey Shore affairs,
 
Be baby sat by one who cares.
 
They'll just heap up in some vast pile,
 
Neatly placed in dusty file.
 

Our Representative Pallone,
 
Will be expunged and overthrown.
 
His fiancee will be annoyed,
 
To find that Frank is unemployed.
 

Thus we hopefully petition,
 
The great Redistricting Commission,
 
To do what's right; refuse to pander,
 
To the art of gerrymander.
 

Our voice must not be massacred,
 
We pray that they will save the 3rd,
 
For losses suffered will be many,
 
If our congressman's a benny!
 

Elaine Erbe 

,
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RES 0 L UTI 0 N 

BElT !U: SOLVED by t.1l eTawn~ 11 1P Cvmm1 t tee c f to h e To 1-: n.:l hip 

of Lake~ood, ~ountr of Ooean, Stat~ or New JcrDoy, that 

WHEREAS, a~ a reeult or 1eore~~ed populet:on 3D reoord~d 

by the 1990 cen~us, 

COil g" e ~ 51 0 n a1 Seli:! t. ; and 

WHEREA3, 

w!th the ta~k of determining which one or the S~ete's fourteen 

d!~trlct~ sholl b~ ellru~n~ted; an~ 

WHEREAS t it has suggest.ed that· the Th1id 

Congre~~ion81 District be targ~ted fo~ ~llffilnetlon; and 

WH~REA3t Sen~tor John R. Dimon. 

Sinser and Ass~mblyruan M~lv1n Cottrell t our 30th Legislat~v~ 

Dist~ict Reprp.~e~tat1vee, 

communltle~ repre~ent~d by th~ 3rd Congres81cnal D1~trlct ar~ 

unique in composition, pC3ee3~ing ~~ed~ ee~ar~te and d1~t1nct rro~
 

non-shore communi~le5,
 

reiJre"entbtive ~n '.;.h~ Congress of tile Unitsd S,;at~~. and
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7HE F.R£FOR::., 8£ IT RESO~'v'ED thlit U:~ TCJwn~hi~ 

Com:r.1tte.: uf t.!le 'Township ~!lKc"':ood joins .,'1tll 5~~&t:Jr Dir::cn I 

A~.3:tmblyrr.an Singel' lind A3::(.!In')l.yma~ CoLt.n:ll in urgl::g the State Hc­

Congre~olonal Dlotri~t. 

• 
DE IT rUfiTlIt:r\ RESOLVEr> thl:lL. the TO"ln~.hip Co:r::::l t.tee of the 

Townshi? cf Lal<~wcod further 'Jri.':J U!e Rc-~11flt.l'1ct1r.g r;o:n:n!~t~e tCI 

meet '11th r:lCml)~I's "C $p.v~ Our ~.\iore fJtetrlct Gnour and to conduct 

it~ rneetlng~ in rUbl~o. 

B~ IT PURTHEn RES~LVCD tnut the Township Clerk i3 h~rcby 

directed to forward o~rtlrled co~l~~ of th19 re~alutlorl to Governor 

,lim tlod 0 i Th~ St~to R~-dlstrlct~ng Ccrnm1ttee; Ocean County and 

Honmouth Cvullty !3.:;ara:s of Cl:os~n rrE:eI1Clld\?'"S <'Inc to all Qce~n ar.j 

MOI1t':',outh Co.... nty mLlniCJtpelltles. 

I h,:reby c~rt1f>' t!H~ e,b..,ve t-:J 1')-:: Co trl~t-: c~py at H res01utic~ duly 
adopt~d by the TcwnSh1p Cornmittc~ 0f til.;: 70"';"l3hi~ of Lav.~',.1cod, 

County -':If O,=~an) &t i~~ :r,t::t:tl~:e; hel':: '::n the '" 0 t I: d <. y 0 f feb:" ~ ~ r y , 
1992. 
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